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official. He tells me frankly that he is disturbed by zgc
the situation. He foresees more and more organized
criminal influence not only in Tucson but in the state ‘
as a whole. He is genuinely convinced that an effort (
is underway to make the state "the future criminal play- ™
ground of America," to use his words., ;f
. Y
Tucson and Pima County law enforcement officials 5&
have been working closely with the FBI in probing bomb- Wy
ings and other activities which could have some connec- Y.
tion with nationwide organized criminal activities. The oy
cooperation of the FBI is = apprec1ated, I can ing o
form you without he51tatv dt ; is felt that more f e
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The Honorable

J. Edgar Hoover
Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation 2
Washington, D. C. b6

Dear sMr, Hoover:
‘ At
Oyer the past 18 months there have}been a series

of bombings and other evidences of possible organized
criminal activities in Tucson, Arizona./ Last night
there were two more bombinigs and I have been hearing
from citizens concerned with the situation.

Tucson has been free of organized criminal in-
fluence or corruption but people are now beginning
to wonder to what extent the character of the city
may be changing.

T am a close friend of Police Chief Bernard Gar-
mire and consider him an alert and able law enforcement
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Hon. J. Edgar Hoover

September 17, 1968
Page two

help by the assignment of additional special agents
to work specifically on the organized crime threat

would most speedily determine the extent of the prob-
lem,

I am, therefore, appealing to ydéu to temporarily
assign additional manpower to the Tucson area to give
local authorities the extra help they feel is essen-
tial at this time.

incerely,

Morris K.

b6
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Mr. Deloach
Mr . Bishop
Mr. Gale
Mr. Rosen
Mr, Conrad
Mr, Casper

Honorable Moy i : 1d
Honorable Morris XK, 11 Mr, ‘Staffe

House of Representatives Mr, McCarthy
¥ashingion, D, C. 20615 OT-118 : :

My dear Congressman: | 7 o ﬂ

Septembexr 20, 1968

4
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L 3918 —
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I am in receipt of ydur letter dated
September 17, 1968, regarding recent bombing activity
in the Tucsoun, Arizofx; area,’

Earliér this year, in view of information
developed from intelligence sources revealing an
inereasing number of racket figures in Tucson, Arizona,
our manpower committed to organized crime investigations

- in that area was increased. ’

Information relating to the most recent ‘
bombings in Tucson, two of which occurred on September 16,
1968, and one each on September 18, and September 19, 1968,
has been referred to appropriate Depariment of Justice '
officials who have advised that no investigdtion by the
¥BI is degired.

We will continue to make available to Tucgon
enforcement agencies any peritinent data received
esarding the bonmbing incidents in Tucson, 1In addition,

J

b
Q

facilities of the IFBI Laboratory are available to y ;o

EP2 01968

c&aﬁ?.

MAILED 6

You may be assured that if the situation in
son varrants any further manpower increases, necessary
assignments will be made, , .

-

‘ L/ﬂéincerely yours,

J, Edgar Hoover -
st e -
“caption

NOTE: See memorandum J. H. Gale to DeLoach, 9/204§§%
"Morris K. Udall (Democrat — Arizona), Letter Regquesting,™
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT: MORRIS XK. UDALL (DEMOCRAT-ARIZONA),

5 (9) CONTINUED - OVER e
O Al )(\C’:“ f:ﬂ ‘1n) b7C

: Mr, DéLoa.c%l ) ‘ DATE: 9/20/68

) 5010-106
DITION « 4
/ reG. nO. 27 ’ Tolson 4t
TED STATES G@RNMENT y gch

Memorandum

:Jn Ho Gaw

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

LETTER REQUESTING ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL BE @

ASSIGNED TO TUCSON, ARIZONA, RESIDENT AGENCY, Bonabing  Tocson,

REGARDING SERIES OF®BOMBINGS /Lr\u’zm]/l8 Aves / _
- res TTAR - Arsen *

K, Udall, Democrat-Arizona, by .letter

dated 9/17/68, requested/additional FBI manpower be assigned

to the Tucson, Arizona, Resident Agency to assist in the investiga-

tion of a recent series of bombings occurring at Tucson, Arizona,

These acts of violence have been against the property of known

members of organized crime and their associates. No deaths or

physical injury has occurred. Regarding the most recent bombing

incidents (two on 9/16/68, and one each on 9/18 and 19/68), informants

reported that the 9/16 and 19/68, acts were retaliatory measures

taken by Salvatore Vincent Bonanno, son of deposed La Cosa Nostra

(LCN) Conimission member Joseph Bonanno, against those individuals

whom he suspected as being involved with prior dynamitings at

Joseph Bonanno's residence and of the residence of Bonanno's

bodyguard, Peter Joseph Notaro. Informants indicate that the

9/18/68, bombing at residence of retired Arizona State Supreme

Court Justice .may be threatening move on Bonanno's part to obtain

needed political influence in an as yet unidentified business

venture in Tucson area, This and previous information developed

from informants regarding these bombings has been furnished to

Tucson authorities. SAC, Phoenix, has advised that Agent personnel

[ was increased from one to two in Tucson to assist in organized cripge

investigations during May, 1968. These bombing incidents have bgfgf

referred to appropriate officials of the Department who have

requested no FBI investigation in connection with these bombings. f

Our attached letter of acknowledgement to Congressman Udall includes
information along the above lines. N

Congressman Morris

S

BACKGROUND :

N

During the past}thfee months; a series of dynamitings
have occurred in Tucson, Arizona, at the residences of Joseph
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Memorandum to Mr. DelLoach
Re: MORRIS K, UDALL

Bonanno, deposed '"boss'" of a major LCN "family'"; Peter Licavoli,

a LCN leader formerly of Detroit, Michigan; and Peter Notaro, a
LCN member who serves as Bonanno's bodyguard. Two of the most
recent dynamitings occurring on. 9/16/68, have been at a beauty
shop ‘which employs the wife of Charles Battaglia, a veteran member

of the Bonanno group, and at ¢ iden of a close associate
of another Tucson LCN member, A b6
follow~-up bombing incident at The residence of this latter b7C

individual also occurred on 9/19/68,

On 9/18/68, a small dynamite blast damaged some shrubbery
in the rear yard of the residence of former Arizona Supreme
Court Justice Evo DeConcini. Information received from our
top echelon criminal informants points to the fact that the
underlying cause for these bombings stems from a continuing con-
flict between that LCN element still loyal to Bonanno and the
reorganized leadership of the LCN "family" formerly headed by
Bonanno. These sources reported that the.two bombings on 9/16/68,
and the bombing on 9/19/68 were retaliatory measures taken by
Salvatore Vincent Bonanno, son of Joseph Bonanno, against those
individuals whom he suspected of being involved in prior dynamitings
at the residences of his father and his father's bodyguard. With
regard: iz to the 9/18/68, bombing at the residence of the former
Arizona State Supreme Court Justice, these sources indicate that
this may well be a threatening move on Bonanno's part to obtain
needed political influence in an as yet unidentified business
venture in the Tucson area.

Agents of our Phoenix Office have maintained close contact
with local Tucson authorities in connection with these incidents
and considerable information regarding suspects in these bombings
have been promptly furnished to Tucson local authorities.

Increased organized crime activity in the Tucson area was
the matter of specific discussion with SAC, Phoenix, earlier this
year and since May of 1968, Agent personnel was increased from
one to two in the Tucson Resident Agency to handle organized crime
investigations., Of course, depending upon the urgency of the
situation, other Agents working in this resident agency are avail-
able to assist on organized crime matters. In connection with our
response to Congressman Udall, and in consideration of resultant
press interest, we do not feel that the specific number of Agents
so assigned should be mentioned in our acknowledgement. Rather,
we are merely informing the Congressman that our manpower committed
to organized crime investigations was increased earlier this year. -

Voo
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach
Re: MORRIS X, UDALL

- These bomblng incidents, particularly the most recent acts
of 9/16, 18 and 19/68, have been.discussed with Departmental
off1c1als of the C1V11 Rights Division who have advised that the
Department desires no FBI investigation, K in connection with these
bombings.

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS . b6
b7cC

On 9/17/68, Assistant Director Thomas E., Bishop received a
call fro who advised he is an assistant to Congressman
Morris K. Udall of Arizona. He stated that the Congressman was
sending a letter to the Director asking that additional personnel
be assigned to the Tucson Resident Agency, either on a permanent
or a temporary basis so that the FBI could intensify its assistance
to the local police in connection with a recent series of bombings
in Tucson which are suspected of being the work of organized crime
members., He wished to know if it would be possible to advise the
newspapers that Mr. Hoover advised Congressman Udall's office that
"very serious consideration would be given to Congressman Udall's
request." was advised that until Mr., Hoover receives the
letter which Congressman Udall is sending to him, it would not be
possible to indicate any comment on the part of Mr, Hoover or the
FBI concerning the letter. He was also informed that when the
letter is received, that Congressman Udall would receive a prompt
reply from the D1rector.

By letter dated 9/17/68, Congressman Morris K. Udall
expressed a concern over a recent series of bombings that have
occurred in the Tucson, Arizona, area. The Congressman made particular
reference to two bombings which had occurred on 9/16/68, the day
before he wrote this letter. Congressman Udall was dlsturbed about
these acts of violence and asked if the FBI could intensify its
assistance to the local police since these series of bombings are
suspected of being the work of members of organized crime. He
requested that we temporarily assign additional manpower at Tucson
in connection with this matter.

It is noted that our files reflect we have had generally
cordial relations with Congressman Udall,

ACTION:

Attached for approval is a letter of acknowledgement to
Congressman Udall advising that we will continue our close
cooperation with Tucson authorities in connection with these
bombings, including the availability of the FBI Laboratory

VoL
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Memorandum to Mr, DelLoach
Re: MORRIS K, UDALL

facilities; that our manpower committed to organized crime
investigations in Tucson was increased earlier this year; and
that these bombings have been referred to the Department which
desires no FBI investigation of. the bombings,

SAC, Phoenix, has been instructed to closely follow this

situation and to keep the Bureau advised of continuing
developments.,

ol
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. TUCSON, ARIZ., (UPl)-- OUTHERN ARIZONA RESORT CITY OF

'+ SUNSHINE AND EASY LIVING HAS A NEW AND UNWANTED PHENOMENON--SEVEN

| (BOMBINGS IN ABOUT AS MANY WEEKS. ,

1 LAW ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITIES FEAR IT MAY BE THE BEGINNING OF AN

<i ALL-OUT WAR AMONG .UNDERWORLD FIGURES, TUCSON HAS BEEN A WINTERING:
2 ¢ -

SPOT FOR REPUTED MAFIA FIGURES FOR YEARS,. P
OR THE BLASTS MAY BE AN ELABORATE HOAX. ALL APPEAR~PURPOSELY
'

DESIGNED NOT.TO CAUSE BODILY HARM,
POLICE CHIEF BERNARD GARMIRE BELIEVES THE SEVENEW%%%%Qgﬁ%?
AND ONE ATTEMPTED EXPLOSION IN VARIOUS AREAS OF THE" AR g
{CONNECTED WITH A FEUD BETWEEN REPUTED MAFIA LEADER JOSEPH -

1 21(JOE BANANAS) BONANNO AND MEMBERS OF THE COSA NOSTRA WHO OPPOSE
7¥81S ALLEGED ATTEMPT TO TAKE NATIONAL CONTROL OF THE CRIME b

‘ .} lorGANT ZATTON. Tuesany driacn 2/
aér BONANNO DENIES THE CHIEF'S EXPLANATION, LY&5940) 200 3 e ;
¢  THI& HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH ANY TYPE OF UNDERWORLD AFFAIR," ,

HE SAID, "IT'S JUST A BUNCH OF KIDS."

SO . D ngg/HAVE EN UNABLE TQ_EATHER CH EV%DENCE. THOSE °
WHOSE~PRO ?gfh S BO D A OF L LE H . TH%X/‘NSIST
KOT \Y ¢ IMS IN IDUAL~PRANKSTERS THAT THE BOMBI AR%//

TED; -

ADV FOR_AMS MON QEPT. 23
B

|
|

s

-
by

M X,
'’. 7 SO FAR, .POLICE HAVE BEEN UNABLE TO GATHER MUCH EVIDENCE., THOSE‘V
v:. WHOSE PRO&ERTY WAS BOMBED ARE OF LITTLE HELP. THEY INSIST THEY %%f

' WERE VICTIMS OF INDIVIDUAL PRANKSTERS AND THAT THE BOMBINGS ARE

__NOT RELATED., i , .
SOME INVESTIGATORS BELIEVE THE BOMBINGS ARE FOR INTIMIDATION
RATHER THAN ATTEMPTS TO MURDER. EACH BOMB APPARENTLY HAS BEEN |
PLACED AND TIMED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE BODILY HARM BUT RATHER TO _ ¢

ICULAR LOCATION

N

¢ 55369~

N

e
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o 7

te

| A\DEMONSTRATE THAT A BOMB COULD BE EXPLODED AT A PART
AT ANY TIME, )
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THE SERIES OF EXPLOSIONS BEGAN JULY 22 WHEN A DYNAMITE BOMB RIPPED‘
‘]THROUGH A GARAGE ON THE GRACE RANCH EAST OF HEREé OWNED BY i

3

1 |REPUTED DETROIT GANGSTER PETE LICAVOLI., THE BOMB CAUSED
THE NEXT NIGHT A ,GAPING HOLE WAS TORN IN A REAR PATIO WALL

AT THE HOME OF BONANNO. POLICE SAID THE SAME TYPE OF MATERIAL
WAS USED IN,THAT BOMB,

IT WAS QUIET FOR ABOUT THREE WEEKS. .THEN ON AUG, THERE

VERE TWO DYNAMITE EXPLOSIONS IN A QUIET NORTHSIDE NEIGHéORHOOD UHERE
EEE%%EEOTARO DESCRIBED BY POLICE AS BONANNO'S BODYGUARD,

THE EXPLOSIONS RIPPED SCREENS AND BROKE WINDOWS IN THE MODEST .

HOME, NOTARO'S WIFE AND TEEN-AGE DAUGHTER WERE IN THE HOUSE
BUT WERE NOT INJURED,

. TWO DAYS AFTER THAT, POLICE ARRESTED MICHAEL S, CASALE

IGH-RANKING MEMBER OF THE CRIME FAMILY OF NEW YORK'S PAUL

JSCIACCA BONANNO ADVERSARY,

' THE éONANNO AND SCIACCA MAFIA FAMILIES HAVE BEEN FEUDING

OPENLY THE PAST YEAR, AND BEFORE BONANNO MOVED HERE
FERMANENTLY FROM NEW YORK SEVERAL GANG-TYPE KILLINGS IN NEW

YORK WERE ATTRIBUTED TO THE DISPUTE, POLICE SAID.

' THERE WAS SPECULATION WHEN BONANNO MOVED TO ARIZONA THAT

NEW YORK HAD BECOME TOO DANGEROUS FOR HIM,

{' CASALE LEFT THE DAY AFTER HIS ARREST ON A CHARGE OF FALSE

HOTEL REGISTRATION, FORFEITING A $24 BOND. AGAIN, IT WAS

RQUIET FOR NEARLY A’ MONTH.

\gﬂ THAT SILENCE WAS SHATTERED SEPT, 12 WHEN A BOMB MADE OF THREE TO
,FIVE STICKS OF DYNAMITE TORE, THROUGH AN ENTRANCE TO AN AUTO BODY
SHOP JUST NORTH OF THE DOWNTOWUN AREA, POLICE FOUND ONE OF THE
_CARS THAT HAD BEEN DAMAGED . IN THE GRACE RANCH BOMBING INSIDE THE )

, SHOP FOR REPAIRS. :

THREE DAYS LATER THE HOME OF A TUCSON UNDERWORLD FIGURE ?
AND AN EAST SIDE BEAUTY SHOP WERE SHAKEN BY EXPLOSIONS. AGAIN, BOTH*®
WERE TIMED NOT

THE HOME OF (WAS HEAVILY HIT. THE BOMB

DEMOLISHED TwO. S D EXTENSIVE DAMAGE TO OTHER PARTS
OF THE HOUSE.,

THE ONLY CONNECTION POLICE COULD FIND IN THE WIG BEAUTY

SHOP BOMBING WAS THAT.THE WIFE OF CONVICTED EXTORTIONIST
) CHARLES (BATTS) BATTAGLIA WORKED THERE AS A SECRETARY,

*3  THE NEXT NIGHT A SMALLER BOMB WENT OFF BEHIND THE HOME OF
'3FORMER ARIZONA SUPREME COURT JUSTICE EVO DE CONCHINI, DE %y
# CONCINI HAD TESTIFIED AS A CHARACTER WITNESS FOR BONANNO 14 YEARS

I
-

AGO, ’

THE TESTIMONY CAME IN A TRIAL IN FEDERAL COURT HERE IN WHICH i

“ g?%IGggEgﬁgENT ATTEMPTED UNSUCCESSFULLY TO REVOKE BONANNO'S b
~ ZENS

o INCIDENT OCCURED THURSDAY WHEN THE MOTHER OF
“ WHOSE HOME IS ON THE SAME LOT AS THAT OF HER SON,
UND A DE IVE BOMB IN HER FIREPLACE,

POLICE SAID THE BOMB CONSISTED OF A LARGE BLEACH BOTTLE FILLED

¢ |[WITH THREE POUNDS OF DYNAMITE AND A PARTLY-BURNED FUSE.

EVIDENCE INDICATED THE FUSE HAD BEEN LIGHTED IN THE FIREPLACE, WHILE
WAS ABSENT, BUT HAD GONE OUT.

M
_ MEANWHILE,

s, ADV FOR AMS MON SEPT. 23
* " MR1258AED

ON"EDGE™IN THE CITY OF SUNSHINE. /,
[ ]

ta A

CONSIDERABLE DAMAGE TO THE GARAGE AND SEVERAL VEHICLES INSIDE. /LJ

[T A D

WW LLED_ON FBI DIRECTOR J. EDGAR 4 |
HOOJ ORE AGENTS TO TUCSON. !
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Airtel

To: SAC, Phoenix

From: " Director, FBI

MORRIS K, UDALL

”~”1%{DQMchatic - Arizona)

.- AGENCY REGARDING A SERIES OFBOMBINGS

LETTER REQUESTING ADDITIONAL P]

' BE/ASSIGNED TO TUCSON, Al

' 9/23/68

=z

DERSONAL ATTENTION

e
SONNEL
RESIDENT

Tolson
DeL.oach

Mohr
Bishop

Casper'e—

Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivu e
Tuvel
Trotte
Tele. Room
Holméy s>
Gandy

Enclosed for your 1nformat10n is a copy of a letter

~dated 9/17/68 from Congressman Morris K. Udall of Arzzona, and

the Bureau's reply thereto, together-with a copy of a UPI
release dated 9/21/68 relating to the capiioned matier.

® . The attached enclosures are for the- personal attention
of SAC, Phoenix. The Burcau should be prompily adviséd under the
approprlate substantlve caption of any further bombing incidents.,

Enc. (3)

NOTE' SAC, Phoenix being provided copy of letter from Congressman
Morris K. Udall of Arizona, invhich Congressman Udall réequested
additional Agent personnel be-assigned to Tucson, Arizona, Resident

- - Agency, as a result of a series of bombing incidents which have

recently occurred in the Tucson area. .Copy of Bureau's reply to
Congressman Udall together with a copy of a UPI release relating to
the seriés of bombings also included. SAC being advised to keep
Bureau advised and to report promptly under appropriate substantive
caption of any further bombing 1nc1dents.
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@ | VIA TELETYPE M. Delonch—

0CT 2 1968 i 2:9—”
ENCIPHERED

Mr. Co
b6 M:' Fe
180:570M URGENT (9~2-68

Mr. G
b7C Mf'.R
TO DIREQTOR AMD NEW YORK

Mr. Trotter—
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

Tele. Room—me
Miss Holmes—m
Miss Gandy——-

<::>fROM PHOENIX

c%OMBING, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREAs ITAR - ARSON; AR.

REBUAIRTEL TO PHOENIX, SEPTEMBER THREE ZERO, NINETEEN
SIXTY-EIGHT .« '

FOR INFORMATION OF THE NEW YORK DIVISION, REAIRTEL.ADVISEE

DEPARTMENT REQUEST BEING INITIATED FOR PURPOSE OF FULL INQUIRY
INTO BOMBINGS WHICH HAVE OCCURRED IN TUCSON, ARIZONA, DURING
RECENT PAST TO SEE IF FEDERAL VIOLATION PRESENT,

PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION CONCERNING BOMBINGS DISCLOSES FACT
THAT SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO AND POSSIBLY

OBSERVED IN VICINITY OF RESIDENCE OF FORMER ARIZONA STATE
SUPREME COURT JUDGE EVO DE CONCINJII BY GARDENER ABOUT TwO HOURS

bé
. b7C
PRIOR TO BOMBING OF DE CONCINI HMOME WHICH OCCURRED ON EVENING OF
SEPTEMBER EIGHTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY-EIGHT. THIS, IN ADDITION TO
DATA RECEIVED FROM PHOENIX SOURCES, 1NDICA§§§§Q@ST FOUR BOMBINGS

AND/OR ATTEMPTED BOMBINGS RETALIATIONS ON PART OF BONANNOS,

TELETYPED Ta: RECEA' /L 27 /..fi
Uy |

—— 17 0CT 4 1368 b6
53ur 170158 —_ HCI
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PAGE TWO

NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH INFORMATION REGARDING

ANY DATA PROVIDED BY CONCERNING

BOMBINGS IN TUCSON. IF |FaILS

TO MAKE AVAILABLE ANY DATA, INFORMANT, WHO IS BELIEVED IN .
e e ‘ ’

TUCSON AT THIS TIME, WILL BE INTERVIEWED CONCERNING THESE’

. MATTERS BY PHOENIX AGENTS, UACB OR UAC BY NEW YORK DIVISION. ‘//é//ynV//

END

b7D

b6
RECEIVED: 2-45 PM b7C
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TO DIREGTOR AND PHOENIX (CODE) M Candy J
FROM MIEW YORK 166~ 1P
O

BOMBING, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA, ITAR-ARSON; AR.

REPHOENIX TEL TO DIRECTOR AND NEW YORK, TEN TWO SIXTY EIGHT.

DISCLAINS
o b7D
ANY: KNOWLEDGE OF BOMBINGS AND DENIES ANY PERSONAL

B ]
PARTICIPATION IN THEM.

NEW ' YORK HAS NO OBJECTION TO
3
,  PHOENIX INTERVIEW OF INFORMANT,

b7C

END: - ,
apm— £X 110 '
WA
oo ﬂfo ‘ /
RBI WASH DC B g ” b6
; /ééwgq/ | b7C
QoL 2 iy 8 00T 7 1968
v e R e T .11;5 3‘:..
ST el |

14




//;B,. b 8, 1968 -
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

With respect to Qr investiga~-
tion of series of bombings in .
Tucson, Arizona, area and inspired by
elements of the Bonanno family of b/D
La Cosa Nostra, an informant of our
"Phoenix Office| I

b6
biC
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UNITED STATES GOV MENT

TO

ROM

Memorandum e VA=
b7C
Director, DATE ] I\NEI;
Federal Bureau of Investigation Mr.
: 123-66 |
Mr. Tavel———em
: Fred M, Vinson, Jr. Pl T;z?mef
Assistant Attorney General Mics Holmes——
Criminal Division s Gandy.
-
Recent events concerning Cosa Nostra in Tucson s

SUBJECT:

‘EPARTMENT OF

r. Bishop———

Reference is made to my memorandum of July 31,
1968, on the captioned subject. In that memorandum I
referred to the recent rash of bombings in the Tucson area
involving, among others, the premises of Joe Bonanno and
Peter Licavoli, prominent Cosa Nostra figures. I also

referred to the 1nforma|nan_c.on.c.emmy_shmu.n_bla.srs_
directed ar the home of

b6

In b7C

~ reports were available concerning the various bombing

‘reports have been received:

L BX

view of the possibility of violations of 18 U, s, G, 1952 it
was requested that this Division be furnished whatever

incidents in the Tucson area. " Since that time the followmg

1, Letterhead memorandum, dated September 17,
1968, at Phoenix, Arizona, with reference to tWo separate
bombings in Tucson. One af the Wig Salon of Beauty and
the other at the residence of both b6
occurring on September 16. ‘ b7cC

2. Letterhead memorandum of September 20, 1968,
with respect to the attempted bombing of the temporary
residence of| | b6

biC

3. Letterhead memorandum dated September 19, 1968,
with respect to the dynamiting of the back yard of former
Arizona Supreme Court Judee Evo DeConcini on September 18,
This report reflects that Special Investigations, bé
Tucson Polic artment, expressed the view that the - b7C
DeConcini,I and Wig Salon bombmgs were all 1nst1gated

by Salvatore Vincent Bonanno. _ z / ? /fi
sé&_g@mag

%




-2-

With respect to the bombing at the Wig we have been
advised that of convicted extortioner
- Charles Battaglia, is employed there. With respect to
it is our understanding he is a criminal associate

of] who was allegedly involved in the
bomb extortion plot in JP's Lounge in Tucson last Fall, We
have also received indications that some persons on the
local scene are of the view that these bombings may be the
result of a fend between Salvatore '"Bill" Bonanno and

arising from difficulties over the income

from illegal activities. There is also, I am advised, an
unconfirmed story circulating in Tucson that the earlier rash
of bombings was stopped temporarily when a local official
went to Cosa Nostra leader Joe Bonanno and requested him to
put a stop to the various extortion and bombing activities.
Here it should be noted that your letterhead memorandum of
Sentember 19 reflects the view of that the Wig,

and DeConcini bombings were all instigated by Salvatore

Vincent Bonanno. . ‘

It would appear from the available facts that the various
bombings, or at least most of them, are interrelated and
involve various elements of the Cosa Nostra presently residing
in the Tucson area, While the evidence is unclear at this
juncture, it is conceivable that the Tucson bombings are part
of the gang warfare being conducted in New York by and against
the Joe Bonanno Family and, if so, will almost of necessity
involve the use of some interstate facility. Whatever the pur-
pose of the bombings may be there are various indications that
violations of federal statutes, specifically 18 U.S.C. 1952 and
18 U.S.C. 1951, might be involved. Therefore, it is requested
that the Bureau initiate a full inquiry into this matter in order
to ascertain whether or not violations of federal law have
occurred.

b6
b7C




9/30/68

AIRTEL /Q é ?{/’/ X/ 7
'$6§gﬁ;5ﬁ ‘ : i
To: SAC, Phoenix

5om: Director, FBI gy
BOMBINGS, .TUCSON AREA

= ARSON: \—
ANTI-RACKETEERING

Enclosed herewith are two Xerox copies of
Departmental memorandum dated 9/26/68 from Assistant Attorney
General Fred M. Vinson, Jr., Criminal Division.

In viev of current developments in the Tucson
area, the Phoenix Office will initiate full inquiry into
these matters and within twenty days after receipt of this
communication, submit a comprehensive report under
ITAR - Arson; Anti-Ragketeering classifications. .- ~‘ﬁ

In submission of requested report, Phoenix should
appropriately separate the various bombings which have
occurred, preferably in chronological order. Set out facts
and investigative results in the flrst and subsequent reports

-\‘-\-

in the same order,. E?z jed

SAC, Phoenix, should evaluate the need for personnel
and assign sufficient additional Agents to insure investigation
fis handled in a thorough, comprehensive manner on an expedite
{basis. In view of the organized crime aspects to the

bombings and the potential foriproperty damage in addition to
Jthat already experienced in the area, the possibility of
personal injuries must be considered if these activities :
continue. You must, therefore, make full use of all avaiﬂable
facilities, informants and sources and at the same time make
certain that no criticism can be directed towargd your office by
virtue of insufficlenﬁgmanpower being a881gnea to the «if' “ -
investlgatlon.,iﬁh\ A 3

&MHEQQ
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. Polton——— |

vir. DeLogche—
e - ° ‘ - | Mohr————

. Bishop———

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATIO
N
U, 8. DEPARTIMENT OF JUST;CE

FB1 WASH DC COMMUNICATION S
ERIRE 196@ Mt: Rosen———
, Mr. Sullival.e——
FBI PHOENIX TELETVPE ﬁi‘ giovftl&“"'
43PN URGENT 10-3-68 LEG T, e
Wiss Gandye——
TO ?RECTOR (ATTENTION LABORATORY) —
ST s S

PHOENIX (166-293) (2P)

OFRO /4@5713

<i:%0MBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA., 1TAR - ARSON; AR. 0O PHOEN

——— A

b6

b7C
REBUAIRTEL, NINE/THIRTY/LAST.

NINE/NINETEEN/ LAST ABORTIVE|ATTENPT WAS MADE TO BOMB

TEMPORARY RESIDENCE TUCSONJWgB;;QﬂQ;

P

' BOMB, WHICH WAS SUBSEQUENTLY PICKED UP BY THE TUCSON PD, b6

CONSISTED OF DYNAMITE PLACED IN CLOROX BOTTLE WIiTH FUSE oI
AND CAP. FUSE BURNED OUT PRIOR TO REACHING GAP? ANDZDISCOVERED
BY. }»JIFE. TPD HAD EXAMINATION MADE BY“’APACHE’POWSER

COMPANY ON NINE/TWENTY-SEVEN/LAST WHICH DISCLOSED POUDER

coMMON STANDARD DYNAMITES NAMELY, FORIY PER CENT SPECIAL3
GELATINRAND NOT MADE BY APACHE BECAUSE OF PRESENCE oF

bo

BAGASSE AND ZERO POINT SEVEN PERCENT CHALK RATHER THAN
p7C
[

ONE POINT ZERO PERCENT. MOREOVER, AS MOST ALL EXPjZSIVEs
3
N AR1ZONA SOLD' BY' APACHER; JZSI%&ECIALLY Iucsolmi,s ARTZONA, V¥ t;g

v, » , r O 0]
1T APPEARED THIS POWDER wai IMPORTED FROM ELSE‘%Egg. ‘ A 10\
END PAGE ONE 95&‘“‘ lelr »0) C{ﬁ - i“ﬁ

S




PAGE TWO
PX 166-293 .

LABORATORY REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHETHER PHOENIX DIVIS;ON
SHOULD FORWARD ONE GALLON CLOROX PLASTIC BOTTLE HALF FULL
OF GELATIN DYNAMITE TO LABORATORY FOR FURTHER ANALYSIS AND
EXAMINATION, IF SO, ADVISE HOW SAME SHOULD BE FORWARDED.
PENDING.
END
SLB
FBI WASH DC

O WA, g . e o
. LT o ; P ITs te
y JH‘J GC.L " Vo s . o ,nﬂjy”

Co X o "
’ M S i |
i o PRy
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i .
Bx{ ﬂﬁm&jiﬁwn TVng R e

CC: MR, GALE o e




10/4/68

PLAINTEXT

- TELETYPE - DEFERRED

£-105 REC- 41

2 TO SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (Z %
~ FROM DIRECTOR FBI é gq

BOMBINGS - 'NUGSON, ARIZONA AREA, ITAR - ARSON; AR,
'REURTEL OCTOBER THREE, NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT. -

- PLACE APPROXIMATELY EIGHT TABLESPOONS OF DYNAMITE IN SEALED
METAL CONTAINER OF :E‘YPE USED IN CONNECTION WITH TYPEWRITER RIBBONS.
PLACE SEALED METAL CONTAINER CONTAINING DYNAMITE INSIDE WOODEN BOX

WITH AT LEAST.TWO INCHES OF SAWDUST SEPARATING METAL CONTAINER FROM
INSIDE SURFACES OF WOODEN BOX. SHIPMENT MUST BE MADE VIA RAILWAY
EXPRESS AND EXTERIOR OF WOODEN BOX WS/’ CONTAIN NOTATION
"EXPLOSIVES - OFFICIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SHIPMENT FOR LABORATORY
EXAMINATION." ADVISE LABORATORY BY AIRTEL DATE SHIPMENT TURNED
'OVER TO RAILWAY EXPRESS IN ORDER THAT LABORATORY MAY HAVE ADVANCE
NOTICE THAT EXPLOSIVES ENROUTE,

}0“

'NOTE: Above instructions appropriate for shipping .0of an
explosive such as dynamite.

Fanér&m, BUREA F IMESTOATin
U, &, DEPARTHENT
/ 05&1MUHIOATWN SEGT ION

) gfx‘_;‘f‘ o
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E S —

SR ® VIA- TELETYPE “

> ' 0CT 91568

“ ENCIPHERED
1148 AM lyNT 16-9~68 LYH PWIF’DLQSM&;HAE\ED
TO DIREGTOR

sROM PHOENIX

00 PHOENIX.

BOMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA. ITAR - ARSONj; ANTI - RACKETEERI

h
Miss Gandy.D G
b7C

RE PHOENIX TELETYPE TO BUREAU OCTOBER SEVEN LAST. Hé6
' b7C

T TE
ADVISED INSTANT DA 157D

s7/-9

END PAGE ONE | N Rsééé‘ij
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FBI WASH DC

_FBI PHOENIX .

937AM /mm 10-8-68.
Iyy RECTOR (166+3918)

FROM PHOENIX: ¢166-293). (1P).

7 O

00 PHOENIX.
. .

OMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA. .
%

EAY OF INVESTIGAﬂON
PRS- DepARTheh DF vl

COMRAURICATIONS SECTION
6eT8 *l%t

Miss Holmes..___
Miss Gandy..._.

b6
b7C

Interstate Transportation in Aid of ackebeering
AR - ARSONS

Hrere RACKETEERING

A i

REPRESENTATIVE OF TIME MWAGAZINE, IS I

" TUCSON. COHDUOIING INQUIRIES ‘RE CAPTIONED MATTER.

CONFERRED "WITH

‘HE  HAS

SPECIAL -

INVESTIGATIOHS -UNIT,. -TUCSON PD,. AHD 1S MAKING ‘INQUIRY .OF
VARIOUS‘PERSGHS IN- TUcCson, . ALLEGED ASSOCIATES OF: THE BO&ANBOS.
‘OCTOBER" SIX,-LAST. ‘HE ‘WAS .TRYING TO GET. IN TOUCH WITK SA
T-TUCSON RA, WHO" UAS ‘OUT OF THE ‘OFFICE,:
ffim%E "ADVISED ONLY THAT THIS BUREAU

CONDUCIING Iﬁ?ﬁﬁ@iﬁﬁllﬂﬂgag @EQUEST OF DEPARTMENT TO. DETERMINE

"UACB

E"D o

IF. AHY’EEDER&L cu»OLhQTI.?NS INDI:}CATED'REC:GS / g é ”7 / / f /ﬂ"//(

b6
b7C
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[ \5 N P - ™~
SPECIAL INVESTISSATEVE DIVISION
10/8/68

With respect to the recent bomb-
ings occurring in Tucson, Arizona,
area, Phoenix advises that Time
magazine representative has been
making inquiry inithe area and has
attempted to contact our Resident
Agent at Tucson.

Phoenix recommends that in the
event the representative inquiryes
of our office, that he be advised’
the FBI is conducting investigation
at the request of the Department to
determine if a Federal violation is
indicated. The Special Investigative
and Crime Records Divisions concur .in
this recommendation.

1 -

V

|

[

ENCLOSURE

s ?7/%

H7C




- S e R e e S

e * .v SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION ~* 7
P 0 9/27/68

Department refers“to series of bombings
occurring in Tucson, Arizona, and possibility
that bombings are result of feud between
factions of the Bonanno "family" of La Cosa
Nostra., It is noted each bombing has been
referred to Civil Rights Division of Depart-
ment which indicated no further investigation
necessary. It is also noted Congressman Udall,
by letter 9/17/68, to the Bureau, made:
reference to these bombings and sought addition/
al FBI investigative assistance in Tucson area.
He was advised this done earlier this year and
further that information concerning bombings
had been presented to Department which advised
no investigation by FBI desired.

Criminal Division of Department now
indicates a desire for investigation as possible
violation of Interstate Transportation in Aid
of Racketeering - Arson and/or Hobbs Act
vidlation. On basis of information developed
thus far, there has been no information of
incendiary device utilized. However, Phoenix

will be instructed to conduct appropriate

to the Criminal Division of the Department. ¢
b7cC

investigation and submit report for transmittal



s

2340 PM URGENT 10-7-68

® viaTELETYPE| @

0CT 71968
ENCIPHERE

; 0 Mb 41 Interstate Transportation in Aid of Racketeering

PHOENIX. L

ON THIS DATH

Mr. Ta
Mr. Trotter.....

Tele. Room

2-(

0ffice of Origin

- ARSON3; ANTIRACKETEERING &%

|ADVISED|

Miss Holmes...—.
Miss Gandy

b6
b7cC
b7D

END PAGE ONE
e
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PAGE TyO

b7D

THIS MATTER BEING FOLLOWED CLOSELY AND VIGOROUSLY PURSUED. BUREAU
WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF ALL PERTINENT INFORMAT/o#,

RECEIVED: 5:54 PM b6
b7C

CC: MR, GALE + WL Y e
-




FD-36 (Rev 5-22- 64)

TR “ | \
, 9 { A > \

FBI

Date: 10/15/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

, AIRTEL
Via ;
(Priority)
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e <
' DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
‘ X : SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P)
' OBOMBINGS S
_TUCSON,_A] RIZQNA,AREAW
ITAR - ARSON; AR
00: PX , o _
_ On 10/14/68, ladvised that] |

As'a result of the foregoing, Chief of Police
BERNARD GARMIRE, Tucson, Arizo na PD, was contacted and
-advised that in the opinian of the Bureau the following
hoodlums should be watched closely by their department

<:::l Bureau (RM)

- Phoenix .
(1 - 66-937)

(6)

Sent

fée’ 298~ Ja.

SUCSUR [ S [ -

.. 4 0CT 17 68

bée
b7C
b7D

bo
piC

ety Sy
—— -

Special Agent in Charge




ia_?l. 1662293

S

',whlch mlght result 1n the apprehens1on and subsequent

Tlconv1ctlon of person and/or"persohs 1nvolved in.

bombings in the. Tucson, Arlzona area both in the past

and future'

PETER JOSEPH NOTARO

COP GARMIRE expressed apprec1atlon for th1s
~.1nformat10n -and indicated that he would see to it. that
«‘offlcers of. his department followed the, act1v1t1es of
the above—mentloned 1nd1v1dua1s closely.
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/ FD-36 (Rév. 5-22-64) -
FBI

.
, ) - S \*

Date: 10/18/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AJTRTUETL AIBMAIL

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)

oM SAC, PHOENIX ('166—293) (p)

-

SUBJECT‘OMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA
, ITAR - ARSON; AR
- 00: PX

Re PX airtel, 10/15/68,

As previously reported,

advised

immediately subsequent to the bombing of The Wig - Salon -
of Beanty and the residence

on October 15, 1968,

o Ja” known ate
of lkdvised

in the Tucson area in the past,

On October 16, 1968.

| pIso Ilinked tTo bombings

Tucson Police

Department, advised he formerly worked witTh

who claimed to be related to

bombing which took place earlier this year,

@— Bureau (RM)
8 =~ Phoenix. . ,
(1 -~ 66=~937) - )
(1 - _92-788)
(1 ~ ' PR SR

St

gu=70L) .
92-815) ,6
//@Mﬁ@‘

~
-
1 1.1

he advised might be picked up in connection wWitH J,

and who
P, Bar

///,, /"3

e’ OG"T 21 1968

Approved: /7

"’(‘."@,‘ [

Sent

7 rﬁq@ i

M M

quﬁ)ﬂg@ﬁﬁ in Charge

o

b6
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b6
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b7C
b7D
b7E




PX 166=293

On October 17, 1968, was .

and

‘he advised| K
| and. has worked wi ot :

in the past doing carpentry work,

on_Qctober 17, 1968. |

adv1sed| Formerly’worked at Duval

1 A _close frlend an assoclate of| | -

on October 18, 1968 Lwasb .
contacted and advised he had nothing to say to the ¥BI on
- the 'advice of hls attorney,
is;described as~folloWs:*!
Race . Caucasian : K
Sex- e . Male - - e
Date of Blrth ”Mﬁivm _ | .
n Helght . T ﬁ\'5!,10u = —
‘ W61ght : "o 7 . 165 pounds
Hair : ;S . - ~..-Brown -
_Eyes . ; RS Brown
- Residence B
fOccupationﬂ" - Carpenter . - = -
Employment '
1% would appea is identical

'with

furnlshed by 1nformant mentloned above.,

S .On October 18, 1968, Chief 'of Police BERNARD ‘
v’__GARMIRE__Incson, Arizona PD-was contacted -by" SRA

and informed that in "the opinion of the Bureau

Their aepartment should include the name of]|
“ag one who might be involved in the bomblngs in the Fucsoj
area in the past and/or future.

P ;; N
nzn




ED-283 (Rey. 9-
h 1

-

[

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

17-65)

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN , DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

PHOENIX PHOENIX 10/18/68 7/8 - 10/15/68
TITLE OF CASE : REPORT MADE BY. | TyPED BY

C;%OMBIQGS~ SA n
TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA CHARACTER OF CASE 6
biC
ITAR - ARSON; AR

d

REFERENCES:

Report of SA 8/7/68, at Phoenix, ,
captioned | AR™. : ¢
Report of SA| |8/6/68, at Phoenix, JI°]
captioned "PETER LICAVOLI. SR aka, AR', '
Report of SAl i8/6/68, at Phoenix, d|7
captioned OS EPH SR, , aka, AR",.

Report of 8/22/68, at Phoenix J|
captioned 2O, AR". ‘
Report of 9/20/68, at Phoenix
captione AR™. g

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED:

APPROVED

COPIES MADE:

A - COVER PAGE

Phoenix teletTyp
"CIP - PHOENIX DIVISION"

Phoenix teletypes to Bureaw, 9/18/68 and 9/20/68}“

captioned "UNSUB:! Dynamiting of Back Yard of’
Residence of EVO DE CONCINI,
Tucson, Arizona, 9/18/68 BM -~ CIP".

None " T

gar [] Yes X] No

X] No; Pending prosecution over six months [ ] Yes

[l

2806 Villa Rotunda, '

\| spﬁ?::Al-'rA%GGEEm , DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

e asesny | /L2978 ~| /4

REC- @}

SA, Phoenix, Arizona ]

New York (RM) ‘ 52

Phoeni 166-293) - ’“
oenix (166-293) 15 00T 2171968

Disgemination Record of Attached Ropo:l

Agency o “‘Lm Ualn . WA [

Request Recd, Organgg Q.I‘I'TT;‘ ‘,""fmln%;] DfoSfOﬁ‘,

Date Fwd. Foom Aﬁfmﬂgw

How Fwd, | o n 1086 " \
{ Q)b 1 AAYELEAL %

EX 11,

bé
_k7C




PX 166-293

bo
picC

REFERENCES continued:

Phoenix teletype to Bureau, 9/19/68, captioned
YUNSUB: Attempted Bombing of Temporary Residence
of
Avenue, Tucson, Arizona, 9/19/68, BM; CIP".

Phoenix teletype to Bureau, 9/16/68 captioned
“CIP - PHOENIX DIVISION'".

Bureau airtel to Phoenmxs .8/30/68

Phoenix teletype to Bureau and New York, 10/2/68.
Phoenix teletype to Detroit, 10/2/68.

New York teletype to Bureau and Phoenix, 10/3/68

Phoenix teletype to Bureau, 103/68.

Phoenix teletype to New York, 10/3/68.

Phoenix airtel to Bureau, 10/3/68, captioned
"UNSUB; PETE LICAVOLL - VICTIM EXTORTION''
Bureau teletype to Phoenix, 10/4/68

New York teletype to Phoemnix, 10/4/68.

Phoenix teletype to Bureau, 10/8/68

Phoenix letter to Bureau, 10/8/68

Phoenix teletype to Bureau, 10/9/68.

Detroit airtel to Phoenix, 10/9/68.

Phoenix teletypes to Bureau, 10/7/68 and 10/9/68.

- P =
LEADS:
NEW YORK DIVISION
AT FARMINDALE, NEW YORK
Will, through ap i ourc nd/or informants,
determine exact dates whe in Italy
and if he could have been in Tucson, Arizona area On or

about 7/22/68, to either "finger'" JOSEPH BONANNO, SR.‘'s home
for bombing or participate in same.

PHOENIX DIVISION
AT TUCSON, ARIZONA

3

1. Will corntinue contacting the nes in the

B - COVER PAGE




PX 166-293

southern Arizona area in an effort to locate information
indicating the possibility that one of the Tucson hoodlums
might have stolen dynamite from one of the mines or requested
an employee of ‘obtain dynamite for him.

2. Will maintain contact with local police and
SO authorities in the event theilr sources obtain any
evidentiary data as to.who is responsible for the bombings.

3. Will await the Laboratory results of the sample
of dynamite forwarded for analysis which was obtained from
the unsuccessful attempt to bomp the temporary residence
of Tucson hoodlum | pn 9/19/68.

4, W » logical informants
and/or sources, in an effort to
further identify wher e aynamn Deing obtained in
addition to any ev1dent1ary data concernlng previous or

future bomblngs in the Tucson area.

ADMINISTRATIVE

The lnvestlgatlve perlod was extended to include
obtained in the matter concernlng
on 7/8/68. '

During the neighborhood investigation connected

w1th the Grace Ranch wnlch 1s<wned by PETE LICAVOLI. SR,

To the elfect that mail oI a threatening hgtule Had been
received at the ranch which indicated a possible violation
of the Extortion Statute. In this régard, the facts

surrounding one ot_xhe_nlgges;gijmail in particular were
ented to AUSA on 10/3/68. at which time

captloned "UNSUB; PETE LICAVOLI - VICTIM EXTORTION",
The pieces of ma11 referred to above are set forth verbatim
in the details of this report.

C - COVER PAGE

b6
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1. SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE RESIDENCE OF

ON EVENING 7/4/68

On 7/8/68, (Protect Identity
by request),| hdvised that

on the evening of 7/4/68, o blasts from a shotgun were
fired at the regidence of

Arizona,| ktated that

one oI the blasts wemt through the front window of the house
while the other blast hit the rear window of a car owned
by| |which had been parked in the carport.

verred that it was his understanding
that the shotgun blasts were fired by two boys who were
annoyed with the caretaker over a verbal altexcation which
occurred between them in the past- Moreover, the boys were
reportedly intoxicated and celebrating the Fourth of July.,

on 7/12/68

I
|advised that they had

Tailed to receive any information indicating that the =
gun blasts which occurtced at the Tucsom residence of
on the evening of 7/4/68, had anything to do with gang

war activities and were of the opinion that it was strictly
a "prank" .

11, BOMBING OF GRACE RANCH, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA ON THE
EVENING 7/21/68

I On 7/22/68. advised |
_ﬁJis responsible

Tor instigating the bombing oI the Grace Ranch on the evening

of 7/21/68, in hopes that JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. and his oldest
son, SALVATORE VINCENT “BILL" BONANNO, might be accused by

being the responsible persons behind the incident.

OLI
stated he believes that |
nown bomber in the Tucson area, di € dyna

D - COVER PAGE

b6
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PX 166-293

[ 1

| |went on to explain that

recalled that

On 7/23/68 advised that he is almost
sure that the dynamiting of the Grace Ranch and the residence

of JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. ening of 7/22/68, were
related and feels that was behind both incidents.

on 7/24/68 ladvised that]
On 7/29/68 advised both the bombing
of LICAVOLI's Grace Ranch and the patio at the residence

of JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. on 7/21 and 22/68 respectlvely ‘were
instigated bﬂ and the actual dvpam
beli d to i handled b and/or

ho have done similar bombing tasks

for] [in Tucson in the past] Felated.
that| purpose was to attempt to cause friction’
between JOSEPH BONANNO, SR, and LICAVOLI, who have not been

- E - COVER PAGE

bo

‘biC

bo
piC
b7D




PX 166-293

- on the begt of terms subseguent to LICAVOLI‘s release from

—DIISON

bo
b7C

be |
pb7C
b7D

F - COVER PAGE




PX 166-293

III. BOMBING OF PATIO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO SR ON
EVENING 7/22/68

On 7/22/68 is t it was his b6
understanding that was responsible H7C
for instigating the dynamiting oI the Grace Ranch owned by b7D

PETER LICAVOLI, SR. on the evening of 7/21/68, in hopes
that BONANNO, SR and his oldestson, SALVATOR% INCENT "BILL™

BONANNO, mlght be accused by LICAVOLIas being/réesponsible
persons behind the incident. According tof |
he believes thatl |

| |Went’on to explain thaé

- G - COVER PAGE
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On 7/23/68] advised that he is sure
that the dynamiting of the Grace Ranch and the blasts at
ogidence were related and feels that

was behind both incidents.
On 7/24/68, ndvised that| |
b6
b7C
b7D
On 7/29/68 advised both the bombing
of the ranch of PETER LICAVOLI, SR. and the patio and garage .

of JOSEPH BONANNOi SR, on Zﬁ21 and 22/68, respectively
were instigated b and that the actual dynamiting

wa en handled by| land/
_or who have done similar bombing tasks

for in Tucson in the past.
/related that purpose was to

attempt to cause Iriction between BONANNO, SR. and LICAVOLI,
SR., who have not been on the best of terms subsequent to .
LICAVOLI's release from prison |
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on 7/31/68. pcil ladvised that.
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‘ b6
b7C
On 8/2/68. advised that | |
N
Iv. BOMBING OF PATIO OF PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING
8/16/68
On 8/17/68, botﬂ
who are conversant with various phases of organized criminal
activity which includes LCN matters in the greater Tucson bo
area, advised that the bombing of PETER JOSEPH NOTARO's b7C
patlo on the evening of 8/16/68, was not connected with b7D

the bombings of PETER LICAVOLI, SR 's Grace Ranch og the
residence of JOSEPH BONANNO, SR in Tucson on 7/21 and 22/68
respectively; fisther, it was the work of pranksters.

~B8ﬁBING'@F’METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY, 1926 NORTH
STONE AVENUE, TUCSON, ON THE EVENING 9/12/68

who are conversant
various phases of organlzed crlme actnvity in the greater
Tucson area. advised on 9/1: . _tha e known bombers

in Tucson, |
were not 1nvolved in the bombing of Metric Auto Plastic
Company, rather it appears to have been ‘done by an unknown
ons as a prank to :harass the owner,

aka, who is known associate of JOSEPH

BONANNO, SR. and/or his’ oldest son SALVATORE VINCENT *BILL'"
BONANNO

e 'J - COVER PAGE
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The Phoenix Division has opened an AR file on
| for investigation im view of his associa-
tion with the BONANNOs plus all
prominent Tucson hoodlums.
Vi. BOMBING OF THE WIG-~SALON OF BEAUTY, 2739 EAST SPEEDWAY
BOULEVARD, TUCSON, ON THE EVENING 9/16/68
I ladvised on 9/17/68, that | |
b6
b7C
b7D

K - COVER PAGE




PX 166-293

b6
b7C
VIY. BOMBING OF THE RESIDENCE OF
[ | ARIZONA, ON EVENING
of 9/16/68 ., ‘
advised on 9/17/68, that |
b6
b7C
b7D

VIII. BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE CONCINI, 2806 VIA
ROTUNDA, TUCSON, ARIZONA, ON EVENING OF 9/18/68

L -~ COVER PAGE
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IX. ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF TEMPORARY. RESIDENCE OF

[ |TUCSON,
) ENING 9719768 ' b6

o : b7C
Data obtained from various sources and/or informants

connected with the attempted bombing of the temporary residence
of is being set forth in the details of
thIs Teport.
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| GENERAL DATA

By teletype to the Bureau and New York 10/2/68,
a request was made by the Phoenix Division to interxview

recent bomblngs _ b7[)‘

By teletype to the Bur oenix. dated 10/3/68,
the New York Division noted that disclaimed
any knowledge of the bombings and any personal participation
in them ' Moreover, the New York Division had no objection
to the Phoenix Division interviewing this informant regarding
the bombings.

By teletype to the New York Division 10/3/68,
the Phoenix Division noted comntact had been made with
JOSEPH BONANNO, JR. on 10/3/68, requesting an interview
with his father regarding the bomblng of his home on
7/22/68. at which time he advised that his father would

__speak to the agents omly ii his New York attorney
approved of same. . b6

piC

By teletype to Phoenix 10/4/68, New York advised
attorney had been contacted and would not grant
permissiOm TOr Ihterview of 'JOSEPH. BONANNO, SR. and/or
SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNQO unless he, were also
present during the interview.

Based - on the foregoing, SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO
not interviewed:

b7E

On 10/7/68, advised that]| |

b6
piC
b7D

N - COVER PAGE




PX 166-293 b6
b7C

claimed that]

noted that

bo
b7C
‘ b7D

lon 10/9/68., made available the

following |
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QIITED STATZS DEPARTMENT (‘;‘USTHCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Phoenix, Arizona

Report of: SA | Office: PHOENIX . b6
Date: October 18, 1968 : b7C
Field Offico File #: PX 166-293 Bureau File #:

Title: BOMBINGS

TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA

Chsratcter: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF " RACKETEERING -
ARSON; ANTI- RACKETEERING :
Synopsis: ho n blasts at residence of

; on.7/4/68; bombing of Grace Ranch on 7/21/68;
bombing ‘of residence JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. on 7/22/68
‘bombing of réesidence; PETER JOSEPH NOTARO 8/16/68;
bombing Metrlc Auto Plastic 'Company on 9/12/68;

n of Beauty and residence .
on 9/16/68; bombing of residence
E DE CONCINI on 9/18/68 and attempted bombing

temporary residence | 9/19/68,

set forth. On 7/26/68, | Tucson,
Arizona PD, advised he received word same date

from New York City, New York PD that MICHAEL b6

SALVATORE CASALE, "hit" man for PAUL SCIACCA
forces ‘opposing JOSEPH BONANNO, SR., given responsi-
bility of bombi jdence of BONANNO and bungled
assignment. advised 9/20/68, gardner for
EVO DE CONCINI contended two hours prior to
bombing automobile ‘observed driving through dirt
driveway on north side, making one pass then
another., On second pass, individual on driver
side said hello. Upon interview, gardner positively
_(:i————\\--\jédenti£ied individual next to driver's side as
ALVATORE VINCENT/BONANNO and driver possibly
GEORGEXMUSTAKES, JR. Subsequently, gardner advised
A&ZX Buagents Tucson police officials interviewed him
”,,//ﬁ and shown series of photographs. Gardner indicated
he picked out photograph of SALVATORE VINCENT "BILL'
BONANNO, indicating this strongly resembles passen-

ger in.vehicle., Samples of dynamite o in
fttfffted bombing temporary residence

forwarded FBI Laboratory for analysis.
~ M - P -

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conc‘lusiéns of the FéI. It is the property of the FBI and is loa
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside Your agency.
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On_10/9/68

advised that|

picC

b6
b7C
b7D

|spache Powder Company, advised

that number three amogel signifies that the stick of
dynamite contains 45 per cent powder, further
indicated that on each individual stick of dynamite there
should appear a marufacturing date below the word amogel.

If this number is available,

dvised that it is

possible to trace the dynami

. te from Apache Powder Company,

but only when the manufacturing date is known.

b6
b7C

By teletype to the Bufeau dated 10/8/68, information

, was set forth that ond

magazine was in Tucson conducting inguiries concerning the

bombings. Moreover, had conferred with

Q ~ COVER PAGE

|representative of "Time'
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in charge of Special Investigations Unit,
TUCSON PD, and was making inquiries of varbus persons
son who were allegedly associates of the BONANNOs.
W ttempting on 10/6/68, to get in touch with SRA
who was out of the office. The

a as sed that if made contact with SA
| lhe would be adviseéd thal the Bureau is conducting
a vestigation at the request oif the U. S. Department

of Justice to determine if any Federal violations were
indicated UACB.

On 10/9/68, | |Supervigor in Division
Nine, SOG, telephomically advised that the reply to

| |of "Times" magazine in Phoenix teletype dated
0 ’ be%n %?ﬁroved and that this should be the only

comment made to

On_the evenine of 10/14/68) ladvised

| Tz

The above data, which was obtained from informants
" and/or sources or pertaining to informants directly, was set
forth in the administrative section rather than the details
due to the nature of the information which, if disseminated,
could lead to exposure and jeopardize their lives.

R# ~ COVER PAGE
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Investigation in this case is predlcated upon a
request from Assistant Attorney General FRED M. VINSON, JR.
to determine whether or not a violation of a Federal 1aw b6
had occurred. ‘ b7C

I. SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE RESIDENCE OFl |
ON EVENING OF JULY 4, 1968

On July 8, 1968, Pima
County Sheriff's Office, Tucson, Arizona, advised that
their investigation oif the shooting incident which
occurred on the evening of July 4, 1968, at the
residence had failed to note any[eyidsngﬁ_indigaiiﬁgh
hoodlum activity and/or warfare verred
that from their investigation they were unable to ascertain
who was responsible, but had ditferent neighbors claim it
was an act of pranksters. ‘
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The followine inveatication was conducted by SAs
nt Tucson, Arizona:

On October 2, 1968, the following neighbors were
contacted and 1nterv1ewed and were unable to provide any
information copcernine the shotgun incident which occurred

[on the evening of July 4 or morning of

July 5, 1968: ;

be
b7C
On October 2, 1968 lindicated
that he was in Chicago, Illinois, at the time this incident
occurred and was O injion it w?g_g prank by some
neighborhood kids. oted that |
[::f::]Was at home at the time this incident took place.
On October 2, 1968,| v

Pima County Sheriff’'s Office (S0), Tucson, advised that he
was involved in the investigation of ghotgun blasts which
occurred gt the residence of |

[on the evening oOf July 4 OT
early morning July 5, 1968. According tor_g |
extensive investigation by their office failed to 1indicate
who was responsible for the blasts Ef;:ffjculation is such
that those individuals close to th residence believe
the blasts were done as a prank by kids who had some sort of

disagreement with the caretaker and were gettlng even by
committing this act.

[ 3




| |averred that he had no indication

that these blasts were linked with any gang-war type
activity. C

Set forth hereinafter are photographs made avail-
able by the Pima County SO concerning the above incident: .
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I1. BOMBING OF GRACE RANCH, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA ON THE
EVENING OF JULY 21, 1968

£

on July 22, 1968 ) |
Pima County SO, Tucson, advised that their department
is continuing to investigate two dynamite blasts which
occurred at the Grace Ranch, which is owned by PETER
LIFAYOLL, SR.. on the evening of July 21, 1968 According
t two separate blasts took place,
one causing extensive damage to two automobiles and one truck
belonging to LICAVOLI for his ranch hands, while the other
blast demolished a power meter located on a wall at the
entrance to the ranch, which knocked out the electricity
for a considerable length of time. | |
noted that they still had two men investigating the matter
and as far as he was aware, they had failed to come up with
any suspects or motive for the dynamltlng

The following investigation was conducted by SAs

lat Tucson, Arlzona.

On October 1, 1968, the following individuals
at the Grace Ranch, Tucson adv1sed they had no informa-
tion concerning the explos1on which occurred at the ranch .
July 21, 1968:

| mentioned above advised he has been
associated wi PETE CAVOLI, SR., owner of the ranch, for
the past 40 years. He said he has discussed. the bomblng at
the ranch as well as other bombings which have occurred in

the Tucson area with LICAVOLI. He said it was PETE's opinion




b6
the bombings were instigated by ultra-right wing groups, L-»7C
although he has no specific information to bear out this
theory He said PETE has made numerous inquiries concerning
these bombings and has concluded the~bombin§s were not

instigated by anyone associated with him. said
there has been no hogtility between PETE, JOE BONANNO,
or anyone else connected with the so called '"rackets"
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v

] said just before and after the bombings
he received at his residence mail which was of a threatening
nature and that mail was as follows:

1. Post card postmarked, July 14, 1968, Las Vegas,
with a picture of the Hotel Fremont in Las Vepgas, addressed
to "Master-Pete Vicovoli, C/0 Grace's Ranch, Tucson, Arizona".
It reads:

"Pete,

"Costra Nostra

"After you leave country immediately never
come back to Tucson Rus. They will find you,
also members of gang.

"], ‘Detroit nice city
"2. DPeople our color

"God bless us, Sicily Forvs"

The above postcard was printed in red ink.

2. Envelope arked July 26’ 1968, -Tucson,
Arizona, addressed to Grace Ranch Wrightown,
Tucson, Arizona". In the envelope was a post card with a
picture of the Family Garden Room, Arizona Mortuary, 7 East

Third Street: at Stone, Tucson Arizona. On post card prlnted
in pencil is the follow1ng note°

"Licovoli Family, may they rest in peace
- "T'o you and all your family,
"The Boys."

_ 3. Envelope postmarked October 24, 1968 Tucson,
Arizona, addressed to, "Mr. Pete Licovoli, C/O Grace Ranch
and | |wrightown, Tucson, Arizona", with a return
address of '"De Concini Corp., Tucson, Arizona'", At the
bottom is a note, "Please forward to Pete'".

¢
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On the back of the envelope is a note reading:

"Be careful you are watched. Talk to no one. Long b6
live Sicily. We run Tucson. (Bonanno is through). ~
Vote Nixon, our boy for president. Kick in 'funds biC
for him from Syndicate. Humphrey double crossed us;
too old, 60 years, for president. Democrats don‘t want
him," "

Inside the envelope on whlte unllned paper printed
in blue ink was the follow1ng note:

"Pete,

"You will have control of Tucsom; your Grace Ranch,
other real estate deals should prosper,| |is
good man, keeps his mouth shut. We tested him out,

Joe Bonanno and Sons Bill Salvatore. All those guys
including mortician, strongarm guy, Joe Notaro, singing
like canarys to city, state, Federal Crime Commissions,
You will be the top bananna. Bonomno will get five to
ten years in Federal;rlson soon. “Case comes up next -
weeky'

On the reverse side the note reads,

"Don't ‘talk td | they
are local punks, stool pidgeons, can buy them off
for peanuts. .Might talk.| |for

Sheriff looks like pidgeon. Found he can't be trusted --
We are giving you the right dope information. Your
friends in Detroit, Chicago, New York. We're not

coppers or FBI rats."
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On October 2, 1968, | Pima
County SO, related that he was one of the detectives involved
in the investigation of the bombing of the Grace Ranch on
the evening of July 21, 1968. |averred
that through extensive investigation they were uhable to
obtain any significant evidence and/or suspects connected
with this bombing and are of the opinion that it was
connected in some way with gang warfare within the ranks of
the Mafia in Tucson but they are at a loss to understand
the exact motive stated that he based
his thinking on information obtained subseqguent to the
bombing from various sources to their office who contended °
that this bombing was definitely connected with Mafia war-
fare.

| |maintained that they have also
. failed to obtain any evidence indicating any interstate
movement and/or involvement connected with this bombing.

10
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S0 involved. in gambllng, but that now he is a legitimate
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PETER LICAVOLI 3154 Balfour, Grosae P01nte )
Park Michigan, was 1nterv1cwed at his Mlchlgan residence
durlng which interview LICAVOLI advised that he has no
information as to who did the.recent bombings in the Tuscon,
. Arizona area or why. He advised +that in his 0p1nlon, the
bombings were harassments, and he .offered conjecture that .
they could have been done by "the newspapers' so that they
would get big headlines and sell more newspapers op by some
“v1gllaniles” trying to get him and JOE BONANNO to move out

dene by some dispruntled former tepant howevem, he a¥ised
thai he did not know the 1dentliv of any. such ienant. )

: He remapked that he considers iheoe 1nc1dents
as belng harassments inasmuch as if anyone wanted to kill
him or  JOE BONANNO they wmld direct their attacks against
them and not their property. He advised that he has known
-BONANNO for yeavrs and that there is no hard feelings or
*disagreements between them; that he has been in Tuscon,
' Arlzona, for - 24 years"and that BONAN%O was there before

hlm. .
CL . LICAVOLI aenzed)mow;ng tbe 1dent1ty of anyone
L who took over the Nem York 1nteres ts of JOE BONAWNO
~*i“;¥\,!"V " LICAVOLI stated that in yeaﬁs past he has been.:‘,

bu51neusnan in the real esiate bu31ness.
He also adv1sed that he was returnlng o’
Tuscon, Arlaona, on’ Qctober 15, or 18, 1968

- o
- b

iy -~ - . -
.o . tx - - . «

of the Tuscon area. He also indicated that the bonb¢ng at -
his Tuscon, Arizona ranch on July 21, 1968, could have been

PN

£

N

On \ 10/8/68 ot__Grosse Pointe Park, Michigap.s Detroit 92-217

. SAH and o ‘;.’ L. . ) ’
10/8/68 o

This document contolns néither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL it"is the propor!y of tho FB and Is loaned to )our agancy;

it ond its conlen!s ore not to be distributed outside your cgency,
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Set forth hereinafter  are Sheriff‘s Office reports
and photographs connected with the above bombing:
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N b OFFENSE REPORT g
SHERIT ..

53401
) S OFFICE — PIMA COUNTY, ARIZON. 3 ., ' REPORT NO. 3
Eh PX 1662 in : . GONNECT-UP b6
s \ b7C
NCIDENT . n
OR CRIME EXI‘] as1ion TYPE Unknown INVESTIGATORS l

' COMPLAINANT

Grace Ranch

FIRST NAME

ADDRESS

8015 r. WRightstovm Rd.

MIDOLE NAME LAST NAME. RACE

BUS ADD. (on PLACE'OF EMPL,)

8915 . Rightstown Rd.

WHERE OCCURRED

PHONE
Same

BUS. PHONE

;‘.WHEN OCCURRED. DAY OF WEEK.

1 REPORTED TO

2 REPORTED BY
i

Sundav DATE 7=21-048 Hour__ 22148
riff's Office DATE 72168 - Hour__ 2215
apprrss  Same as Ahave PHONE

' HOW REPORTED

Televhone

1

é PERSONS RESPONSIBLE OR SUSPECTED:
F

REPORT TYPED BY.

(Phone 7-22-48)

(WHEN DESCRIPTION NECESSARY, EMBODY IN DETAILS BELOW)

NAME ADDRESS

CHARGE
Xinknown

BOOKING NUMBER

'r;

ETAILS:

While on Routine patrol this date at 2215 Hrs., this officer was diSpatchedjfé
the Grace Ranch, reference Explosion.

Upon arrival at 2220 Hrs. this officer observed several cars parked in a

canopy type garage zk which appeared to have been in an explosion. This officer
.contacted the Grace Ranch, who related at approx.

%2215 this date.he had heard an explosion. Moments later upon investjgation
he had heard another explosion, but did not see either. Upon checking with the
occurants of the residence, this offjcer checked with | |

and [who re]afed the same story as the~m&nager. In the ex-
plosion several vehicles were damaged:

Vehicle #1 = 1968 Dodge. |

i Damages approx. $800,00 to the top, trunk

, doors,

Vehicle #2 ~ 1960 Corvair LDr..| |

| Total damage $500.00.

Vehicle #3 ~ 1963 Chevrolet S/MW, Arizona License LC 5526, total damage approx.
@900 00, registered to Grace Ranch.

Vehlcle #L - 1961 Chevrolet Half Ton Pickup, Arizona License LC 4S04, total
damages approx., $750.00, registered to Grace Ranch,

b7cC

o e
A =

bt L

bé

'SIGNED. OFFICER BADGE DATE _7=2]~ HourRQQLS \b7c
/APPROVED BY. | RANK ] ________DATx-:/Z;’Zﬂ_HounQaC_ -
'WITNESSES: CONTINUED , P

- /c{

NAME ADDRESS PHONE

NAME ADDRESS PHONE

NAME ADDRESS PHONE

NAME ADDRESS PHONE

 FORM #2115

THIS REPORT IS—CONFDENTHAL FOR—OFRIGHAL—USE—ONI~

’
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Report WNo. 53403

Also, there were damages to the canopy carport and a small storape ched

Tt is believed that the wnknowm

at. end, valued at approx. $1,500.00.
tyre explosion ocenrred in xhwxe the area of the 1961 Chevrolet half ton

pickup.  This officer also talked to | |the ranch
and asked i{_he rd any type vehicles in the area prior to the
explosion. stated that the rarking Jot is too far from the

fram T.D. was
) were
| advised that 2 further

residence to hear any type vehicle in the area,
at the scene m to take photos. |
‘also dismatched to the scene. |
investication would wx be made at +

is time. (See Supplmentary from[::::;]
. Rural Fire Department was requested,

ana they arrived at scene for standby,

Vo Further Information.

Date 7-21-68 Time OOL5 Hrs.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

OFFENSE Bxnlosion : CASE # 53401 — ]

COMPLAINANT G@Grace Ranch
ADDRESS 8915 E. Wrightstown Rd.

On Sundav evening 7-21-68 around 11:00 p.m. I received a call at my home from
Deskl |who advised me that there had been an explosion at the Gracebsé J
Ranch on Wripghtstown Rd. and that my presence w2s requested at the scene, _UpoOb7C
my arrival I contacted | |who was already at the scene and then
| arrived just a few minutes after my arrival and the 3 of us made an
examination of the scene Also at the scene was Fire Chief Dean Marshall of
the Rural Fire Dept. [::i::::]and I made a thorough examination of the damaged
truck and it was.our determination that the charge of explosive had been placed
on the ground beneath the right front corner of the bed of the Pickup truck.
Samples of wood from the ted of the truck were taken in evidence and these were
taken from the area that we believed were closest to the point of detonation-
of the explosive. The truck suffered almost total destruction with the bed of
the truck teing blown completely apart and the right rear wheel of the truck
was blown off with part of the axle still fastened to the wheel. The axle had
come completely out of the bell housing. The floor of the bed of the Pickup
was completely shattered and gstrips of metal from the bed of the Pickup were !
imbedded in the bhoards of the Ramada over the parked automobiles. A section of |
the roof of the Ramada had been bvlown off and the arsea that was missing was the §
area directly over the bed of the Pickup. The cab of the vehicle was badly ]
damaged- and the drive-shaft underneath the vehicle along with the Irame was i
flattened and beht in the vicinity of what we had determined was the point of
detonation. The foree of the mxplosion buckled the doors on the vehicle and
. also damaged the hood of the vehicle. The hood had ballooned up and then torn
! loose at the front, apparently the force of the explosion came up both sides of
! the engine, and vented out the hood of the truck. There wasadevression in the 1
i

o

ground where the sxplosive had been placed and as this was a sandy area, every-
thing in the immediate vicinity had been sandblasted with fine varticles- of sand
and there had also been.several sacks of plaster by the truck and these were
blown apart and plaster was imbedded all over the various parts of the vehicle.

The following morning I took the samples from the bed of the Pickup to the ,
Police Laboratory and had| run tests to determine the type of ex~ b6 |
plosive used and results of the test indicated that they were compatible with b7C
a dynamite explosion and from the evidence of the force of the explosion at the
scene, i1t was concluded that 2 or more sticks of dvnamife were used. Alsc the
area was searched that morning early by who reported no further
evidence was avallable at the scene.

End of Report.

el
| b6
7=-23-68 b7C
3:00 p.me,,
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III. BOMBING OF PATIO AND. GARAGE OF JOSEPH BUNANNO SR.
ON EVENING OF JULY 22,-1968 - -

on July 22, 1968, | | NA,
Special Investlgatlons, Tucson Police Department (PD),
Tucson, advised that earlier this same date, at approximately
9:25 p.m., two dynamite blasts occurred at:the residence
ot JOSEPH BONANNO, SR., 1847 East Elm Street, Tucson,
destroying the br1ck barbecue pit and adgacent wall, in
gddition to a portion of his garage. | said
that there were no injuries reported and the the Unirorm
Division of their department was still 1nvest1gat1ng the
facts surrounding this incident. .

On July 23, 1968, | |advised that the
investigation of the bombing at the residence of JOSEPH
BONANNO, SR. the evening before had been completed and
their department failed to obtain an dditional significant :
evidence and/or information. | ointed out ﬂf/z
that because both iy
had been suspects in the bombings Of various bars in Tucson

in the recent past, they would obviously have to consider
them as possible suspects 1n thls bombing.

recalled that immediately subsequent
to the two blasts, JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. was reported by a
neighbor as sorting through debr1s in the barbecue pit

area and removing two bags about the size of large bank

bags and hurriedly taking them into the house. | |
stated that when JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. was interviewed by

the 1nvest1gat1ng officers of- thelr department regarding

the bags in particular, he was completely uncoopergtive °
denylng any knowledge about them, F %clalmed
that JOSEPH BONANNO, JR., wheh interviewed by the police,
became extremely. hostlle and said he was going to shoot
someone, ‘

On July 26, 1968, | |adv1sed that he
had received word that same .date irom the New York City PD
that one MICHAEL SALVATORE CASALE "hit" man for the
PAUL SCIACCA forces who are opposing JOSEPH BONANNO, SR,
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in the power struggle at this time, had been given the
responsibility of bombing the residence of the subject

and bungled the assignment | |stated that he
and his men were currently in the process of checking all
the motel and hotel registrations in Tucson in an effort

to determine if CASALE might have been registered in a
hotel or motel during the pertinent period.

On July 29, 1968, | | claimed that their
department had completed a search of the hotel and motel
registrations in the Tucson area in an effort to locate
the name o HAEL, SALVATORE CASALE, which proved negative.
said that in addition to their failure
to locate the name of CASALE, they were unable to obtain
data from any of their sources to corroborate' the information
provided by the New York City PD.

.On August 16, 1968,4 ladvised. that
their dep r{fment had arrested on this same date MICHAEL
SALVATOREXCASALE: for false hotel registration and
furnlshlng falsghlnigxmat;gglto .a police otficer. ‘

' According to CASALE had been using the name
HE/Z‘ of VINCENT ROMANO and arrived in TucCson on August 7, 1968,
from New York via American Airlines and residing in
:thl_ the Country Club Apartments, Tucson.
_,l~——ﬁi |noted that CASALE was born on February 16,

1914, at famgport, Pennsylvania, and was residing at
62 Louis Drlve, Farmlngdale, New Ygfk

I |contended that CASALE refused to
furnish any information as to his purpose in being in
Tucson, Arizona,:at that time and failed to note his
departure plans - maintained that their*
department was of The oOpiniomn, based on information received
in the past from the New York City PD, that CASALE was
possibly in Tucson for purpose of performlng a "hit"
on JOSEPH BONANNO SR. :

By teletype to the New.York Division dated October 3,
1968, the Phoenix Division noted that contact'had been made
with JOSEPH BONANNO, JR. on .October 3, 1968, requesting an
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interview with his father regarding the bombing of his home
on July 22, 1968, at which time he advised that his. father

would spgak to angts only if his New York attorney
approved of same.

By teletype to the Phoenix Division dated
October 4, 1968, the New York Division advised that contact
had been made with New York attorney
would not grant permission for an interview of JUSEPH
BONANNO, SR. and/or SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO unless he,
[::f:::i]were also present during the interview.

In view of this, neither JOSEPH BONANNO, SR.
nor his son, SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO, were interviewed.

The followi i i j conducted by SAs
at Tucson on

October 3, 1968:

Four individuals within the vicinity of 1847
East Elm, the residence oif JOSEPH BONANNO, SR., were
contacted relative to the bombing of BONANNO'S residence
on July 22, 1968. Three of the 1nd1v1duals contacted
refused to give their names; however, they did advise that
they were not in receipt of any information which would be
of pertinence to the BONANNO bombing. 'All three advised
that they were home when the bombing occurred; however,
they did not see any strange or suspicious persons- or
vehicles within the area of the BONANNO residence
immediately prior to or subsequent to the bombing of the
BONANNO residence.

The fourth individual contacted, | |
I |]advised that both she and her
husband were home during the evening of the BONANNO bombing.
L | stated that all of the windows on the north
side of her residence were broken as a result of the
concussion and immediately after the initial shock, both -
she and her husband looked out the windows; however,  they
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did not observe anything unusual |was not
able to provide any information relative to any suspicious
persons or vehicles within the area of the BONANNO

residence immediately prior to or subsequent to the bombing.

On October 9, 1968,| ladvised
that additional 1nvest1gat;on by their department concerning
the bombing at the BONANNO residence had failed to disclose
any evidence which might identify the person and/or persons
responsible. Moreover, they had failed to receive any data
which might indicate interstate movement on the part of
anyone for purpnoses of bombing the BONANNO residence.

__2]contended that they had originally received

information from the New York City PD that MICHAEL
SALVATORE CASALE had come to Tucson to bomb the BONANNO
home and bungled the assignment. | |said
that they later received word that CASALE had been sent
to Tucson by the PAUL SCIACCA forces in New York, whao are
opposing JOSEPH BONANNO, SR, to lay the groundwork for
someone to "hit'" both JOSEPH BONANNO, SR, and his oldest
son, SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO. |claimed -
that they later learned that CASALE had been in Sicily,
Italy, for a few weeks prior to his arrival in Tucson
on August 7, 1968, and doubts that he could have been
in Tucson at the time of the bombing

- Set forth hereinafter are copies of police
reports and photographs connected with the above bombing:
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: PORT MY Y : _____m_._‘bs
CASE REPORT gy B8O ——0

RALLYED

- ¥ CONNECT-u?
v " . - s,
et E DEPARTMENT — TUCSON, ARIZON | "
INCID N’: T TY FR
| IER OFF ENSES OTHER MAJOR
VICTI\\ S LAST NA\!E {OR FlRs NAM[) FIRST NAME MIDCLE SEX-ORIGIN AGE REsIDE)ﬂCE OF VICTIM VICTIM®S PHONE
BONANNO, JOSEPH i847 E, Elm Unknown
PLACE CF ‘OCC\.‘ by 'mﬁfﬁ‘:’N-S?Rég; OR NUMBER OR I\NTER:}E-C'T‘tON GR1ID NO. FORCE REPORTY TYPED DY TIME
1847 B, Eim , . 11" | III 0341
LAY OATE OF OUCURRENCE TIME OF DAY DATE REPORT REC'D. TIME REFORTED REPORIT TAREN"BY HOW REPORTED
Mon. 22.July 68 2125 . 22 July 68 2125 DESK PHONE
REPORTED BY! ADDRESLS OF PERSON REPORTING PHONE US. ADD. OF VICTIM BUS. PHONE OF VICTIM
Unknown . Unknown
— PERSUN ATTACRED -OCCUPATION NUMBER INVOLVED, ETC,
PROFERTY ATTACKED -TYPE OF PREM!SES - PROPERTY USED FOR {MAY BE A \:’EHICLE)
Wall & house of above dddress
HOW ATTACKED -HOW COMMITTED ~HOW ENTRANCE WAS GAINED WEAPON OR INSTRUMENT USED - MEANS OF ATTACK
~ Unknown explosives Explosives
TRADE MARK . ODESCRIPTION OF VEHICLE USED BY SUSPECT
Bormbing ) None '
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN+LOST-FOUND+DAMAGED SERIAL NUMBERS ° " EST. VALUE
' Damage to rear wall and barbecue pit -
Damage to 4 windows in the house, 1 door to the house, 2 windows to garage, 1 door to f
. garage of 1847 E, Elm \
/ .
: s s s 4
| Total value unknown at this time )
} ) s TOTAL
} - s
{ DETAILS OF OFFENSE (SI1ATE FULLY ALL OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS OFFENSE]
¢ At 2127 hours I was dispatched to Elm & Campbell reference bombing. I arrived at the scene, at i
. which time Engine 5, | had arrived at the scene. Many officers arrived at the sceis,
i checked the scene. Above damage was noted, also I went to| €
who stated he had 3 large w1ndows and 2 small windows broken rrom the bOEb explosSion, {

It is possible that blinds and drapes were also damaged. at | It is unknown at this time
lthe ‘amount of damage. On checking with other neighbors, could locate no further damage. Scene was
gsecurpd until detectives arrived, InvesL;gatlon was then turned over to them. NFI.

N »
a0

BINUFSEIVEN s

. - . . \ 3 ; J
i . ) I
PERSONS ARRESTED OR CITED~ NAME AND ADDRESS SEX - ORIGIN AGE CHARGE BOOKING ARRESTED avY: SER. NO. \

{

1. SUSPECT OR PERSON VANTED-NAME~-ADDRESS-ALIAS SEX-ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR COMPLEX j
q

ORESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS .

- I

2. SUSPECT OR PERSON WANTEq~NAME-ADOPESS-ALIAS SEX-ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYZs HAIR COMPLEX 4

DRESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS

WITHESSES: ()6 v . . ,
. NG .

| NAME_ AGE ACDRESS . PHORE j,
NAME AGE ADDRESS PHONE !
NAME . ; AGE ADDRESS . PHONE —

DISPATCH 'rms_.__?;l_27_uns'. ARRIVED AT scsuzv 2135 : CLEARED SCENE 2400 (audlo 0350) rw
I_I 5 b6
INVESTIGATING OFFICER - STRIAL NO | —— ForcE 11T DATE 23 JU'ly 65 —PiME 0125 b7C
1214-8-Revisio-65 THIS REPORT lS'ee'Pi‘!-l'B'El‘‘!-H1ﬂ\-!:-—F-6-EE-6-FFl-eh!rl_—H-S-E—e-H-l:\L ’
ORIGINAL
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. * . TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT r—
S ) SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ® R
1 o 4 * \
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 22 July 68 : . REPORT NO. 158500
Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid
OTHER OFFENSES: OTHER HMAJOR 1847 E. Elm 11- - —
Victim's Name {last, first, middle) . Address Res. Phone ‘ Bus. Phone
. BONANNO, JOSEPH 18u7 E, Elm Unknown Unknown
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned . Address . Offense Booking No. B
I ’
2.
3.
REPORT IS: .« .
UNFOUNDED . RECLASSIFIED PENDING = CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ $ . $ $ $ $ $
. MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
- RECOVERED $ $. $ $ $ $ 5

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION .

:At 2215 hours on 22 July 68, I was advised by| | to meet with him at the corner of b6
Campbell & Elm. Upon arr1v1n5 at the scene, he instructed me to stand at the front of the b7C
BOI\TA.\ NO residence and secure th:.s area.

At the time I was standing in rront of the residence, there was very little pedestrian traffic

in or out of the howe. JOSEPH BOMANNO, SR. was in the front yard on my arrival, and frequently
throuchoaL the evening until I left the area at 2345 hours, MR, BONAWNNO was in and out the fromnt
doon. Also a visitor, | |arr1ved at the house at 2220 hours, and identifiecdhimself to
at the front door, she allowed him to come in, he left at 2234 hours.

JOSLPH BONANNO, JR. arrived at the re31deﬁce at 2230 hours. He was in and out of the house fre- ?
‘ouenLly Lhrouchout the evening, also, until the time I left,

At approximately 2235 hours, JOSEPH BOWANNO, JR. stood in the front yard a-. short
distance away from my location on the front porch. They were talking. Of the conversation, I

;. could only pick up something about a white house on Copper St. JOSEPH, JR. then cajme up “to my \
location and advised me that[::::::::::]would be returning to the residence with a female in a
few minutes and that it would be alright %o allow the female to enter. b6

b7cC

At 2257 hours] |returned 10 the—residence, followed at 2259 hours by a female, identified
asl At 2322 hours, left the re31cence again,
he did not return as of the Time I cleared the scene, At 2325 hours, | ralked out the

front door, advised me that she was going to her car to bring in a bag of fruit tnat was in her
back seat, at 2327 hours she approached.me with a bag of fruit and took it in the house where
presumably it was eaten. .

g _time I was at the residence, a Volkswagen bus, red in color, bearing Virginia
made approximately 15 to 20 trlvs, it seened like, aroand the residence area.
T noticed tae vehicle. continually driving around the area. . !

Also a (no make or model available) automcbile, ‘bearing I1linois license 337851 '68, pulled in i
front of the residence just to the Vst of the BONANWO home Two people exited the ca‘n walked out .
of my view, divectly across the street to the BONAINO hone. A short while later returncd to their
car, opened the trunk, did something with. the trunk of the car, and then drove off. There was no
.other activity in the.;pont of the house until the time I cleared the scene at 2345 hours.

Officer Reporting __| | L Ser. No._| | Date_ 23 July 68 © 5 0205 b6

‘ X , ) A . b7C
audio 0507 hours/23 ‘July 68 3 Force 6?4’ 11T Division __-_Uni forn
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. ~ . - JUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

SR @ SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ’
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 22 July 68 . REPORT NO, 458500
Typc of Crime or Incident Location , Grid
OLHL.R OFFENSES: OTHER MAJOR 1847 E. Elm . 11
Victim's Name (last, first, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BOWARNO, JOSEPH 1847 E. L-lm Unknown . Unknown
Persons Acrested, Cited, or Summoned Address Offense Booking No.
l -
2,
.3
REPORT IS: N
ofa o~ e
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING h ‘CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS | " | CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ $ - $ $ $ s o $
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS, | BICYCLES MISCELL.
- RECOVERED $ IE ’ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL" INFORMATION . .
Was dispatched at 2127 hours reference a bOﬂblng at Elm & Campbell. Arrived at scene, at which

time other officers were in the process of protecting the bombed area. This area, 1847 E. Elm,
residence of JOSEPH BONANNO. :

ENGINE #5 ] was dispatched. Upon my arrival I began investigating directly withbS®

b7C

| [ The Tear wall N of the residence had been blown up in the area of the barbecue /C.

Also, a garage just ¥ of the residence had been-blewn-up had a bomb thrown on its roof. Upon
talking to the victim, JOSEPH BONANNO, received little cooperation in the investigation.

I was informed by a witness,l |that directly after the ezplosion
had taken place, he had witnessed lR. JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. run out of the house with a knapsack
and begin picking up 1tems. It is unknown what the items were. Prior to the police arriving at
the scene, lR. BONANNO ‘, SR. took the knapsack into the house. It was not seen in our investiga-
tion.

The complete area was diagramed by myself and| | A supplemental diagram has been b6
turneéd in with measurements of the entire back yard and damaged area. I then began checking b7cC

neighbors West of the address. Upon going to| |I learned,

that he had lost 3 large windows in the rear of his address, and 2 small windows from the blast.
It is possible that venetian blinds were also damaged. He stated that he and his wife were watch-
ing television. They heard a small blast similar to a gun or firecracker. The wife went to the
rear of the house, the husband advised her to come back. About a minute after the small blast

2 large blasts were heard in succession. UWhen asked how far apart, | | stated it was a
short blast like a gun (shotgun), about a minute later there was a BOOM-BOON. One boom directly

after the other. Upon receiving this information, I then went to “the addressl |

He stated there was no damage at his house at this time. He stated he heard a short shot like

noise, like a gun or firecracker, approximat minute later, he heard 2 consecutive large blaste
Upon hearing the short shot like noise, went to his back porch, looked out and saw a b6

rear end of a dark vehicle, traveling N in an alley directly behind his house., "The only descrijp7C
tion he could give was that the vehicle was dark and that he could see 2 tail lights, 3 to &

- inches, perfectly round, leaving the scene at a very high rate of speed, He states that he also

heard. sore talking, but dld not see ‘any subiects., just the. vehicle. The area[:::::::::]r s talking

about was checked by At this time many tire marks were 1n
there brought by the crowd of people who had heard about the blast. NFI.
Officer Reporﬁng Ser. Nol | Date 23 Jnly 68 - Time __0135

Force (717:—5 II Division Uniform

Form #P.D. 81 . ; A
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CASE #458500
PAGE TWO

ADD:

investigation, along with detectives. NFI.

audio 0414 hours/23.July 68

R

pf the Tucson Fire Department arrived at the scene and began his own
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ﬁf LT L & TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENTg
o SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 22 JULY 68 * REPORT NO. 458500
. Typc of Crimé or lacident Location . Grid
: .OTHER OFFENSES:0OTHER MAJOR . 1847 B, ELM . 11
) Victim's Name (last, first, middle) T Address Res. Phone Bus. Phono
‘ﬁ BONNANO., JOSEPH : 1847 E. ELHM UNKYOWN UNKNOWN
1 Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address ' ’ Offense Booking No.
i I.
; 2,
! 3.
X REPORT IS:
‘ UNFOUNDED - \ RECLASSIFIED PENDING  RXX CLOSED
. REPORT CLEARED BY: .
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION ) EXCEPTIONAL
: - MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS.” | BICYCLES MISCELL,
: STOLEN $ $ $ N E $ $ $
; | MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ : $ $ $ $ 5

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

-

.~ Relative to the above captioned report during Case n458500 and belnc Calll |wnerean bé
the reporting person, one| |SB%eéﬂc
that he called this depariment to report several explosions in the area which to state that
on this daLe, 22 July 68, at 2127 hours, I was dispatched to the Elm and Campbell for
explosions in the area. Upon arrival, I observed that the rear wall of 1847 Elm had a large

__hole that appeared to be caused by exp1031ves device.

e a

RN

em o v mas

I was assiened to investicate the surrounding area at which time I located one,| |. zsc
|that house a Queen Choice Bcauty Salon and numerous apartments. The building

Tocated at the northwest “c¢éther of Campbell and Chauncey. Thebuilding sustained the
following damages: the southeast window of the storage room had the top glass pane
broken out, measuring three feet by two feet. No damage inside of store room. The
~ Queen Choice Beauﬁj'Salon located south of the building had the south door window pane
; broPen out, measuring two feet by three--window facing south. No damage inside. Apartment
. #3, that is vacant at present, had a two feet by three inch door window broken out and a
tvo feet by three feet window broken out--both facing south onto Chauncy. | |
had two windows broken out, facing soujh of buildine. measuring 18" x 4, being acupied
N [ | 2 white femaie, 2u, who stated that she was sitting in
. her living room when she heard a small explosion. ohe went to the south door of her
, apartment that facesflirectly towards the rear wall of ‘1847 Elm and looked out, but
N observed no one. She further stated that the wall was still intact. Upon walking away
: from the door, she heard two large explosions go off-simultaniously. She dropped to the
: " floor where she remained until she heard people talking outside. " She then discovered that

‘an explosion had .occurred across the street. She. further stated she was not injured.

A | a white female, 69, no phone nurmber, who

stated that she heard the explosion, but .could not say how many she heard, further

stating that she was not injured--no damage to her apartment. | |-
| a vhite female, 564 who stated that she/a~tay leaving the

area headed morth in the alley from Chauncy, then she heard a small explosion, and then
after 40 seconds to a minute, she heard two large explosions go off simultaniously.

She stated that she was not injured. Damage to the anartment is a two and one half feet
by six inch window pane-—no damage in inside of apartment.

O S VP O

[N

- : CQ/) n 23 JULY.68 ) 245 bé
Officer Reporting. Ser. No. Date Time b7C
' e Force 3 Division UNIFORW
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The alley located west of'Apartment 6.
that he will secure his building.

AL}dio ;l
23 JULY 68/0315

The above property owner,

states




DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT:

+ ZTUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

4

22 July 68 REPORT NO. 158500
Type of Crime or lncident Location Grid
. (()TH.I:;'{ OFFENSES: OTHER MAJOR 1847 E. Elm : 11
Victim's Neme (last, first, middie) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BONAWNO, JOSEPH 1847 E, Elm Unknovn Unknown
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address . ' Offense Booking No.
1.
2,
L 3.
REPORT 1S: . .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
: MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING . FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ $ R $ $ $ $
MONEY JEWELRY " | CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Recelved a call at 2215 hours from who was working the desk. He advisl me that b6 |
* we had just had ‘an explosion at the BOHANNO home on E., Elm & Campbell, and he rgquested that I b7C
there at this time. :

Proceeded to the location. Upon my arrival, I noticed thatthe rear wall around the back of the
house had debris scattered both towards the street and towards the house. It appeared thata 1
explosion of some type had been set off. The majority of the back windows of the BOANNO resi-
dence, which are large picturve window types, had been blown out. One window on the East side of
the house, that would.be the NE corner, was still intact. The remainder of the windows on the
back of the house were blown out.

t was also’discoverd that a second charge had been thrown or laid on the roof of the garage at
the same ldcation, although it is not used for a garage at this time. It appears that it is used -
for agtorage shed. The blast had been downward, causing damage to the inside of the building
Upon cHecklng ‘the area, small pleces of red colored paper were discovered. These were tzken into
evidence.. Also blood was noted in the SW corner of the enclosure on the back yard; that would be °
against the back side of the house, away from the barbecue pit.: Several spots of blood were ro;e@(
it appeared to be very fresh. One of these I touched, and it moved indicating that it naa not

" dried at this time.

We asked MR, BONAMNO if he had been hurt, he denied being cut or anything. He stated that no one
in the-house was hurt. He then had the doc checked., JOE BOHANNO, JR, checked the dog and he
stated that there were no cuts on the dog. However, upon talking to ¥R. BOHANIIO later, I no lﬂcﬁd
that he had blood around his mouth, and we pointed thls out to him, he said, "I don't kno" how I
got it," and he also said at this tlne that "I cut myself a little blt" and he then showed us a

'small cut on his hands between the webs of his fingers, a very minor cut. It didn't appear that )
the amount of blood at the area where we found it would come from a cut this small. EHcowever, agal
I state that he did have blood around his mouth. I do not know how much bleeding he had from this
area.

"It might also be noted that witnesses indicated that there were 3 separate noises, the first one
being a small explosion, like a shoﬁbun or a large firecracker, and thenm-a very short time later,
one large blast and U0 seconds to a minute later, another large blast. HR. BONAN:O statcd that he

only heard 1 large cxplosion. q 2
] ) “lLL
Officer Reporting ‘ . Ser. No Date 23 JU;LV 68

) Force _Auto Theft Division ___Petective
Form #P.D. 81 . . ) ‘ ’ - 7
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CASE #458500 - S o N
PAGE THO ' ~

It might be noted that right at the rear of the residence as you come out the back door, a 12 guags
shotgun shell was discovered, This had not been fired. ,

MR. BONANNO was asked if he had any shotguns in the house, and he stated Yes. Vhen he was asked
what guage it was, he stated that it was 16. The 12 guage shell was taken into evidence.

A short time later; while checking thé garbage cans around the area of the erxplosion at the bar-
becue pit, what appeared to be a fuse, a black cord looking dedice with tarry substance on it,

approximately S lana, was found by myself in a trash can. At this time I called b6

and from the Fire Department. and asked them to look at it, and they both felP7’C

that it might Dossibly be a fuse.l |took the evidence into custody. bg
= - _ b7cC

I learned, afier +alking +to the Uniform Officer in charge, and from talking t

| and who were all present at the scene, that a suspect vehicle haa

' mation will be contained in the othep offica’s supplements., It might be noted also, that it was -

~or landed on the top, and the explosion downward Ffrom this. There were 2 large pieces of plywood

been seen. About the only description is the fact that it had round tail lights. Further infor-

mentioned that immediately after the explosion, and apparently while one of oup officers was
present, HMR. BONANNO appeared to be very upset about something that was in the area of the

demolished barbecue pit. lHe came out and started going through the debris with his hand and
recovered what appeared to be 2 leather type containers and immediately took these in the house, |
with' no explanation. The barbecue pit had been covered, the grill part of it, with a plece—of "
plywood, which appeared to be5/8" or 3/u'", The charge appeared to have been Dlaced on the top,

left. These were taken into custody as evidence.

Several times during the time that I was at the scene, I attempted to talk to MR, BONANNO, and = T |
obtained what information we could about the incident. He was very friendly, very personable,
and very uncooperative as far as giving any information. . He stated that it upset his wife, and
that it was a miracle that she was still alive, We pointed out that we did not think it was kids
that had done anything like this, and he said, "Yesh, I donno why they would try to do sorething
like this) though, if they wanted to get the man, why didn't they just get the gun and get him,
instead of trying to hurt the family." Vhen he was asked if he had any ideas about who might have
placed these charges there, he kind of shrugged his shoulders and stated, "You know how it is." ;
The ress.of the time he ignored all questions put to him reference this bombing inecident. VWhen
he was asked a question, he would immediately answer or ask another question back on an entirely
different subject, completely ignoring what you had just asked him. Ke asked me what was going to -
happen now,.and I told him that he would probably be contacted by a member of the Detective
Division, and that as far as we were concerned, the debris scattered around the area could be
cleaned'up by- him anytime after we left, that we would have it all processed by that time,.

bé
l |made diagrams of the area of the explosion, the rear fence. the ba Z the house, b7c
rmeasurenents, etc. He also made a diagram of the garage area. |

from ID Section were bresent and took™ numerous photographs’, and also TOOK Several 1tens InTo
custody as evidence. ‘ *

HR. BONANHO became upset at-one point during the investigation, when a reporter from one of the
television stations; I believe Channel %, was inside of ‘the rear yard taking photographs. R,

BONAWHO insisted that he not take any photographs, and the reporter was escorted out of the yard
by 1yself, ' .

.
.
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The‘area.was coverad thoroughly by numerous pe C £ area w 3 oughly for any pg
debris from possible explosives, by nyself,l ifrom the Fire p7c
Department. The roof of +the garage was checked. The debris was chocked thoroughly, numerous
swall pieces of unknown items were picked up and taken in as evidence. ' '

It is my opinion, and my opinion only, that someone, POSSIBLY MR. BONANNO, eithenp observed someone
at the rear of the residence op heard something suspicious, possibly fired off a shot from a shot-
gun and dropped a shell and didn't realize that it had dropped, and then +the dynamite, or whatever
it was, exploded; possibly HR. BONANNO was cut slightly at this time in the 2 areas that I pre-
viously indicated. However, he states that he was inside of the housc at the time of the
explosion, . <o ' '

The scene was cleared at approximately 1215 hours by the remaining personnel at the scene, |
I have no further information at this time. This is an additional information supplement.

|

‘ 7 b6
¢ . b7C

audid 0237 hours/23 July 68
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POLICE DEPARTMENT

b7cC

v—

v 2UCSON
: ® srrevintary Reporr W
DATE OF ORIGIN=T~rrorT 22 JULY 68 REPORT NO. 458500
Type of Crime or Incident % | Location Grid
OTHER OFFENSES: ' OTHER MAJOR ELM AND CAMPBELL 11
Victim's Name {last, firsi,[middle) Y Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BONANO. JOSEPH 1847 E. ELM
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address i - Offense Booking No.
l.
2.
3. X
REPORT 1S: -
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING HRKXKAKIKK CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS ) CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY . CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN s $ $ $ $ $ s .
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. BICYCLES” MISCELL.—J“"'
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

ID was dispatched at 2145 hours to Elm and CAmpbell., scene of an exp]
at 2153 hours, I contacted my supervisor |
requested we just take photos to cover this damage at the scene.

and| |shot eleven negatives,

| He informed me

I completed the assignment.at the scene at 0001 hours, left en route TPD.

NFI

© o e

. AuDIO/15u2[ ]

Officer Reporting

Form #P.D, 81

i Upon my arrival,
had -b6 .

I shot sixteen negatives b7cC
B4
. . R b6
: Ser. No. __| Date 23 July 68 Time 1506 b7C
N . _Force 3 Division Service (ID)




RUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT b7C
v SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 22 July 1968 REPORT NO.4 58500
Type of Critie or Incident Location Grid
OTHER_OFFENSES/QTHER MAJOR 1847 East Elm ~ Ll
Victim's Name (lost, first, middle) Address ' Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BONANNO, JOSEPH 1847 Fast Elm
- Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address , Offense Booking No.
Lo
2,
3. ‘
REPORT IS: o
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XXX CLOSED ‘
REPORT CLEARED BY: ‘
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL |
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS’ AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. |
STOLEN . $ $ $ $ $ $ ' s
, MONEY -] JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The following m
and

Hil

tels were checked by|
all with negative results:

b6
b7C

| for suspects MIKE .CASALE
Cliff Manor, El Corral, Statler-
Con, LXecutive Inn, Frontier; El Ranchog Tucson Inn, Flamingo, Imperial,

Lravelodce. Rodeway Inn, Tidelands, Desert Inn, Sands, Holiday South, Spanish

Trail, Cross Roads, Ramada, Holiday North, Wayward Vinds.

is driving a vehicle with New Y

Subject CASALE"

1966 Ford sedan

°

‘No further information.

Don- lowe

rk plates

#1480,

drives

84

Ser. No._ 183 Date

30 July 1968

Time 2220 hors

a

Officer Reporting Lit,

Form #P.D. 81

Force 2

Division _,Admin (SIU)] |-
1

T e

_




. S TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT ’;SC
oy ~ @ suppLEMENTARY REPORT @)
<
DATE OF ORIG“\AL REPORT: 22 July 1968 . REPORT NO. 458500
Type of Crime or Incident Location . Grid
OTHER QFFENSES/QTHER MAJOR : 1847 East Elm ’ 11
Victim's Name (last, first, middle) Address ) Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BONANNO, JOSEPH 1847 East Elm
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned . " Address . Offense Booking No.
. .. .
2.
3.
REPORT 1S: . .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED ‘ PENDING XXX CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION ) EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS.. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ . $ R $ $ RE $
MONEY JEWELRY | CLOTHING FURS AUTO 'ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ $ : $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
I arrived at the explosion scene at approxlmately 2230 hours. This was about

© forty~five to fifty minutes after the 3 A great number of people :
were in attendance. I was briefed by [and]| | §$c

Shortly after my arrival, | |came to_the scene. I conferred with him
and from the fire department., I asked| | to assist me in
interviewing some of the people with the information we had available, He will

make a supplement on his activities. C——

—_— .

I talked to af | HE informbs
"me he has been a neighbor of Bonanno for quite some time, knows him very well,b7C
After he heard the initial explosions, he immediately went down to Bonanno's ’
home and observed Joe Bonanno standing in the backyard in; as he phrased ity
"bewildered" condition., Shortly thereafter, Bonanno went to the fireplace
(barbecue) and along with another neighbor whom he could not remember the name
of, started frantically dlgglng through the debri, where he removed two canvas

bags, light brown to tan in color. descrlbed the bags as being approxi-

mately eighteen to twenty inches long and six to eight inches high, one a little

larger than the other and with some type of handle on top. He said when Bonanno -

removed these from the debri with the unidentified neighbor helping him, he
immediately took both bags into the house. It was evident that something was
in the bags. [::::::]said there were other people standing around watching this.

I became aware of a photographer having pictures of the incident and His plcto~
grapher, reportedly seeing Bonanno digging into the debri and removing bags from

Al

same. I conuacted| | at the University of Arizona bé
pnoiogoaphlc service center, basement of tne sStudent Union Building, phone 884-b7cC
1178, .I interviewed him on 23 July 1968 at 1530 hours at his place of business.
HE told.me he heard the explosions and the first thing that popped into his mind
was that the Bonanno's had been bombed. He lives two or three blocks from Bo-
nanno's home, He immediately grabbed his camera, went to the scene, and took a

number of photographs. HE said while he was standing there, he observed Joe Bo- -

.nanno, whom he knows through association with the Ray Manley Studio when they .
photographed Bonanno's daughter's wedding a number of years ago. Bonanno was in
his shorts and a shirt, Two other fellows whom he did not recognize and could

Officer Reporﬁng Ser. lo.l ! Da-l-e?,l-r July 1868 Tim 0810 hours
' Adm (STIU)

i Force 2 Division

Form #P.D. 81




not identify from pictures as he was not paying that much attention to them,
came out of the house area with him. Bonanno evidently went back into the
house, got on a pair of slacks, came outside and started digging in the fire~
Dlace,

v
i

[:::::]recorded a series of pictures which he gave me a small print of. One b6
was used on the front page of the Tucson Daily Citizén of 23 July 1968, The b7C
other one that he identifies as Bonanno removing a bag from the fireplace, is a |
bit blurry but it ?Qgs look as if-a bag of some type is in a man's hand. He ‘
substantiates what gave me as far as circumstances and occurrences,

The description of the bag is a little different as says it drew together!
at the top and had strings for handles. i

i

On originally finding a 12 gauge shotgun shell at the scene, I contacted ID to
photograph same. Prior to this 1nstrucLlon, I asked Bonanno if he had a shogcun.
He looked surprised and said "16 gauge'. I then directed ID to take a picture
of the shell found near the door to Bonanno's home on the east side and tagged
it as evidence.

A short period of time later, I attempted to talk with Bonanno about the shotgun
‘and he would not speak to me about it., At this time also, I noticed he had
dried blood on his mouth. When I tried to question him as to him being hurt,

he was surprised and said that he wasn't., He was very uncooperative in answer-

ing any of my questions and I ran into the same difficulty that | b6 -
had on other occasions about his uncooperativeness in this investigation. b7C
On 23 July 1968, advised me verbally that there was no doubt in §$c

his mind that theé explosion had been caused by dynamite of some tyDea“'Thore
was sufficient primer cord fuse retained as evidence and sufficient dynamite’

.Wrappings to substantiate his findings. I asked him to examine the shotgun shell

for any ejector markings or indications it had been in a gun. b6

| |called me to the lab and I personally observed flve different r2¥i~
ings on the edge of the shell ring of a Winchester 12 gauge- shotaun shell filled
with #2 shot. According to the for such things, this shell would con-.
tain approximately 20 pellets slightly smaller than the regulation size bb. It °
was opinion that the shell had been in and someone had attempted to put
the shell i1nto a gun, There was no firing pin mark on the shell and no indica~
tion that it had misfired.

T-39 called 23 July 1968 and said tht he had been at the scene of the explosicn
and had been invited into the Bonanno home by Bbnanno himself, HE talked with
Bonanno for aoerXLﬂately fortyuflve minutes, when Bonanno indicated to him that.
he was thinking seriously of moving. The idea of being well known in the neigh-
borhood -and being subjected to this type of treatment did not appeal to him.

T~39 called a second time approximately 1605 hours 23 July 13868 and informed me
tht he had been granted a five minute -exclusive interview with Bonanno. During
the interview, Bonanno indicated to him that a demented mind had bombed his -
home last nlght that there was no such thing as a gandland war going on.

In his earlier conversation w1th me, T-39 indicated that Bonanno told him that

Notaro and | |were both out of town and Notaro was expected back last bé
night (22 July) but had not returned., T~38 also advised that he had it from b7c
reliable sources ‘that the bombing at Licavoli's was perpetrated by -a disgruntled

miner who had been working a claim near or on some of Licavoli's property and

! S 3k




L e S “’

had had some trouble with the Licavoli crew and in retaliation, had dynamited
the buildings. I asked him if this was reliable information or’ hearsay and

he said it was very reliable information and he would attempt to get more., The
program carrying the five minute 1ntepv1cw with Joe Bonanno reference the bomb-
ing is to be heard on KOLD-TV 6 o clock news on 23 July 1868,

b6
b7C

Special Investigations Unit
214 July 1968
0900 hours
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CSON. POLICE DEPARTMENT b7C
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ’

DATE OF ORIG!

22 July 1968 __REPORT NO. 158500
Type of Crithe or Incident Location Grid
OTHER OFFENSES/OTHER MAJOR 1847 East Elm 11
Victim's Name (last, first, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
BONANNO, JOSEPH 1847 Fast Elm
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address . . Offense ’ Booking No.
I
2.
3.
" REPORT IS: .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED _ PENDING XXX CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST | SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN NE $ . $ $ 1% . $ $
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

At 1310 hours 26 July 1968, | | of the Central Investigation Bureau,b6
New York City Police Department, called.and stated that a reliable source in P7C
" New York told him that MIKE CASALE; white male, date of birth 16 February 1914,
5'7", 183#, medium build, fair complexion, gray straight hair, good teeth, was
responsible for the dynamlte Dlaced at the home of Joe Bonanno. Subject re-
sides at 62 Lewis Drive, Farmlngdale (Suffolk. County), New York.

CASALE was driving a car with New York plates #1480. He has been out of Hew
-York for the last five or six days (prior to this call) reportedly in the Tuc-
. son, Arizona ared. He returndd to New York the nlght of 25 July 1968. He is

a member of the Paul Scilacca.gang .and this gang is very unhappy with .him because
he muffed the job on Bonanno.

-

>
AV

’ . . + b6
Officer Reporting | Ser. No. Date 29 July 1968 . Timellso hrs oo

Force 2 - Division Admin (SIU)_l |

.
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' ‘Form #P.D: 81
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interviey Joe Bonanno, he appeared at times to be in a jovial mood, making
jokes, and at other times in an agitated condution due to the fact that the
explosion may have caused 'injuries to his wife and other persons who could
have been at that location. At one *ime he stated that "if they want to kill
mes they should do it on a man to man basis and not involve innocent children
and women". Upon questioning Mr. Bonanno as to whether a shotgun blast had
been fired by somebody at the residence, he adroitly avoided an answer,

ﬁI.cleared the aréa at 0015 hours., No further information.

DeTecTive Division
25 July 1968
0833 hours

b6
b7C




‘ . . ;.:' f e . TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT s
A ¢ .‘l\ SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ' : o
z/ =7
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT 22 JU.ly 1968 - o REPORT NO. 458500
Type of Crime or Incident N Location Grid
OTHER QFFE \SLS/OTHFR MAJOR 847 East Elm : '_ 11
ch im's Name (last, first, middle) Address Res. Phono Bus. Phono. .~
BONANNQ,_JOSEPH 18k7 Fast Elm ;
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address Offense Booking No. {
I ) :
2,
3. .
REPORT IS: ( f
~ UNFOUNDED , .| RECLASS!FIED PENDING XXX CLOSED ,
REPORT CLEARED BY: ) . .
" ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL !
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS - AUTO ACCESS. | | BICYCLES MISCELL. S
STOLEN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ ’ ‘
- MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. BICYCLES MISCELL. ‘
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $ Y

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ’

At approximately 2215 hours, I arrived at 1847 East Elm after having learned

of. the bombing at Joe Bonanno's residence. I contacted and fhen nwnn. b6
ceeded to interview witnesses to the incident. I was contacted Dbv a b7C

the son of |
stated that he and his father had observed a vehicle exiting from Chauncey Lane
at a high rate of speed. The vehicle turned west on Lester, proceeded to the
aﬁlma1 hosoltal located at Martin and Elm, picked up a subject who was hiding

in the shadows at that locati C proceeded south on Martin. The vehi-
cle described by gedly had opal tail lights and may
have been a 1957/&5% rord, however, Doth are not sure as to the make of

" the vehicle. They further stated that they did not see the occupants of the .
vehicle nor could they see or identify the person picked up at the corner of Les~
ter and Martin,

I then proceeded to the residence of al bé
Joe Bonanno; who stated that he had heard a small explosion, describing it as b7f
not being very loud. Upon hearing it, he went to his backyard, peering over the |
wall., He observed what he described as a late model car having ooal tail lights
two to thﬂee 1ncHes in alameter, proceeding north on Chauncey Lane at a moderate

rate of Speed, At that ’cfmef Fe heard a loud blast. The vehicle speeded up and

he lost svght of it. could give no further description of either car
or any occupants, however, he stated that the lights illuminating the rear licens
plate of the vehicle were not functioning.

b6 -

The next person contacted was a| stabic
that he heard a small Drlmary explosion rollowed by a secondary larger exolosion.
Immedlately after hearing the larger explosion, he proceeded to the Bonanno re-
sidence and at that time observed Joe Bonanno in a very agitated state and ob=-
served Bonanno digging in the rubble of the wall and abstract two canvas bags
which he immediately carried into the house., | | could glve no further
information and stated that he was leaving town for two weeks vacation and could
be reached if necessary when he returns to Tucson. : '

I then assisted| |in examining the damage-.caused to the
wall and barbecue pit and noticed a sgrpng odor of dynamite, In attempting to
) . 5 ; ,
Officer Reportin . Ser. N&J Date 25 July 1968 Time0830 hours
v Force 2 Division __Det R

\~<orm #P.D. 81
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, \ PROPERTY RELEASE ' ' '

TUCSON POLIGCE DEPARTMENT
TUCSON, ARLZONA

- o ‘ : O ool
DATE_ 3/ Jedy &5~ . CASE 10._H5E 500

e Jy Flasn
TO PROPERTY CUSTODIAN:

You are hereby authorized to release to:

Vs Tes o

FULL TRME EDCREGS Thi e dONE NO.

tha ﬁollowing described property.

. ’ -".../‘. ;o =
Reason for releane: . /VZ‘/ ,4/;:41,43¢,9/

OFFICER AUTHORIZING| ate el y £ 5 Time /57 b6
R _ h7C
Conexr Notified te Time

Q

D SC?$PT10& OF ARTICLE

Py

.......ﬂ Jlrez  OF /z Vives 22 . \

’ W
T \}x‘;ﬁ\\)‘}‘)\\

\\k\ \tw m@ﬂ)%&/

NS -

Relezased to: (SIGNATURE)

3
E.
®

Reigased by: pate
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PX 166-293 | L6
b7C

IV. BOMBING OF PATIO OF PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING
OF AUGUST 16, 1968 :

PETER JOSEPH NOTARO is currently acting as body-
guard for JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. and his oldest son, SALVATORE
VINCENT BONANNO, having arrived at Tucson from New York
during the early part of 1968. :

On the evening of August 16, 1968, |
—_lSupra, advised that the residence of PETER JOSEPH
NOTARO, located at 1331 North Rosemont Boulevard, Tucson,

was dynamited earlier_ this same date by an unknown individual
and/or individuals. | maintained that two
separate blasts occurred, knocking out portions of the north
and west patio walls, causing little damage. | | .
laverred that the blasts were about 30 seconds apart

and failed to cause any personal injury to the subject's

wife and daughter, who weére at home when the dynamiting

took place. [recalled that two windows

in NOTARO's house were knocked out as a result of the blasts.

related that preliminary investiga-
tion by his unit tended to indicate tHat the bombing was done
by a prankster and/or pranksters

On August 17, 1968, | |stated that
further investigation of the bombing which occurred on the
evening of August 16, 1968, at NOTARO's residence had failed

to digcloge any significant evidence and/or suspects.
| |averred that sources to their department,

subsequent to the dynamiting, indicated that there was

no evidence to link this bombing with organized criminal
activity. Moreover, it was their opinion that it was

done as a prink by an unknown individual and/or individuals.

44
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. - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
S . Date 1Gf5/53
ki [ attorney £6r PUTER JOSEPH -~ - . L o
TOTERG,sdvised That he was recently in eonizmck with - - | o
- FOTARG and was infoymed fhat he; WOTARG, was not b6
- Gesiyous of discussing anyihing abowt the bombing p7C
. of his vesidence ¥ith = repzas%ntatﬁ:ye ol ‘hhe Fﬂﬂem} P
. Bureau oE Investzga'i:ion.
<. ; “ ‘1 ' N -
iy B 153~293 -
aie dlciaied 3}{ é;ﬁg
Thls document contains neither-recommendations nor conciuslons of the FBl lt ls the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency . )
it and its contents are not. 10 be dlstrlbuted outsnde your agency . ’ ) . . . .
: . g5




PX 166-293

, b7C
The following investigation was conducted by
SAs nht Tucson:

On October 2, 1968, the following neighbors
were contacted in the general vicinity of the NOTARO
residence and were unable to provide any information of an
evidentiary nature concerning the bombing of the NOTARO
residence on August 16, 1968:

On October 9, 1968, | ladvised that
subsequent to the bomblng Whlch occurred at the NOTARO
residence, their department has failed to obtain any
evidence as to who was responsible. Moreover, they had
failed to obtain any evidence indicating any 1nterstate
movement and/or involvemeént connected with this bombing.

‘Set forth hereinafter are police reports and
photographs connected with the above bombing:

45 o




t. CASER

INCIOERT OR CRIniC

OTHER

T T p =293
OFFENSES

VIGTIM'S LAST NAME (OR FIRM NAME) ~ —~FIRST, NANE~" MIODLE

.( ' 4 3
( f‘"E DEPARTMENT

)\75’}’531:-@.

EPORT D

REPORY HO.

CONNECT-UPR

NOS.

461200

— TUCSON, ARIZON/

TYPE

OTHER MAJOR

SEX=-ORIGIN AGE RESIDENCE OF VICTIM VICTIM®'S PHONE
NOTARO PETER JOSEPH M W 52 1331 N. ROSEMONT 785-2932
PLACE OF OCCURRE.\CE-ST{RFET&::}EEET AT OR KUMDER OR INTVERSECTION GRID nNO, FORCE REPORT TYPED BY TIiME
Same B 159 3 B.Hines 0101
DAY DATE OF QCCURRECNCE T_lME OF OAY OATE REPORT REC'D. TIME REPORTED REPORT TAKEN BY: HOW REPORTED
Fri, 16 Aug. 68 2215 16 Aug. 68 2215 Desk Phone
REPQRTED BY: ADDRESS OF PERSON REPORTING PHONE BUS. ADD. OF VICTIM BUS., PHONE OF VICTIM

- | Same as above same none none

MBER INVOLVED, ETC,

PROPERTY ATTACKED «TYPE OF PREMISES - PROPERTY USED FOR {MAY BE A VEHICLE}

premises of residential house

HOW ATTACKEOD -HOW COMMITTED ~HOW ENTRANGE WAS GAINED

WEAPON OR INSTRUMENT USED »MEANS OF ATTACK

bombing ’ explosives
TRADE MlARK DESERIPTION OF VEHICLE USED BY SUSPECT
bombing Unknown

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN-LOST+ FOUND-DAMAGED SERIAL NUMBERS

gate on the north side of the house, two windows on the west. side of the house.

EST. YALUE

Unk

TOTAL

s

DETAILS OF OFFENSE

Received call reference explosion at

1ol

)

in the

.there was a second explosion.
ing tof

back yard.

(STATE FULLY ALL OVHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS'OFFENSE]

was in the kitchen.

I

Aw minuteslater she heard an explosion.
She immediately picked up thephone and called the police.

heard a second explosion at which time she ran out the front door. NFI......

and that their®’C
she heard noises
first explosion
In talk-
she also states that she heard an explosion and seconds afterwards

PERSONS ARRESTED OR CITED+» NAME ANO ADDRESS

1214-9-REVISEO-65

SEX -ORIGIN| AGE | CHARGE BOOKING | ARRESTED BY: SER. KO.
-
1. SUSPECT OR PEZRSON WANTED-NAME-AODORESS-ALIAS SEX-ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR COMPLEX
DRESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS
3

2. SUSPECT OR PERSON WANTED-NAME«ADDRESS-ALIAS SEX=ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR COMPLEX
DRESS AKO ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS ’

WITNESSES: /<1 §0 .
T NAME AGE ADORESS L e PRONE

NAME AGE ADDRESS PRONE

NAME AGE ADDRESS EE; pn06i1 - 3

. 10 i
OISPATCH TIME 2218 HRS ARRIVED AT SCENE. " 2225 CLEARED SCENE 2400 Au bé
INVESTIGATING OFFICER._] SERIAL NO _...FORC"3 DATE 17 Aup. 687,M: OOASS

THIS REPORT |S-CONFHENFIAET FOROFFIEHAEUSE-ONLY—

ORIGINAL

b7c

R

|Arrived at scene at which time I talkeP$
stated she was in the 1iving room of their house unpacking
advised that she thought
Seconds after the




.

DATE O ORIGINAL REPORT:

TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

@ SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

REPORT NO.

: 16_August 68 461200 :
]‘y}?e of Crime or lncident N . Location . Grid '
OTHER OFFENSES OTHER MAJOR 1331 _N. ROSEMONT 159
Victim's Name (last, first, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone —— T
NOTARO __ PETER JOSEPH SAME 795=2932 None -
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address Offense Booking No. :
I '
2.
3. PRp—
REPORT 1S . . .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XXXXXX CLOSED
RzPORT CLEARED BY: -
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL '
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. v
STOLEN $ . $ $ $ $ $ $
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ s $ $ $ $ $

i

‘goipg to step out for a while, he did not state where he was going.

3

Received call reference the bombing at 1331 N, Rosemont
|who stated that she and her b6 |
| PETER JOSEPH, had stated that he was jusP’C
' states that she heard
some noises in the back and then heard an explosion. Seconds after the first explosion she

heard a second explosion at which time she immediately dialed the phone for the police.

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Arrived at scéne and talked to
vere in the house alone, and that|

|upon hearing the first explosion and then seconds later the second

"and had moved in on the 15th of Augusi.
‘on the spellipg

explosion, ran out the front door and did not see anything.

|They stated that thev just bought the house b6 .
They bought the house from al pinknown P7C
vhose husband is a miner and she is going to her husband in South Africa.

Could obtain no information from|

While talking t PETER JOSEPH NOTARO retufned home. I began dlscu531ng the matter

with him and he stated that he had nothing as far as information to give to me. He dida't know
who or why and had no idea why the papers were reporting items as they were. He- stated he

had owned his own trucklng company in Bronx, New york and that he was giving up the trucking firm
and retiring here in Tucson. I asked him where he had been he stated he had just gone out to
Gus and Andy s for a couple of drinks.

At this time he stated, that's off the record. There is no information obtained by any member
of the NOTARO, \

-

While investigating a Cadillac pulled into the NOTARO drive way, license NBD-012, this was at
2320 hours, SALVATOR(PH)(BILL BONAJU) came out of the Cadillac and entered the house and had a
few words with PETER., NFI...... o

N

Audio[ o126 ‘ B

41
Ser. No.l | Date _ 17 Aug. 68

3 . « "mv .. Uniform
Division |

bé

Time 0Qu3 b7C

Officer Reporting |

Force

Form #P.D. 81




'TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

SUPPLEMENTARY REFORT

]

DATE OR ORIGINAL REPORT: 16 August 68 REPORT NO. 461200
Typé of Crime or Incident Location Grid
OTEER QFFENSES/OTHER MAJOR 1331 NORTH ROSEMONT 159
Victim's Name {last, first, middie) Address Res. Phono Bus. Phone
NOTARQ, PETER JOSFPH 1331 NORTH ROSEMONT 7952932
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned " Address Offenso Booking No.
1.
2.
3.
REPORT 1S: .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XX CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN | $ $ $ $ $ $ $
MONEY JEWELRY | CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ : $ $ $ $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

" At 2243 hours, 16 August 1968, ID was dispatched to 1331 North Rosemont scene of 2

bombing. Upon my arrival, I contacted | They
requested that I set up my auxiliary lighting and after doing so, they further reguested
that I take photographs of the damage. .

Eight photogrepns vere taken at the scene showing the damage to the rear gate, gédrbage
strevn across the lam away from the gate, screen wiring broke, screen broke in a picnic

house or barbecue house, as you want to call it, broken window over the rear door into the _ .

—_—

house. A hole in the ground on the inside of the gate and the gate from the inside,elso.

hel edl upon his arrivel search through the rubble with negative resulis on my
d I cleared the scene at 0017 hours, 17 August 1968, returned to the ID Seciion
Tucson Police Department. NFI,.

Audio / 0308

17 fug

(o]

4¢

bé
b7C

o— |

17 Aug 68

0105

Ser. No.

Date _

Time

Officer Reporting

Force

Division Service

Form #P.D. 81

AY




DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: ' 16 August 68 ) REPORT NO. 461200
Tpe of Crime or Incident . . Location Grid
OTHER OFFENSES OTHER MAJOR, 1331 N. ROSEMONT 159
" Victim's Nome ({last, fiest, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus, Phone
UNKNOWN ‘ SAME ~__UNKNVWON : }
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoncd Address : Offense Booking No. ;
! ' : =
2. .
3. N ‘
REPORT 1S:
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XXXX CLOSED ;
REPORT CLEARED BY: ‘
ARREST ' SUMMONS ' CITATION EXCEPTIONAL )
+ | MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. L
STOLEN $ $ L $ $ $ $
' MONEY JEWELRY -| cLOTHING FURS ' AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MiSCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ C s $ $ $ $

TUCSON' POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

At 2313 hours, this date, while at Galloway Motors, 5200 E. Speedway, I heard two loud explosions,
aDDroxlﬂaLely 3 to 4 scconds apart. Started checking the area, heard a call on the radio, 5100
bldck E. Fairmount explosion, went over into the area and noticed the gate at *he rear residence
of 1331 N. Rosemont had been explesieon blown off with wood across-the street.

Started talking to the following peoble in the area at 2325 houns. All these people were in.
their house, either in bed or watching TV and heapd nothine. but two exnlosions.’ #1 is

t

IsLaLed ne came outside §$c
immeaiately following the first blast and say red f smoke smelled like burning
-flares. And also al
At apn%oylmately 2230 hours I talked tol | vho stated b6

" mail box and a cement planter in the front. He stated he did not want to get involved, but while
talking to him he stated approximately 9:00 last night a vehicle stopped at the corner letting

& . B Force 4t Division Traffic
Form #P.D. 81

that his wife had heard someone running approximately 3 to % msnutes prior to the explosion and’C

that thg car w arked by the house and went west on Rosemont. At this time I went dowa and
talked tol who stated to me that she heard a vehicle stop at the mailbox by the resid-.
ence east of. her house. She stated she became nosey because she expected possibly her children
might be coming home. SHe stated the vehicle then pulled from the mdil box to the drive way

east of her residence, she then went outside and turned on the outside lights and the vehicle
pulled to the area west of her house passed the telephone pole by the drive way . She stated thert
was a subject running west on the southside of the street, came across, got into the car. The
vehicle does not have a dome light int it and the subject was wearing a white shirt. She said
the vehicle was a full size vehicle, either dark blue or dark green in color..’ The vehicle has
taillights all the way across the rear of the car, there are no yellow or red lights on the side -
of the car.

I was relieved at the [ Jresidence by'[::::::::] also in talking tc>[::::::::::]he stated he
has worked around dyanite in his life time and stated this explosion was caused by dyamite,
possible one stick each explosion, but less than two sticks. He stated the smell was strong of
sulpher smell as that as is emitted by dyamite. I also talked to a person who refuscd to give
his name, he lives on the sccond east on the north side of the street of Santa Rosa with ‘a green

3 women out of the car. The vehicle then pulled down the corner west of his house and turned the
lights out. He stated then two other vehicles_came up and also sat there with their lights out.

T

i 1 i 1 . s .
Officer Reporting _|] - Ser. f\o.l IL Date __3¢5 ag Time ——agce




-

Case #461200
Page Two ) .

. He said they sat there for a while and then they left, one vehicle going south on

Santa Rosa, did not turn its lights on until it reached the arc light approximately
200 feet south of the -intersection. The other vehicles proceecded north bound. He
stated that during the time that these cars were there, he hid behind a trec as he
did not know who they were or what they were. He stated also that he has seen
suspicious person who came up to him and asked for a cigarette. He described him as
& white male approximately 35 to 36, and that he was afraid when the subject talked
to him. He thought it might be an FBI man as they dress in this typé of way, ashe
stated. :

I advisedl of the information

- I had obtained. I cleared the scene at 2340 hours. NFI....

Au@iq y0047

o
¢

o

S ep e e e

e -

b6
b7C




. TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT pe.
‘ : @) SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT () ‘
DATE OF ORIGINAT REPORT: 16 August 68 REPORT NO. 461200 ‘
Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid
OTHER OFFENSES OTHER MAJOR 1331 N, ROSEMONT 159
Victim's Nome {last, first, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
UNKNOWN SAUER IO
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address Offense Booking No.
. NONE
2
3. ) i
REPORT IS: .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XXKXXX CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS ) CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL,
STOLEN * $ $ $ $ $ $ $
: ' MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
. RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ ) $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Upon hearing a loud exp1051on in the vicinity of North.
rosemont and also on monitering the police radioc, found that there had apparently been an
explosion or two explosions in the vicinity of 1300 N. Rosemont.

I proceeded to the area of the explosion and at 1331 N. Rosemont was able to observe that appar- -
ently there had -beern one at that address. I uwas detailed to keep pedestrains and on lookers Irom
the crime scene. Prior to that I  contacted several people in regards to 1nf0ﬂmatlon or observa-
tions made by them. '

bé
I contacted al |who lives on the NE corner of the inters2lC
tion. They stated that they heard the explosion, however, they heard nothing leaving the area
-in the way of an automobile. Contacted a subjectl |]and he

stated that he had heard two explosions, however, did not see anybody leaving the area nor did
he hear anyone leaving the area, and he lives east of the residence.

Next talked with al | states that she heard a car leave the
area going east at a high rate of speed just prior to the  explosion. However, she did not see
theAcar nor did she know what type it was. N

Contacted a directly across from the above, states that she
heard a vehicle speed from the area of tre explosion just prior to it also was proceeding east.
Appears perhaps this was the same vehicle.

. AFter talking with these subjects I took Tucson Gas and Electric call out crew underthe foreman
of| | THej checked the area of the explosion for leaking gas and other items
and. found everything to be in order. NFI...

Audiag D016

S . b6
: 2 / b7cC .
Officer Reporﬁng__l | Ser. N°_|:I___ Date _16 Aug.68 ’ Time 2350
[ Force i Division Traffic - —

Form #P.D. 81




‘ ZUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT ‘ b6 I

- » . g 3 - b7C
T 8 SUPPLEMENTARY-REPORT 8 :
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 16 AUGUST 68 .__REPORT NO. 1461200
Type of Crime or Incident £ . : Location Grid
QTHER_QFFENSES:  OTHER_MINOR 1331 N. ROSEMONT - 158
Victim's Name {last, first, middle} ) . Address . Res. Phone Bus. Phone *

I‘[OTARO, PETER___JOSEPH 1331 _N. ROSLMONT 7195-2932
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoyncd Address Offenso Booking No. :

i, . . ;
2. .
3. .
REPORT IS: .
UNFOUNDED X RECLASSIFIED PENDING  XXXX - CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY:
" ARREST - | SUMMONS ’ CITATION EXCEPTIONAL )
MONEY . | JEWELRY "+ | CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. )
STOLEN $ $ . $ $ $ $ $
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS . AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED" $ ’ $ $ $ s 3 $
DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Dispatched shorily after 2213 hours this date with | | reference an explosion bé

in the 1300 block of N. Rosemont. Arrived then, ascertained the residence located on the b7cC

southwest corner of Fairmount and Rosemont, namely 1331 N. Rosemont had sustained an explosion
of the north side & the patio wall at the gate arsea adjacent to the swimming pool.

was given the responsibility of investigation along with| |

| vere utilized for collection of information of
avarlable witnesses and preservation of the scene. | [was utilized for collection
of evidence and information of adjacent residences to which a supplement containing certain

vital facts has been submitted by him.
@

The Identification requested an took nine photographs of the entire scene. Scale drawipgbfii
requested and submitted by Detectives reguested at the scene b7cC
| |was '

i
|

which resultedin the arrival of| | followed later by

requested to co-ordinate with the contacts made by| | on the north gide of
Fairmount at which time he contacted certain witnesses noted in his .supplement. | |
arrived at 2355 hars on the scene and was told at that time to clear the location and return S

to off duty status. -

¥

At my departure time, which was 0005 hours ) had not arrived on the scene. Hessaghbb
was to be communicated that he was to clear. Subsequent detective investigtion and veview willP7C
take place in the daylight hours of 17 August 68. | |called in the basic case report
in this incident. The traffic| submitted suglements.

There was relatively no evidence obtained at the scene othe than information gained from certain
parties living in the area. The explosion had been from appearances directly on the inner side
‘of the gate scattering garbage and trash through out the yard and causing certain broken widows
and damaged screenfreas. Little or no tangible evidence was located this date. Requiring a
return trip in-the daylight hours for' further search. '

I . ..

aupio/oius[ |

CONTINUED + + « o

=2y
Officer Reporting Ser. No..:lr Date 1'743.11g 68 " Time 0100_ zsc

i Force 3 Division Uniform
form #P.D. 81 , , . ‘ ,




CASE- 461200
PAGE TWO

| |was informed to include investigations at the time of my departure. - At which
time he stated he was going to conact whatever other witnesses may be up at that time in
 the area and he would secure shortly thereafter. He also indicated he would make communi-

cation with the day force the following date to pursue the investismtion.

NFI . .

AUDIO/01KS/

Q\J\‘
I




. bé
P s @& CSON POLICE DEPARTMENT ' b7cC
‘ . W.SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ,\ l
/ ‘DATE OF ORIGTNAL REFORT: 16 Aug. 68 . REPORT No. 461200 ;
Type of Crime or incident Location Grid
OTHER OFF./OTHER I54JOR 1331 N. ROSEMONT ) 159
Victim's Neme {las?, fiest, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone .
NATARO, PrYER JOSEPH | SAME ) 795~2932 none :
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned .| Address Offense Booking No. ;
i i
z {
3.
hREPORT 4S: .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING KEKL CLOSED !
REPORT CLEARED BY: ' _ :
ARREST SUMMONS - CITATION . EXCEPT|ONAL ,,
MONEY | JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. ‘
STOLEN 18 $ $ $ $ $ $
g ) MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. 8
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ R $ $ ! '

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

I was called out_at 23L5hrs on 16 Aug. 68 to assist at the scene., Upon
arriving I contacted and On arrivel I noticed the bé
wooden gate on the north side of The pavio To be shattered and numerous bits  P7C
of trash and garbage scattered about the rear yard of the victim's home., I
assisted| | in the investigation and see his supplement for details.

i

It should be noted that while at my residence I heard the explosions at
the scene., There were two distinct blasts with the first being louder then
the second. The second explosion followed the first by fifteen (15) seconds,

-~

Q

NO DD

P o
| ) : M s b6
Officer Reporting Ser. No. | Date 17 Aug., 68 Time 0130 bs
» \ ForceAUTO THERT Division DET |

T

Form #P.D. 81




TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT b6
S ,‘SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT Q b7C
.+ DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT Ang 68 . REPORT NO. 161200
Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid
QTHbL OFrEishS OPHER bixJOR 1331 N Rosemont ' 1.59 :
V!C-lms Name (last, first, middle} . Address Res. Phone Bus. Phong . ;
NOTakQ, Peftiin JUSEFH same 795-2932 ;
Persons Arrested, Cited, ar Summoned Address Offense Booking No. s
L ‘ ;
2, by
3.
REPORT IS:
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDINGY XX CLOSED s
REPORT CLEARED BY: :
ARREST ' SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. ‘
STOLEN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ N
’ MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ $ $ $- $ $ $

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

- Called out

,
I contactédi |

who directed m

two witnesses.

This wag|

| and
no phone, who informed me.that they witnessed the following |
aroused- by lights shining in his bed room winhdow and got up at wnicn time he

Aug 68, Dispatched to 1331 N rosemont.

to wherel

Upon arrival
lhad Jocated bé

| b7c

heard two blasts about 3 seconds apart he thought.
the blasts sounded-like stale or fauLty dynamite rather than fresh sticks.

He szvs tha

window, ana
and drive
along the

heard the car stop,
stepped to the front door

t he has had some experience with this.
the one which shined its lights in
and saw the car start up wi
west and stop just past her house, she then heard someone runnwng
street going from east
light did not come on; and the car then left going west.

to west and then get

[ was =

He said that he thought

jou:d

in the car, the dome
Wnen the car stareted

~to leave the head lights were turned on however she is sure that no license

© plate was on.

The car did not mskemuch noise when leaving and sounded normal.

She says thab the tail lights went all the way across the rear of the car.

It wgs not 'a Mustang and was similar Wtk to a car owned by & fkiend, This belng

_a Pontiac Bonneville,

The time lzpse oebween the

about one minute
or flame,

S5So

tim -

e of the caer leaving and the first blast was

At 2340 I
Mr Notaro

was in

corner ox

were on outside the house,

the house.

says that she saw no sign of sparks
says the suspect vehicle was either dark green or.blue.

contacted the victim, Mr Notaro, and his family and Salvatore Bonano. .
savs that bhe was not at home at the time of occurance.

theliving room and her daugnter,
Living room is on the NE

[was. in the kitchen.
The house and the xitchen is on the E of the house.

No lights

‘The kitchen lighu‘and a hall light were on in

and niether saw nor heard anything supicious after the blasts.

just rinished unpacking
Notaro had the car downtown,

(Officer Reporﬁné

just where he decllned to day.

f§75

Ser. No

‘ Add Info

Form #P.D. 81

Force

17 Amg 68.

They says that they heard no sound before the two klasts.

-

says that they moved into the house yesterday, 15 Agg 68 and hal
.. Thier car was not at the house at the time as Mr.

Time 0200

th out ngﬂts

bé
b7cC

| Date

Division

Detecti

ive
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TAICSON POLICE DEPARTMENT Page 2

o MUPPLEMENTARY REPORT ) ‘
DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 16 Aug 68 . REPORT NO. 461200 !
Type of Crime or Incident - Location ’ Grid X
Victims Name (lash, first, middlo) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phono
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address s Offense Booking No. f
I ’ ;
2. , .
3. A ;
REPORT IS: ' . . ;
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED ~ | PENDING CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY: ;
ARREST . SUMMONS ) CITATION EXCEPTIONAL :
: - MONEY | JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
© STOLEN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ :
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES |, MISCELL,
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $

i

v

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Mr' Notaro was asked not to clean up the yard until the detective crew could
look over the scene in daylight.—--

| kLook nine (9) photos of the seene., and assisted me in going over bé
the ground inside the north fénce of the victims home. Mr Notero says that b7C
there were one box full of trash and one small ‘garbage can inside the wall just
west of the gate.. The can was bout four feet from the.gate and the box was
blowen in several pieces and the garbsge scattered over a lerge portion of

the back yard. A hole was blown in the ground just inside the gate about 5 |

or 6 inches deep.and rectangler in shape about 14 or 16 inched long and 6 or

8 inches wide, the longer axis from east @b west and deeper on the west.
Nothing could be located on the ground which appegred to be connected with
the explosive. ‘ .

As mex we were leaving Mr Notaro asked about the legallity of having a shotgun
or pistol in the house and commented that " if they wantto play tic tac.
toe we will play tic tac toeo®

|advised_that uniform had covered most of the homes along the street

" Form #P.D. 81

and nad cleared his men from the scene. and I cleared at abogEMQQSO
hrs. et

‘

y 17 Aug 08, 0200
Otficer Reporting i . Ser, No. _| | Date Time
Page 2 - - Force Division ___Detective




w \_ TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT |

~ b7C
C . SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT !
DATE OF ORIG 16 Aiugust 68 REPORT NO. 461200 ?
Jype of Crm’u. or Trreroem Location Grid
OTHER OpFaSES: OTHER MAJOR 1331 NORTH ROSEMONT . 159
Vichia's Name {lest, fiest, middle) Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone .- ‘
NOTARO, PETER JOSEPH 1331 NMORTH ROSEMONT 795--2932 N :
Persons Arr«.sfcd. Cited, or Summoned Address Offense Booking No. :
1. ’ :
2, |
3. f
REPORT IS; §
UNFOUNDED . .| RECLASSIFIED PENDING ~ InAih CLOSED
REPORT CLEARED BY: _
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS ‘AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. -
STOLEN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ » ;
' MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL. '
RECOVERED $ 18 $ $ $ $ $
DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
At 0830 hours, 17 fugust 68, dispatched by fim the Detective PS¢
Division to 1331 North Rosemont to contact PRIER NOLARD and te search the scerk’C
at 1331 Noxth Rosemont for any p@y51cal evidence rengting from a bombing on
Friday, 16 August 68 at approximately 2215 hows
Upon arrival contacted PETER NOTARO, the resident, who led| | b6
and myself to the rear yard and in particulax a patio well on the nnrth west  P7C
corner of the house. There obsexrved & shattered wooden gate which was a welk ’
way into the yard of the home of MR, NWOTARD. A LDOEOLUH search revealed no
physicel evidence at this site. A further search of the yaxd revealed that a
second blast was set off under & citrus tree to the extreme rear of the west
most portion of the patio. This blast left a small indentation in the bermuda
lewn and knocked a few leaves from the citrus tree. Tere was not further demage
from this blast.

In iInspecting the house it was observed that a window pane over the resr door |
had been broken by the explosion end one window pane in a large ruliti-paned
window et the rear of the house had been broken. There appeared to pe no other
damage. to the house. A screened in porch at the side of the swimming pool next
to the blast area appeared to have the screen bDlown from cnree porLlons oZ the
patio. *he filter and heater for the swimming pool appeared to have sustzained
slight damage. The wooden gate was completely-aemoTished and a small hole blown
in the comncrete at tnis location.

In talking with MR. NOTARO he could xurn1sh no suspects. On each cccasion as

I asked him who he felt was reSPOﬂs1oie forthe bombing, he stated that he &id noi
know. He stated nowuve:, that he felt that the bnmblng wvas a result of the

newspaper publicity he has rec
nn numerous occasion
ng the editorials.

Continued on Page #2 -
o

Officer Reporﬁr;g —

elved since c0¢"ng to Tucson. He stated
8 to contact the person at the newspaper
and ar“ic'es about him, however, he has

ti
udience with Lqe person
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ed that he was a respectable businessman retiring in Tucsen,
esult of the bombings he was limediately going to purchase 35

However, as
pistol and a shotgun stating that he would take care of whrnever bombed his
wall. However, he stated that he would cooperate with the police in any wey

MR, NOTARD star
-

possible to apprehend the suspects. He stated however, that if he found the
suspects before the police he would handle the matter in his own way.
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PYX 166.293

V. BOMBING OF METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY, 1926 NORTH
STONE AVENUE, TUCSON, ON THE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 12,

1968
| lof ic Auto Plastic Company is
resident of Tucson for the

past nine years who came tO Arizona from Warren, Ohio.

was reportedly a close associate with|

[Tueson hoodlum who is currently acting as

| .for JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. and his oldest son,
CENT BONANNO/|{ | has been repairing

the automobiles for most all of the hoodlums in Tucson for
the past several years and has recently been observed
socializing with |and the BONANNOs at various
night clubs in Tucson.

On the evening of September 12, 1968, |

| Supra, advised that earlier that same evening

a dynamite blast had occurred at the Metric Auto Plastic
Company, 1926 North Stome Avenue, Tufson, at approximately

7:45 p m, | | noted that the damage was
minor, knocking out a door and window of the north section
of the garage. | |stated that there were no

1n3ur1es as a result of the incident and that their unit
is continuing to investigate the matter. Moreover, they
have failed to come up with any suspect and/or suspééts.

On September 13, 1968, | ladvised
that subsequent 1nvest1gat10n of the bombing incident at
the Metric Auto Plastic Company had failed to disclose
any additional evidence and that they still had failed .to
come up with any suspect and/or suspects in connection
with this matter.

On October 9, 1968 | Imaintained
that extensive investigation by their department had failed
to obtain any evidentiary data indicating any interstate
movement and/or involvement connected with the bombing
of the Metric Auto Plastic Company.

Set forth hereinafter are police reports and
photographs connected with this bombin

b3a_
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VI. BOMBING OF THE WIG~SALON OF BEAUTY, 2739 EAST SPEEDWAY -

BOULEVARD, TUCSON, ON THE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 16,
1968

On September 16, 1968, |
Supra, advised that on the evening oI This same date a
dynamite blast occurred at the Wig-Salon of Beauty, 2739
East Speedway Boulevard, Tucson, causing damage at the
rear to a glass-sliding door in addition to cracking the
northeast section of the ceiling of this building.
[ |stated no one was injured and they were
continuing their investigation at that time. Moreover,
they had no suspects but felt the blast was linked to
gang warfare

_ On September 17, 1968, ladvised
that their unit had no additional information in the way
of evidence concerning the dynamiting of the Wig-Salon oi

Beauty or the residence of which
was also dynamited on the evening of September 16, 1968.
However, | |said their unit is aware of the

fact that tThese dynamitings are retaliation by SALVATORE
VINCENT "BILL' BONANNO and/or his friends againét those
individuals whonhe, BONANNO, suspects as being involved
with prior dynamitings at his father'’s residence and that
of his bodyguard PETER JOSEPH NOTARO.

be
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sidence
of | :

|stated that | |

[ -m—w—le ig

"husband were in the company of]

Salon currently employs four to six hairdressers and one
receptionist whose name is

| |advised that she was originally.
employed as a hairdresser at the Wig Salon but that she
terminated her employment there im August, 1968.

stated that she and her husband were merely not
compatible in any type business relation and that they,
theréfore. parted wavs concerning operation of the Wig
Salon, is currently running the Wig
Salon, however, during the daytime he is employed as an
electrician with Southern Pacific Railroad in Tucson,
Arizona, During the late afternocon when
gets off work at the Southermn Pacific Railroad, he Then
goes to the Wig Salon to conduct any and all needed business
and count up the days receipts for the salon.

. stated that she met her husband in
High School in the Tucson area and that they have been
married for approximately eight years. -

| ladvised that on ome occasion only
has she ever met or seen BILL BONANNO and she believed
this to be at.a local ktail lounge in the Tucson area on
that one occasion,| staigg;ihaﬁ_ﬁhé and her
who intro-

duced them to BIIL. BONANNO who was sitting at another table.
a5 not seen BILL BONANNQ or any of his

relatives since that one meeting.

stated that she is currently employed
as a hairdresser at the Headhunters at the corner of 7lst
and 22nd Streets in Tucson,

advised that she did not have any‘ideé

On

by

3"
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as to why the Wig Salon was bombed and that to the best of

her knowledge her husband| | has no enemies
or associates who would cause damage to the Wig Salon,

[did state that since the bombing of the Wig
Salon in September; 1968, the business has dr
severely, perhaps as much as fifty per cent.

stated that her husband has expressed concern over the
bombing but that he has not at this point discussed the
matter entirely with her. ‘

s
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Date 10/11/68

| [advised as follows:

Approximately one year ago her sister,l
who now lives in | was living in the Tucson,,
Arizona area and at that Time was affiliated with a German
Shepherd Dog Club. Also affiliated with that same club
was one | subsequently
became g inted with| | Throus : nver-

’_s_a_t_J_Q_ns_ ated to that

| were buying a beauty salon 1n the Tucson area and
that it was to be opened in September, 1967,

| [subsequently introduced
[ _ then became a regular
customer of [at the Wig Salon in cson, A few months
later, possibly in February,l was hired by
the Wic Salon as a receptionist_an ing to information
has received from obtained the

job only as a means by which she could account Ior the
money in her possession, ;

On August 15 or shortly thereafter,| |
left the Wig Salon and travelled to Elizabeth, Colorado,
-where she visited her parents for one week. Upon her return
to Arizona[:::::]then obtained employment with Edward®s
Headhunters in Tucson, | |apparently did not
wish his wife| [to obtain employment at E ! nd as
a result thereof he telephoned the owaer, ongﬁf;f:fzg

|in an attempt to persuagé him not to hire his
wife as a hairdresser.. .

additionally advised that on one
occasion during latter August, 1968, mentioned
to her fPati |friends“ did not want her to work for

as a irdresser, No further inf i s
obtained as to friends'; however
has mentioned to her that| reports to BILL

BONANNO or JOE BONANNO at Ieast once a week, | |

10/2/68 _, Tucson, Arizona . PX 166-293
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is therefore assuming that [::::::::krlends" are JOE

and BILL BONANNO in Tucson, Arizona,

stating that during

I lconcluded by
the last few weeks

has not '‘been  home

during the evenings and that she suspects that he is

| For this reason

| | additionally recalled that sometime
prior to August,. 1968, 4 i
[ jhad informed her tha and
her mother‘s phone as well as the phone oI the Wig salon

had been tapped by local police agencies and that any
information discussed on those phones would subsequently

get back tol |through her contact, not
further speci¥ied: ] stated thatﬁ;
has[ ____ |scared to the point that she is hes )

whether or not to talk with any law

enforcement officials,

of the Wig Salon on

Shortly Tﬁ&ubLmeer g 1
September 16, 1968 went back to reside with

| While

her husband] lat |___
there at that location [on.several occasions has

received phone calls in the early morning hours from an
unknown individual who stated that the bombing would

definitely happen again,

is aware that and
his wif ave received information that he has been
told again by persons unknown that the Wig Salon must stay

in business at all cost and that

Imus't

"remain at the Wig Salon as an employee.| |

on one occasion two or three weeks ago was to have a
local appointment. with a local Tucson detective, however,

she failed to keep this appointment

due to the pressure

having been put on her by|

was of the opinion that| 1S coghnizant of the
possible identity of theé 1ndividuals responsible for the

bombing of the Wig Salon,

¢
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Tucsoanag_TﬁTEFVTEWea and he advised that he 1s tﬁé! |

|of the Wig Salon of Beauty. The Wig Salon

1s. a sole proprietorship which was purchased August 16
1967, | | indicated ‘that | |

| purchased the shop - but that the operatin
license for the Wig Salon is in hame-oply, |

On the evening of Septembér'16, 1968, both he and

|were in the Wig Salon of Beauty and at

approximately 8:40 p.m. the shop was secured and they
departed. To the best of recollection, the
bombing occurred approximately five to ten minutes after
their departure., Windowpanes om the northeast corner of

the shop were damaged and the building structure on the
northeast corner was damaged to the point that it will
necessitate extensive repair, | |indicated that
he knows of no reason as to why. his shop should be bombed
and that_ to the beést of his recollection he has not been
threatened by _any unknown individuals.| |further

advised that |
of CHARLES BATTAGLIA who is currently incarcerate
Federal Prison, Leavenworth, Kansas. He believes that|

|is "an associate of BILL BONANNO, however,]

himselTf maintained that he has had very 1itt1e if any

A
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nt ith the BONANNOS or any of their associates.
ﬂadditionally stated that since the bombing
approximately fifty per cent of his clientele have gone
elsewhere and that he stands to loose a great deal of
money, It was for this reason that should any .informa-
tion concerning the identity of the individual or
individuals responsible come to his attention he would most
certainly inform the FBI.

90
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Date _October 7, 1968
7

! I I
advised she is the] |
The Wig beauty salon
IocatTed at 2739 EKast Speedway in Tucsomn. She said she has
no specific knowledge concerning the bombing of The Wig
" beauty salon which occurred on September 16, 1968. Concera-
ing| |and | she furnished the

folliowing information:

She advised [ became married approxi-

mateTy eight years agc _when both were im high school. At

the time o 1ageT::::]was approximately sixteen years

oid and vas seventeen, She said they maintained

their marriage secret for approximately three :years. She
advised approximately omne year ego they purchased The Wig
beauvy. salon and have beem operating it since that time.

At the time they purchased tne salon she said she was

1nformed a $5000 deposx. ade. Soon afber the beaut
§ Y<Tel:) . ; ] nlth

As 2
result of the meeting and because| |[felt sorry for

as’ hired as a receptionist af the beauty salon, :
said she was imformed by tnatl had toid her -
sne had to have a_i a CcoVET to explaln her income.

She advised aftex had been working at the beauty
salon for se onths | lreportediv

As a resulz
. "in August, 1968,
~left the business amnd returmed to Denver, Colorado, for a
week  or two. She said ‘has since returned to Tucson,
but has not returned to work at the beauty salon. 8She said
she had not been residing with up until the explosion
which occurred at the beauty szlon. The following day she
returned to live at the residence | |
saild to her belief, althocugh she has not been told this,
moved back because she was concerned that someone mlghtw#~

bomb| residence. She further advised she recalls
~that™™o € night of the bomblng 'she received a call at

7/
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at her résidence for[ | in which| was told ‘of the bombing
at the beauty salon. _Immediately after |had hung up the
phone she commented that she knew they were going to do it

because they had said so. She said [____|did not explain this

comment at this time, nor has

she since. he further advised
that had told her that had money in

the beauty salon, but that
or at least knowledge of iT.

ad denied this to her
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| | Edward®s Headhunters,, -

7137 East 22pd Streef. Tucsgn, advised that he has knhown
approximate i years,
|[indicated that both he and attended

beauty school together appﬁgxim@ﬁely eig years ago and

that in approximately 1963, went to work

for him at

his salon. In 1967,

opened the Wig Salon of Beauty and as a result thereof

she terminated employment k! hunters,
However, in August, 1968, alienated her

time,

sought

relationship wi on and she again
emploFment wit at the Headhunters., At this

[telephoned him requesting that
advised

i as a hairdresser. | ‘
he saw no reason as to why he should not
ire her and i her to be a good o

erator

At this pointl |indicated that |
was currently working in his salon and that she received

sixty per cent of everything she brings in,

|advised that he heard that the Wig

Salon had been bombed but he could not furnish any

details thereof stating that he preferred not

to ask

ny questions and that she has not volunteered any

information conceraning the bombing,

o

On 10/3/68 . Tucson, Arizona File # PX 166-293
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On October 9, 1968, | |advised that
H bf convicted hoodlum CHARLES JOSEPH BATTAGLIA,
115[_ at the Wig-Salon of

Beauty. | ﬁoted‘fﬁ‘i she has been employed”

averred that they had received word through sources
ndicating that the proprietor of the Wig-Salon of

Beauty] | had borrowed an undisclosed
amount of money from the hoodlums in town and w bombed
because he could not met the payments.

said that to date they have been unable to corroborate this
information and are beginning to doubt the accuracy of

this allegation in view of thefact tha and his
wife are separated and this data might be rumor only.

Efsz for the past approximate six months. | |
1

I |said that they have also failed
to obtain any evidence indicating any interstate movement
and/or involvement connected with this particular bombing.

Set forth hereinafter are police reports and
photographs connected with this bomblng,




TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 17 September 1968 REPORT NO. 465200
!

i H
Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid

Other Offenses: Other Major 2739 E. Speedway 13

Victim*s Name Address ’ Bus. Phone

The Wig Beauty Salon 2739 E. Speedway 327-6328
. ¥

DETAILS ' OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Received a call reference a bombing at 2739 E.
Speedway. Arrived.at the scene with Chief RICE, Engine 7,
Engine 3, Ladder 2 and Engine 5 also arriving at the scene
There was no fire At the scene was noticed that the
two sliding glass doors at the north of the buiding were
blown out. Also, all windows on the east side of the
building were blown out. Chandeliers and a large mirro
inside the building were damaged. Also, the north wall of
the building was cracked at ‘the scene of the wall. Some
bottles were broken in the storage room.

On further investigation it was noticed there was
an indention in the cement at the northeast corner of the ’
building where possibly the explosion took place There
were also pry marks on both sliding glass door frames.

Some or these pry marks were explained later by the owner to
be old pry marks from approximately six weeks ago in a
burglary. No evidence of entry could be found at this time.

There was some trouble trying to contact the owner

b6
p7C

of the business, The Wig. Afte e time a

e

arrived at the scene and stated [—She gave
her address as | _Upon

interrogation [ —
bought the Wig Beauty Salon

approximately one year ago from the Hairstylist Gu..ldj Inc, ,

Phoenix. Arizona The contract was completed by a
previous proprietor of The Wig.

05
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In the last six weeks one burglary has been

committed and one attempt.

I asked |where[

She stated she did not know

was.
I asked when she had last

seen him. She stated, "Earlier this morning', and gave the
impression that she had not seen him since he had leift

for wor Further interrogation along this line revealed
tha has been separated from for approximately
- three weeks. She admitted that she is presently staying at
_ | She stated the separation is due to domestic
problems which have been occurring for about three to four

weeks. During this time she showed little emotion and was

rather cool.

I asked if she, herself, worked at The Wig and
she stated that she used to manage it but had not worked

there for approximately three
little about the goings-on oif

o four weeks. She knew
The Wig for the past three or

four weeks. Upon ‘asking who was employed there, she stated

(unknown. last name). .

n

Kunknown last name] and ai |

[

e

b6
biC

b6
biC

be
biC




-~
.

5200 .
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if these wewe new employees and she stated yes. I asked if they were hairdressers
stated ves. - I asked who managed it while her husband was at work at Tucson Gas and
aad she stated she did not know. '
if thoy had a receptionist and she stated yes. The preceptionist is a| |
ving me this answern| esitated before giving me narc,
+he .eatire intervicw, many times I asked-wherc the husband was. The subject aiways
+hat she did not know. She Ffinally stated she has not seen her hucband since
ay. She states she sees him off and on but not very often in the past three or Zour

who later identified himself as|

Durine my whele investigation the subject
rould intcrunt and

(a1

Upon asking who ran the place TEC
This was never clarified byl |

the workers did.

e )
AR —

o e

Also, with[::::]wvs a subject
‘These subjects werc both very curious in the scene and the 1nterview, DUL-upoi T QUGS CLONLIE
them had little ipfopwau¢on. ) ’
[:::::::}m£ never located while I was at *hc scena. | |was very cold about
the explosion and in mentioning the sepax aration from her husband. I asked her why she W
so cold and indiffevent. She just mentioned that so many things have happerced that sne
is just getting tired of it all. I asked if there would be a final break between ner &
her husband and she stated thdt she hoped not and at “his time showed a little emction.
R
NFI.... o
. - |
T s 17 September 68 -.0032 hours
Force III, Uniform Division :

audio[:::]

03%0 hours .

17 Sept. 68 )

L
B
i
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TUCSON POLICE DEPARMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OfF ORIGINAL REPORT: 16 September 68 REPORT NO. 465200

» Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid
Other Offenses: Other Major 2739 E. Speedway ‘13

'Victim's Name Address Res. Phone

‘Wig ‘Beauty Salon 2739 E. Speedway 327~6328

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

I arrived with| |at the scene at approxi--

mately 2315 hours. We had talked with| who

was -at the scene earlier and would remain there during the
investigation. Also at the scene wag |
and

| Both of The Iemales were reluctant_to talk
much about what had happened and when I questloned
about the whereabouts then of her husband, she was quite

is was a similar type of conversatlon that
| ihad at the scene originally,

At about_2340 hours, | arrived
at the scene with| | He was quite upset about
what had happened, however, would give us very little
information on the act1v1ty He stated to me he had been
in the business at 2030 hours doing some work in the back
and he walked back and he said, I was standing right here
at 8:30 p.m. We didn't leave here until that particular
time. | |substantiated this and I got the
impression that she was there with him. I informed him
the blast went off about 16 to 17 minutes later and he was
lucky he wasn't hurt. He indicated he would be out of
business, that the overhead was high, he would have to keep
this up and while his shop was being repaired, there would

be no money coming in and that would take him out of
business.

2%
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We asked him a number of times ir he could shed
any light of this. He indicated he could not or would not.
He indicated ir he was aware of anything, he would be the
first one to tell us. However, we got the feeling he was
just talKking and would not actually come forth with this.

| | at the scene was very uncooperative. b6

She was quite unhappy with the whole thing. Blamed the b7C
newspapers and the FBI for the harassment supposedly that '
she's been going through. She also .jndicated we thought,

meaing the Police Departmenty that just because she worked

there, that's the reason she was bombed. Informed her we

had all kinds of theories on this and we were just .trying

to get to the bottom of it She was no help at all, very

uncooperati nd antagonistic in her attitude toward myselft
and |

We cleared the scene at approximately 2355 hours
with no further information. Prior to us arriving at the
Wig, this would be at about 2300 hours, we observed "BILL"
BONANNO's Lincoln, License JXT-215, parked in front of the
Jolly Tamale on East Speedway. This would be directly
across from the Economy Station west of Park on Speedway.
An arrangement for a uniform officer to stop them when
they came out the place of business. Driving or in the car
was "BILL" BONANNO, | PETE NOTARO and a gal by b6
’ me of who I believe has a residence next to h7C
in the Imperial Gardens, Interrogation cards Wwere
filled out by on this and allowed to go on
their way.

Officer Reporting . Ser. No.

Date 17 Sept 68 , Time 0915

77
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TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 16 Sébtember 1968 REPORT NO. 465200

Type of Cfimé'or Incident Location Grid

Otper Offenses: Other Major 2739 E. Speedway 13
Victim's Name Address’ Res. Phone

The Wig Beauty Salon 2739 E. Speedway 327-6328

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

At approximately 2200 hours on the night of 16
September, 1968, I was at The Wig Beauty Salon, 2739 East
Speedway in re a o ombin At The Wig
I talked with

| who reportedly owns The Wig Beauty Salon.

[told me that she knows of no one who would

‘do this type of thing, nor any reason why it would be donre.
She .was.not cooperative at all, and in my opiniom, knows
why the dynamite was placed there, but is not telling. I
also spoke with

who was also present and she too said she

Knew nothing.of the incident. |told me he
suspected what was going on buL that he did not wamt to
talk about it eltner.

The telephone rang at about 2200 hours and when

|answered the phone I could tell that the party

on the other end would not answer. When she hung up I asked
her what was wrong and she said she did not know, however,

who had called would not answer her when she said hello. When

the second call came in nswered it and a male voice
which he described as belonging to a man about 25 - 30, said
the word, "Boom " and then hung up. Two more calls came in
within this 20 minute span of time, calls number 3 and 4 of
which I answered. However, the party at the other end would
not say anything. It was obvious that there was somebody on
the phone since I could hear the deep breathing. At about

2300 hours[ _ |drove up to the fromt of The Wig
Beauty Salon in the company of] | They drove up
in a 1966 white Chevy with licemse number| It was

obvious when they entered that. both had been drinking and as

‘el
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a matter of fact, |

appeared to be quite drunk.

stored around

the building, demanding

answers to gquestions very arrogantly and uncooperative and it
was very difficult to communicate with him at all. He said
that he had no idea who did it and if he knew that he would
take ‘them out and take care of them himself. ~

Special Investigation Unit
17 September 1968
1400 hours
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[ ]

VII. _BO HE R, NCE_OF |

[ON EVENING

. OF SEPTEMBER 16, 1968

has been a long time iate
of | [local contractor and -hoodlum.
has also been closely associated with La Cosa Nostr

r_memhprl land TuGson hoodlum
|along with have been suspects

e At S

in various Tucson. bombings during the past approx1mate two
years.

[:;:;;]is a carpenter by trade and does little or no
work throug e Union Hiring Hall, rather he picks up
odd jobs through friends and/or referals

On September 16, 1968, | |
Supra, -advised that on the evening of this me dat
dynamite blast otcurred at the residence of
| [Tucson, causing extens;

-ﬁkmmgg_bx1b10w1ng off a large section oif the roof.
noted that there were no injuries and that their

investigation was cohntinuing.  Additionally, they had no
suspects but felt the blast was linked to gangwarfare -
because of lose association with| | known
hoodlum who is opposing both JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. and his
oldest son, SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO, who are claiming
Tucson as their territory.

. . -On September 17, 1968, | ladvised
that their unit had no additional information in the way of
evidence concerning the dynamiting oi the residence

on the evening of September 16, 1968; however, |
[ Faid their unit is aware of the fact thaf :ofh the .
dynamiting oi the Wig-Salon of Beauty and the residence
were retaliatory measures by "BILL" BONANNO and/or his
friends against those individuals whom he suspects of ..

being involved with the dynamiting of his father's residence
and that of his bodyguard, PETER JOSEPH NOTARO.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
at Tucson:

On October 1, 1968, the following neighbors
were contcted in the general vicinity of the residence
of g1and failed to provide any evidentiary
information connected with the bombing which occurred on
the evening of’' September 16, 1968:

On October 9, 1968, | verred that
fﬂﬂ&ﬂﬂﬂ&ﬁﬂ;ﬁ&ﬁthe bombing of the residence of
their department has failed to O
additional evidence to postively identify who did the
actual dynamiting. | |contended that they

have also failed to obtain any evidence indicating any

interstate movement and/or involvement connected with this
bombing. - . o

Set forth hereinafter are police reports and
photographs relating to the above bombing:
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TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
" SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL' REPORT: 17 September 1968 REPORT NO. 465050

Type oi,Crime of Incident - Location Grid

Other Offenses: Other.Major 5123 North Iroguois- 141

Victim's Name Address “ Res. Phone
None

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Dispatched to| |as a ‘fire follow
up on an explosion. Upon arrival contacted the Btln. Fire
Chief, GARY, who stated .that an explosion had occurred

't this residence and that he had called for |
| to investigcate i |arrived at the

lohe with |
I [and mysell The Iire uhits cleared ‘
except for | | and the |
[ [ myself.and| [stayed

at the scene.

: The explosion occurred at | |

. which. is IL-shaped, the front door facing the southwestT
direction. states that apparently someone
threw and explosive through-the front window into the. living
room area,- causing damage to same. We proceeded into the
building. At the front door facing the Wwest, | |

found a piece of a burnt fuse right in the doorway

entrance. DProceeded into the building. - The walls on the
west and east side of the living room were slumped out -
towards the outside. The root was raised. Also the north
and south walls of the living room were exploded. out, knocking
panel into the kitchen and bedroom areas. :
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The owner oi the residence was not home at the
time the explosion occurred  The explosion PI was
approximately 5°' from the west wall of the living room and
4' from the north wall dividing the living room and kitchen
area Apparently the explosive went ‘off right close to
the sofa, which was completely totalled out. ; THere was
a small, approximately 6", hole on the living room cement
floor an inch deep. -

| |and myseif.found another piece
of burnt fuse near the PI. ° ID was called out. |
arrived at the scene and took approximately twelve

pictures of the residence. The front door was exploded
out towards the front of the residence approximately 30°,
completely demolished. . On the lawn near the front door
another piece of burnt. fugse was found along with a burnt

book of matches. I asked if he wanted
a diagram of the scene. At thig-time he advised me that this
was not necessary at the time. | | advised

the Btln, Chief to clear the fire units since the subject
might come home and c¢ome unwound.at the firemen. ‘

I talked tol | who
lives in front of this residence at|
She stated at first when I talked toO she ha p
all day and was sitting in the living.room when she heard
an explosion. She refused to give us ani further .informa-

tion. She was asked if she knew if had worked today,
what time he left, where he had gone, and she stated that
she did not know any information that she could help us )
with. She then closed the ¢ nt back to the
rear of her residence where | residence

is located.
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PX 166-293.

TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 17 September 68 REPORT NO, 465650

Type of Crime or Incident Location Grid
Other Offenses: Other Major 5124 N. Iroquois 141

§

Victim's Name Address

/

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

I arrived at the scene at approximately 2100 hours,
Checked the interior oi the house thoroughly and was unable
to find anything of interest to the investigation

: I walted at the scene for the owner of the home
[o) i at that time left with

whereabou own .
A Tew minutes after leaving the scene,
advised that] had returned. | land I

immediately returned. As I approached the complalnantkhe
stated "If they want to play rough, . -I will play rough."
I asked him who they were, to which he made no reply. .I
then asked him if BATTS was responsible He replied, -
"Why in the hell don't you ask him", then
turned and walked away refusing to answer any questions,
It was very apparent that |wou1d not cooperate
with the police in any way. '

Officer Reporting | S.I.U. Ser. No.

Date 17 Sept. 68 Time 2355  Division  S.I.U.
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VIII. BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE CONCINI, 2806 VIA
ROTUNDA, TUCSON, ARIZONA, ON EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 18,

1968

On September 18, 1968,
Supra, advised that on the evening of This same€ date a
dynamite charge was denoted in the backyard of former
Arizona Supreme Court Judge EVO DE CONCINI, whichi occurred
at approximately 7:20 p.m., causing mlnlmal damage to the
oleander bushes situated near the back wall. According to

|the dynamite charge was small, estimated to

be about one or two sticks, and no injuries resulted.

hverred that no suspects had been developed

~

and their inVestigation was continuing.

On September 20, 1968, | ladvised
that subsequent 1nvest1gat10n by their department concerning -
the DE CONCINI bombing dlsclosed that the gardner provided
the fOllOWlng information:

Two hours prior to the actual bombing at the
DE CONCINI home an automobile was observed driving through
the dirt driveway on the north side making one pass and
then another. On the second pass the individual on the
driver's side said hello and thelxghiglg_ihgn_nxgceeded
to leave the area. According to upon
interview with the gardner, he positively identified the
individual next to the driver's side as SALVATORE

VINCENT BONANNO and driver of the automobile possibly as
| S ’
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. R EYG IR emsmz, 2608 Vi I:‘o%miﬁa; mczsnn, - T
Ammna, a&xzised that ’isai:h she and hey husband ware having ‘
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inz to Mrs. DB CONCINY, her fivst ythousht whs that one
© OF her miglzbors'- wht had contnct mtk fireworks in the past ‘
- had accldestally sot ¢3F pome sort oFf firevweris. s, DE COHCINI
. adviesd that niter they had dbne some checking around the
house they were able to determine that the blast had taken
zzlncgtogﬁsi&e b33 t}w *ymfd an;! that ,13:2%3;& BT B d&ra:zge had
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Date 10{14/68
| | was interviewed
. and he advised that he has been employed as a gardener at
.the DE CONCINI residence for approximately one and one-half
years. :

, I lindicated that he is at the DE CONCINI
residence approximately one to three times a week and that
on the day of the DE CONCINI bombing he stated that he was
at the residence until approximately 5:00 p.m. On that
particular day at approximately 9:10 to 9:15 a m. he came
out of the barbecue area and into an adjacent area next
to the alley running east and west behind the DE CONCINI
residence when he saw a late model vehicle, light in color,
going west in the alley. The vehicle had two male occupants
and the passenger appeared to-be- looking out of the window
and into the back ‘'yard of the DE CONCINI residence

*

At this point, | lindicated that he
did not think this to be particularly strange however,
approximately 15 minutes later while he was hauling ‘
trash from the:;DE CONCINI back yard out to a position
next to the alley, he again saw this vehicle going down the
alley, this time west to east. -The vehicle had the same
two occupants and agair’ the passenger . appeared to be
deflnltely 1nterested in the DE CONCINI res1dence

- On eaph occasion, | |advised that -
the vehicle did not stop, but rather went slowly down the
alley. On the second occasion, istated
that he obtained the license number of the vehicle and he
subsequently gave it to Mr. DE CONCINI.

To the best of | ‘ | recollection, he
described the occuapnts as follows:

Dr;ver
Sex ‘ ) © Male
Race Caucasian
. Height- Approximately 6’
£ J oximately 170-175
On 10/8/68 ,; _ Tucson, Arizona _ File # _ PX 166-293
sAd | '
by | : | Date dictated 10/14/68

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Ioaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Age
Build
Wearing Apparel
Hair

Middle 40°'s
Slim to medium b6
Stripped shirt b7C

Dark

Passenger
Sex Male
Race Caucasian
- Height 6°
Weight 190 pounds :
Build Stocky
Hair Dark
Complexion Dark
" Age Middle 30's"

Wearing Apparel Dark suit with white shirt
. and tie .

|édv1sed that a day or so later

Tucson police officials 1nterv1ewed him regarding his

observation concerning v e was shown a
series of photographs. indicated that he
picked out the photograph of BILL BONANNO, indicating to

police OfflClalS that this strongly resembles the passenger
in the vehicle; however, positive identification could not

be made unless he were to actuall

7 see the individual

again in person,

was not able to effect

identification from photographs shown of the driver of the

vehicle.

On that day of the DE CONCINI bombing,[ ]
| indicated that he had departed the residence at
approximately 5:00 p.m. and as such he was not present

when the bomblng took place

o
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
at . Tucson: .

On ‘October 2. 1968. .-bothl |
| respectively,

were unable to provide any significant information concerning
the bombing of the DE CONCINI residénce on the evening of
September 18, 1968.

‘ On October 9, 1968, | lcontended
that dispite the fact that they were able to determine
that "BILL" BONANNO was tentatively identified as being in
the area of the DE CONCINI home two hours prior to the
bombing, they have been unable to establish any evidence
indicating interstate movement and/or involvement connected
with this bombing. ! recalled that the lack
of interstate movem ement is predicated upon

. the fact that even though BONANNO was tentatively identified,
they doubt seriously that he would participate in a bombing,
rather he would give the assignment to some other individual
in Tucson. .

‘ Set forth hereinafter are copies of police reports
and photographs connected with the above bombing:

/00
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PX 166-9293

TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

DATE‘OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 18 ééptember 1968  REPORT NO, 465237

Type of Crime or Incident Location  Grid
Other Offenses: Other Major 2806 Via Rotunda 15
Victim's Name Address Res, Phone

De Concini, Evo 2806 Via Rotunda 326-1808

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - .

At 2303 hours I received call #151 to go to 2828 East
9th Street., Upomn my arrival I spoke with the occupant of this
home, Mrs,.LORRETTA SMITH, age 71, who stated she left her
home approxim tely 1800. hours, returned approx1mately 2220
hours. and noticed the rear window of her bome, the .S window
in the kitchen, had two window panes completely shattered,

She stated she had heard there had been a blast nearby her
home and wondered if pfggiply‘this could have caused this,
I, at that tie, called to the scemne, the officer
who had 1nvest1gated the blast at the DE CONCINI residence,

and we found that it was. just approx1mately 100' ‘south of
Mrs. SMITH's kitchen window,

It is this offlcer s oplnlon and the opinion of

| | that the blast that took place at the DE CONCINI
residence is the cause of the broken W1ndow in Mrs, SMITH's .
home, There was nothing there to substantlate the broken
window was caused by anything other than thlS blast.

Mrs, SMITH stated that on her return home there
was.a blue pickup truck, year and model number unknown, in
front of her driveway parked She stated that she had
to.back up to get proper position to pull’ into her driveway.
She stated that she noticed there was somebody sitting inside
the pickup, however she did not recognize him, She stated
when she had gotten home and noticed the window was broken,

v
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€

she has called her neighbors who came to her. home and then she
called the Tucson Pollce Department,

}f » She stated she does not have a better description
of the pickup. She was in her home approximately five
minutes when the pickup departed from her home,

Officer Reportlng -Ser, No.

D e

Date 19 Sept° 68 T1me 0002 Division  Uniform Force III

e
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TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENT%RY REPORT

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT 18 September 68  REPORT NO, 465237

Type of Crime or Incident Location ‘Grid
Other Offenses:. Other Major 2806 Via Rotunda 15 .

Victim's Name  Address : Res. Phone
De Concini, Evo 2806 Via Rotunda 326~-1808

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

At approx1mate1y 2030 hours,'was called from my-

home to go to 2806 Via Rotunda, reference a bombing, QQ%B
[fffifihg at the sceme I met wit

as we were on the detective call out this week, We
checked the area of the. bomblng which was located in the
Oleander Hedge, just north of the DE CONCINI residence,
bordering the alley° The bomb had stipped the leaves off

. approximately two Oleander bushes and no evidence could be
found at the scene, such as fuses or pieces of the explosion,
or -what caused the explosion. After we cleared,
-and myself went to the DE CONCINI residem® and interviewed
DE CONCINI. He stated he had no idea who could have -done
this or why, He is still in law practice with his son,
however, he stated they are not handling any criminal cases,
at this time they are merely civil cases and could not give
any further information as to who could hiave done it or why.

. He thinks possibly it may have been a prank, Also,
no one in the area heard anything prior to the blast, They-

- all ‘heard the blast and nobody heard anythlng after the blast,
such as cars leaving this area, ‘etc,

: | |]and myself, also went out into the
garage and checked the vehicles, along with Mr, DE CONCINI.
We checked for’other possible bombs in the cars, This checked
out negative,

O3
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[ 1

, Mr. DE CONCINI stated tol |and myselt,
that he does know JOSEPH BONANNO, however, he has not seen

'h;m for a length of time,

He would not indicate any

further connection with the. subject and we did not push
him any further into.talking about the incident with JOE

BONANNO, NFI.

s

e
N o A

Officer Reporting

- .Ser, No,

Date ‘18 September 68

Time 2230 * Division Detective-Call Out

s O
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. TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
. SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT .-

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 18 September 68 ~REPORT NO, 465237

Type of Crime of Incident ' Locétion' 'Grid

Other Offenses: Major 2806 Via Rotunda : 15
Victim's Name ; ~ Address ‘Res, Phone

De Concini, Evo . 2806 Via Rotunda 326-1808

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Information supplled by| indicated
that Mr, DE CONCINI had called the station and said that his
gardener had information on a car that he had seen in the alley
yesterday approximately 1600 hours and he had taken the license
number of the car. He gave the license number as
ran a 28 on the car and it came back registere O the

meérican Auto Truck and Rental Company, 801 N, Stone, on a
1967 Chevrolet coupe. Checking the records, the index cards

r;n_ihﬁ_s I1.U., this particular car had been leased by

from the American Auto Rental Car on a 2 year lease,

|dr1v1ng this in July of 1968,

I went to the DE CONCINI home with
from Internal Revenue and we arrived theré ahom were greeted
by Mrs, DE CONCINI, She stated that her _gardener is the
type of individual who - -does not say much he has been their

gardener flu_qnz.t:;smnuuug_nall&d_m“nd_.kmnm.ced
himself as

| He related the
Iollowing story to me: i .

He indicated he was trimming, working W the

DE CONCINI yard in the back and this was at approximately
1600 hours on Wednesday, 18 September 1968, He noticed 2

S OS5
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b6
b7cC

car driving through the back alley. This is unusual as the
alley is quite secluded, dog-leg shaped and very few cars
use the alley. The only ones that he has ever seen in

there are trucks, .garbage trucks, etc He noticed a car
driving from east to west, that would be coming in from
Stewart and going toward Treat. Didn't think too much about
it other than he wondered what they were doing in the alley
at that time of the day, and then about 15 or 20 minutes
later he was up closer to the fence between the alley and
the yard and the same car drove from west to east, that

sop
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cxf ¥z, DE CONCINI'w housz loose ond it

ey
avay. dlso, it ryattled a scrsen e the u«,-zc
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imong the vosiduz of materials at the }:a =t sesne there is a very faint srell of
cxplosiva.
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PX 166-293

IX, - ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCE OF | I

On September 19, 1968, | |
Supra, advised that on the morning of this same date at
approxlmately 3:00 a.m., a fused bleach bottle oi dynamite
digcovered gt the temporary residenceg of
According to

s ) BER 19, 1968

the Iused bleach bottle was full of dynamite and failed to

go off, having burned up to the dynamite cap befo
fizzling out maintained that
| | had Located the bleach bottle when she had

returned to their temporary residence to obtain materials
and noted.a funny smell and noted the dynamite in the fire-
place, at which time she immediately called their depart-
ment

[ [went on to relate that they had
no suspects and that their investigation was continuing.
Moreover, the contents of the bleach bottle have been
forwarded to the Apache Powder Company in Benson, Arizona,
for analysis and would be maintained by demolltlon
technicians at Davis-Monthan Air Force Base, Tucson, after
the completion of the examination.

s
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - S -

o , I o Dore 10/53/68
i | e ,

Tagos ong ; advised
fhak and B LY VOIS BEALLZing. address
as erpomry resiwnce *@}mw i ot “sfi' ’hﬂmbin&, Toolk
pmce ax uegwﬂ&:w 19, 1965, isi.&%e& that when.

L Ge YR AT home. She toniended .
came hore and was ths one VRO dig-—"
. coverSn TES RonD Whlch wos in o plastie elovon bottle whivhi

haﬁ bmmaﬁ up :éb@ ﬁyﬁmﬁe cap bat h:m Eakied 1o euplsde.

kalated that she failed to mocnil nny-

- thig aaf signiticance which wmighi be of assistancs in ides—

‘ ‘E&fgiﬁw the zm»sm and /ex- },’ier"ézzs m.»p;mzsibz& x‘nr the attemgteti
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The following 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by SA
| |at Tucson: : ST

vy

On' October 1, 1968 the follow1ng neighbors were
contacted regarding the attempted bombing at the temporary
residence of |

| nd could provide no information of signifi-
cance concerning this matter:

By Railway Express, samples of dynamite obtained
ombing oi the temporary residence of =
ere forwarded to the FBI Laboratory oxn
October O, 1068, Ior analysis' purposes. ,

On October 9, 1968, lhaverred that
subsequent to the attempted bomblng of the temporary residence
of[ |their department.had failed to

obtain any additional evidence to postively identify who
might have been involved in this attempt. Additionally,
d1sp1te the fact that the Apache Powder Company at Benson
had made an analysis of the dynamite obtained during this
attempt indicating that the powder had not been made by
their company, their department had failed to receive any
data which might indicate interstate movement and/or
involvement connected with this matter.

Set forth herein after are copies of police
reports and photographs, in addition to a laboratory report
by the Apache Powder Company concerning this matter

’

/17




1 1
" . » e F? - - \.’lj REPOAT NO 465 l’OO bé
J &  CASE REPORT S 7 b7C
R ETT N ER :’0
- N wok nAes L s U )
. P E DEPARTMENT — TUCSON, ARILO\l {
lNClo:NT OR CRIML TYPE -~
7 A
\\ -<-\ . AT TTA = . /\}/}/?//"‘4
OLhL.R FRENSES OTHER #MAJOR -
Miscy k) MIDDLE | SEX-ORIGIN AGE ESinciCE QF VICTIN . VICTIM'S PHONE
B W 30 NONE
ELACC OF SOCURBENCE-STANET ON-STREET AT OR NUMBER DR INTERSECTION GRID NO. FORCE | REPDRT TYPED BY TIME
141 1 MIMS 0306
DAY LDATE OF OCCURRENCE TIME OF DAY DATE REPORT REC'D. TIME REPORTED REPORT TAKEN DY HOY/ REPORTED
STTeT =5 a3 ) -
THURS., 19 SEPT,68 0300 19 Sept .68 0230 PHONE
REPORILED DY ADDRESS OF PERSON REPORTING PHONE BUS, ADD. OF VICTIM BUS. PHONE OF VICTIM
PERSON ATTACKED -OCCUPATION -NUMBER INVOLVED, ETC,
R .
PROPERTY ATTACKED - TYPE OF PREMISES - PROPERTY USED FOR (MAY BE A VEKICLE)
ONE-STORY ADOBZ DYELLING
ROW ATTACKED «HOW COMMITTED ~HOW ENTRANCE WAS GAINED . WEAPON OR INSTRUMENT USED - MEANS OF ATTACK
BO.B \ BOMB .
TRADE MARK DESCRIPTION OF VEHICLE USEZD BY SUSPECT
NONE ' )
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN-LOST+ FOUND+-DAMAGED SERIAL NUMBERS . EST. VALUE
. )
!
.
-
2 -
\
- ~

“BETATLS OF OFFENGE (STATE FULLY ALL OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS OFFENSE]

Wnile riding witl received a telephone callat aporox
from WG advised| [That|
Clorox bottle filled with a funny smellingliquid, UPON OUR arrival at the| |residence

and myself ;,ent to the Ramada Inn, room 1R and tried to talik with|
. Stated when was that she did call us and tqa’t there was a Clorox bottle in the fix

home that had a fumy smell, and T then went over 'bo|
the residence, Ve immédiately observed a very _punf-enu smell coming froml the rooi,
investigation we found a Clorox bottle sitting in the fire place, coming from the Clo

vas what a peafea to be, a fuse, ILaying next to the Clorox bot tle was a buent mAate
noar the end of the fuse was a burnt match, On the concrete of the fire place th
burned spot waich indicated that the fuse had been 1it. Three photog:anns were wRien of
scene and lieutenant was called,also E.Q0.D, from Davis Monthan Air Force bese was called, The
bottle was dusted for finger prmus b"u due to the coarse material the botile was made out of

PERSONS ARRESTED OR CITED- NAME AND ADDRESS SEX = ORIGIN] AGE CHARGE BOOKING ARRESTED 8Y: SZR. NO,

2

. B
1. SUSPECT OR PERSON WANTED-NAME-ADDRESS-ALIAS SEX~ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HALIR COMPLEX

ORESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS

2. SUSPEZCT OR PERSOH WANTED-NAME-ADDPESS-ALIAS SEX-ORIGIN AGE REIGHT WEIGHT {.» EYES HAIR COMPLEX

DRESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS

’

WITNESSES: //(V ’ :{\

NAME AGE ADDRESS %

NAME AGE ADDRESS :

NAME i - . AGE ADDRESS ‘?1

DISPATCR TIME ()3")(] HRS. +  ARRIVED AT SCENE. Q305 CLEARED SCENE 6":‘ . ; : e ;
.

INVESTIGATING 0“‘551 l SERIAL NO.I |_ FORCE 1 DATE 19 Sept D rere G709 be

1214-9-nEvIseR-€5 THIS REPORT leeﬁWHR-&FHG&H&EG% y

ARICGINAL




" CASE %6500
' PAGE 2

£OD

=

(=3

he fuse was

me that
dynamite. The
*.of The neck of

I released the

None were obtained,
. & standard Clorox band around it,
. DOttle to its tapering point which is over half
¢/ Tire place, I looked into the boitle with a zlashllgnu andacould s
inside the vottle at the end of the fuse.
[;jfiToL Davis Xjonthan Air Force Bise,EOD, and |
,arrived, The sergeants 1mncd1ate1y removoc
blasting cap on the end of i%, printed.on the blasting cap was Dangerous dAplOSLVG Blasting Cap.
| hen cut the fuse to determine whether or not it had burnt to the blasting cap
staved that the fuse had burnt all the way to the blasting cap.

bottle to see the material in side better,
tne material

o B

half-zallon
ras an unknovm

container, white plactic with
itaterial which £illed the
bottle was removed from the

e an ex i

The bottle was approximately a
In the bottle

full, When the
[e) << . o Ay
t epproximately this tlme

avis ponchan Air Force,
the fuse from the bottle and it did have a

He
| cut the top of the
wnen they cut the top of the DOuulv, they advised
was in fact dynamite, It had the smell of dynamite and the appearance of

raverial inside was ground up into small chunks so as to it through the top
the bottle,

standard safety fuse. Then|

then staue; TtThat

|to fetain it at the

I3

might be noted th»t[:::::::::]‘ms very reluctant and not very cooperative in giving us

forzation, She stated that she had been at the Ramada Inn and that she went back to th
ouse to pick up some materials when she noticed the pungent smell and called the departmen
She also stated she roticed the Clorox botile in the fire place, NFI ’

|
i
l

It
in
h

(D (O]

tc

explosive material to Alr Force Base along b6
Wwith the conteiner that it was in. The blasting cap and a small amount of exoloswve material
were revained and sent to ériminal lab. the fuse and matches were teken 10 property and the
photographs turned in to I.D, stated that there was approximately three
h pounds of explosives in the bovrres

b6
b7C

*

b7C

bé
b7C
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TURSON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Records @nd ldentification Property CQrol

CHXECK ONE: Iﬂ FOUND EVIDENCE [J SAFEKEEPING [ FOUND PROPERTY

Crime

Class. 2.1 H wrom

Connect - up
Numbers

" Report No, A" CF

,/‘,‘,1 AR ok

‘FOUND EVIDENCE

TP 11

CANARY COPY

PINK COPY

GOLDENROD COPY

FORts NO. P.l. 76

PROPERTY ENVELOPE.
FILE CASE
DETECTIVE DIVISION

This' Report—Eomfidertioh——FOR—OFHGHAEUSE-ONLY-

o e ma,

o b6
+ Name of Owner _| | Res.-Address | Res. Phone — fcr ez o
oo - ‘Bus. Address Bus. Phone
Name of Victim . | Res. Address Res. Phone
' B ..* Bus. Address Bus. Phone
Name of Finder __] - Res. Address 7 /72, Res. Phone
Bus. Address Bus. Phone
Name' of Arrestes Booking No. Charge
Name of Arrestee = - : Booking No. Charge
SAFEKEEPING i o i TR
+ Neme of Depositor - Res. Address \ - = Res. Phone )
Name of Owner Res. Address Res. Phone !
When 1o be Released To Whom
‘FOUND PROPERTY {Not of Evidential value) (Hold for Owner) T LTl ) .
Name of Finder Res. Address Res. Phone : “
Name of Owner .Res. Address “ Res. Phone i
- . — b6 |
Date and-Time Property_Qbiained /(_J"/y g% 2Rz Location of Qccurrenc el
- Report Written by | Emp. No. __] =
Received by (Prop. Officer) Date Time
" ltemize, describe, list all serial numbers of each lisiing only one ;
. ITEM NO. QUARTITY article on a line. Space between articles. SERML,NO"”’ i
£ G333 SheSos
N 7
L e w/ @‘%
- )W / ¢3
WHITE COPY PROPERTY ENVELOPE '




| . ) ' . ’ . \1,
Lo ' RUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT L .
5 @ SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT 60
),‘ DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 19 Sept. 68 REPORT NO. 165400
% Type of Crime or lncident Location Grid
JOTHER OFFENSES/OTHER MAJOR 141 b6
i Vielim's Naswa [lack Sect middic) Res. Phone Bus. Phone b7C
' ' NONE
C Persons Arrested, wiied, or Summoned Address . Offense Booking No.
z L
: 3. ,
; REPORT 1S: .
- UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING CLOSED i
; RZPORT CLEARED BY: ?
E ARREST SUMMONS ’ CITATION EXCEPTIONAL :
M MONEY JEWELRY - CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
{ _STOLEN 5 s $ s $ $ s
‘ : MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS | AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED - % $ $ $ - $ $ $ . !
b6 == |
" DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ‘ b7C |
" When] land myself arvived at the RAMADA INN, prior to going tof | ve |
} first contacted| | vho acted in a very surprised manner, and stated that
. she did not call us. Then| [came to the adjoining suite door, and stated, "I calle
you." "What are you doing here?" 'Have you been over to IROQUOIS yet?" We stated we had not.
She said, "Why don't you go over there?" "What are you doing here?' She stated, "There is a
I chlorox bottle with a funny smelling liquid in it." Then she said, "That is all I am goi i
you." "I'm not going to talk about it anymore." And she shut the door in our faces. |
.and myself went over to N. IROQUOIS, where we found the chlorox bottle and proceeded with what ij
vestigation we could conduct over there. ’ b6
Then we came back to RAMADA INN to trv to contact| lagain. I knocked on the dodr saver
times before I got an answer, then or a voice from inside, whispered, ¥Who is it?"

T TR T

* she would talk to me tomorrow or later in the morning. She told me to leave numerous times, be-

advised her it was the Tucson Police Department, that I needed further information. She said,”I,
given you all the information I'm going to give you." I told her that she had not given me the |
information. She stated, "Well I gave it to them downtown." I asked her to please cooperate,
that there were a few questions I wanted to ask her. I asked her where the plastic flowers were
located, and the voice inside could not place the plastic flowers. She knew nothing of them., I°
then asked her if she was in bed at the time, she noticed.the funny smell. She stated that she

had been to the RAMADA INN and that she had come home, when she opened the door, then is when she
noticed the pungent smell. She stated that upon further investigation. she found the bottle. I
asked[:::::fi:ijwhat her first name was. she stated, I asked her again whe
her . first name was, she replied,' |I then asked her what her age was, there was silen
then she said,in a whispering voice, "30." I could hear her crying, or the voice was the sound

sniffles and small whines, as though a person were crying. b6
: : b7cC
When I first tried to talk tg |through the door, I asked her to come outside to taik t

me, she stated that she could not, she told me to go away, she could not talk to me today, that |

fore T got what little information, I did, out of her. She said that there were small children i
side and that I was waking them up. NFI... .

;
!

)

b7cC

Audio/20 Sept. 68/0623[ | : 20 b6

. 20 Sept. 68 Tirme 0103

UNIFORY

Officer Reporting | : Ser. No Dat

Division

-~

Rl D 2.
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C7 RESEARCH LAGORATORY REPORT =~ COMPLAINT AND COMPETITIVE POWDER.' RAGE 5
. N P . N
PROPERTIES (continuen)” A

¢.C. N0,

629

TR

6 RA D E

' -1/8 x &
S1ZE -
FUMES
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PX 166-293

ihe following iﬁvestigétion was conducted by '
SA at Tucsaon, Arizona: '

On October 1, 1968, | | state. Bureau
of Mines, University. of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona, made
available a list of all active mines in the State of
Arizona as of April, 1968, which includes those active in
Pima County. The active mines in Pima County are listed

as follows: - S ‘ ~

/2P




b6 .
b7C
2
PX 166-293
' APPROX. _ ‘ ,
MINE EMPLOYEES ORE OPERATOR AND ADDRESS
Anaconda 1181 Copper | | New Mines
' . Anaconda Co.,P.0.Box 127,
Sahuarita
Andrada Marble 5 - Marble [ |
4541 E. 13th Street,
Tucson
Argenta 2 Silver [ | Tucson
Arizona Portland
Cement Quarry & -
Plant 150 Cement -~ ‘
- Limestone |
Arizona Portland
Cement Co., Rillito
Chief Pit 3 : Silica
CwWT 4 - Zinc~ | - -
- Copper: ,|
. Continental Materials Corp.
Box 11216, Emery Park
Station, Tucson
Espéranéa & ) :
Mill 423 Copper [ |
. ‘ Duval Corp., P. O. Box 38
Sahuarita’
Gunsight Expl | |
' C.F. & I. Corp.,
7503 E. Osborn, Scottsdale
Indiana -
Arizona 4 Lead~zinc - - ‘
Silver | |
Western Minerals Corp.
P.0; Box 161, Marana
Long Shot 3 Silver-lead
. gold

/R
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PX 166-293
APPROX.
MINE EMPLOYEES
Mineral Hill 15

Mission Unit &
San Xavier Unit 575

New Cornelia
Mill & Smelter 1300

Pima &
Mill . 714
Sierrita " 200

Silver Bell :
& Mill - 320

§

Silver Ray . 2

ORE

Copper

Copper

Copper

lCopper

Copperérl

"molybdenum

. Copper

-~

© Silver

R

be
b7C

OPERATOR AND ADDRESS

I |
Banner Mng. Co., P. O. Box

5605, Tucson

I }
A.S, & R. Co., P. O.
Box 111, Sahuarita

New Cornelia Branch,
Phelps Dodge Corp., Ajo

- Pima Mining, P. O.
Box 7187} Tucson

Duval Corp., P. 0. Box
125, Sahuarita

[ ]
A.S. & R. Co., Silver Bell




4 | b6
™ o

, advised all of the above-listed mines
maintain high explosives. . He further advised there are ,
numerous individual. prospectors who have explosives in their
posse551onﬂ .He.said anyone can purchase explosives

in. the State -of Arizona without a permit. He advised in

the Tucson area he believes Ronstadt's Hardware is the

only one" handllng exp1051ves for. sa.le°

, on Octaber 1, 1968, | | Ronstadt's
‘Hardware, .Tucson, Ar1zona,‘adv1sed:his company has never
.handled explosives. ...He said the.Holderness Company, 3502
East 34th Street, Tucson, mlght handle exp1051ves°

On October 1, 1968, | Ed Holderness
Company , Tucson, Arlzona, adv.sed/his company does not
handle -any’ exp1051ves,j He said the Apache Power Company
in Benson, Arlzona, is the only manufacturer of ‘explosives
in Ar:.zona.° N : ,

. The following investigaﬁidn was conducted by
SA| - *

- AT -BENSON, ARIZONA.

On October I, 1968,| |
of Research and Development Apache. Power Company, advised
. his company is the only company in the State of Arizona
that manufactures"explos:.ves° He said in addition to
his company the following companies in the United States
also manufacture explosives:

Amerlcan Cyanamid Company
Wayne, New Jersey

Atlgs.Chemical'Industries, Inc.
Wilmington,'Delaware

Austin Powder .Company
Cleveland, Ohio

E.. I. Du Pont De Nemours and Company, Inc.
Wilmington, Delaware

| /2T oo




Hercules, Inc.
Wilmington, Delaware

National Powder Company
Eltred, Pennsylvania

‘ b6
Trojan Powder Company o bh7C
Allentown, Pennsylvania

[ ladvised his company also sells explosives

to private individuals. He said
| | is the only representative

of his company selling explosives in Pima County:

AT TUCSON, ARIZONA

On_October 1, 1968, | |

N | advised he is the only recognized

explogive representative in Pima County. He said he only
handles Apache Powder Company explosives. He added,
however, he has been informed there are oOther individuals
in the Tucson area selling explosives at a rate which
indicates to him that the explosives are stolen. He said
explosives, are easily obtained and that anyone working in

any -of the mines can pick up quantities of explosives

without any problem. He said the mines do not keep a

" close inventory on the explosives. handled and, therefore,

large quantities are stolen*by the employees. He said 'he
has not heard of anyone through his contacts who may have
been responsible for the recent ‘'explosions in the Tucson
area, I I 4

On October 8, 1968, the following active mine
operations in-the Pima County-area were contacted to
determine whether or not thefts of dynamite had occurxred
in the recent past. Contacts.made by SA| |

‘Arizdha Portland Cement Company
Tucson

Continental Materials Corporation

Tucson
/B
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' OFFENSE REPOR w _
‘ R SHERIFF'S OFFICE — PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA rRePoRT No. L2289
: l(:.‘%NsthCT-UP ’ b6
b7c
CIDENT o A DT AT AT I
R crime___ QUMD _PROPERTY.  vvee_ DYNAMITE INVESTIGATORS l
OMPLAINANT] . W.k.F.
FIRST NAMG MIDDLE NAMC . CROT X L FACC
ADDRESS ' I I ’ ‘ PHONE
BUS. ADD. (OR PLACE OF EMPL.) I
/HERE OCCURRED RIVER ROAD ®AST O TIRST AV.EE . »
'HEN OCCURRED, DAY OF WEEK TU‘_‘SD&Y; DATE 9/13 66 HOUR 9AM
cronveo vo_ PLA_COUNTY SHERITF 'S OFF ToE T 9/13/66 noun AT
erorTeo-ay COMPLAINANT - s PHONE.
OW REPORTED_- P-‘IO* E i REPORT TYPED BY.— ] -
ERSONS RESPONSIBLE OR SUSPECTED: (WHEN DESCRiPTlON NECESSARY, EMBODY IN DETAI!..S BELOW)
© NAME ADDRESS ' ‘ . CHARGE BOOKING NUMBER
UNKNOWN ) .
T
SETAILS: '
Yhile on pasrol at 10:05AM; this officer was dlsp&tcned o ESC

reference found property.

Upon arrival at 10: ZOAM, the comvlalanb was contacted and she directed this
officer *o 1951 B -0peTty had been placed. ghis
officer ked to who stated that he had found uke
dynamite at t shack belonging to Catalina Foothills Estates. The shack is

on River foad near First Ave. He stated that the dynamlte does not belong to
the Estates and does not know how it gou there. - . L
The dynamite is No. L, L0% Amoo'el3 l L/S x 8 fume .class.. (l), Bl sticks, made
Dec. 1904 by Apache.

«

This officer was advised vis: ‘radla a 11AM that B.M.A.F.Bs would pick up the
dynamite. ‘ C L ‘

Dynamite turned over to DuMgg.ﬁ;By at 1400 hours.

b6
. b7C
Ce e .
3NED. OFFICER | _BADGE.] —DATEMHOUR!LAM—
PROVED BY — | | RANK.] DATE ‘< HOUR.. "~
ITNESSES: i
132

ME 8 ADDRESS : PHONE

R - r
ME i ADDRESS 2 PHONE —
ME . ADDRESS - PHONE
ME ADDRESS __PHONE

Smu g e11s e THIS REPORT IS CONFDENTH L TOROFRIGHI—USE—OMNN— N
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. Lot ° Var, . ’ "{ ~ N P . . &L . . . )
, ‘ \@) OFFENSE REPORTY @ ’
p o) ! REPORT N0.5O765

SI:IERIFF ‘S OFFICE — PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA

CONNECT-UP

NOS.
[ bé
NCIDENT S s
R crime_BURGTARY - : TYPE FORCE invEsTIGATORS L b7C
IOMPLAINANT PTHMA IINE _COMPANY.
FIRST NAME . ’-‘HDDLE NAME . LASY NAME . . RACE
aooresi2af). BOX_ 7187 9__TU JICSON, _ARTZONA PHON E'Z_Q.Zm;i_ZOﬂ
BUS. ADD. (OR PLACE Or EMPL,) - :PII‘T[L I’TINE CORD o BUS. PHONE ZQZ"’JAZOO
VHERE OCCURRED Ve LOCATL ON__‘ 2 .
VHEN OCCURRER, DAY OF WEEK o _“I}?‘ng%D}}Y DATE__B./6/6,8 HOURQQ.O;;_mg.
{EPORTED TO—% A COUNTY SHERIFFYS OFFICE DATE_—,’3/6/?68 HOUR _QL':,LQ____.
IEPORTED DY s o . ADDRESS PINMA NMINE GUARD PHONE -
{OW REPORTED PHONE REPORT TYPED BY. LT
’ERSONS RESPONSIBLE OR SUSPECTED: (WHEN DESCRIPTION NECESSARY, EMBODY IN DETAILS BELOW)
NAME ADDRESS CHARGE BOOKING NUMBEF

bl

3

i - ;
DETAILS: . . ’
‘While on routine patrol 3/6/68 at 0430, I was dispatched to Pima Mine re-

" ference burglary.

b7cC

Upon arrival at 0500, I contacted| lwho stated that he was the
blasting and drilling foreman for Pima lMine add that sometime between hours
of midnight and 0150, someone broke into two storage-sheds and took at least
20 to 30 sticks' of LO% Rynamite from one shed and other shed, approximately
100 yards awagy, person or persong unknown took 10 or 12 piecec of black
. blasbing fuses which already had erimped blagting cap attached, each fuse
length approximately 5%. - : - )

Ty oy

£

3 gvailabBe were shoes with ribbed bottoms which lohked 1ike ones
wag wearing and he saié he thought they were his tracks. No vehis!
Tire marks to be foun Also Surfascé which could be fingerprinted was
dynamite box whichi baid was .cut open by his own men, and migaing
dynemite vaken from same 00Xe ‘ ‘ :

Two master padlocks had been sawed or &uv, no obther damfgs.
. . N
Value over all, $10, ' |

Secured at 0520,

2 € ey, <

IGNED, OFFICER BADGE ] . DATE 3/6/(3/? 5 HouRd.L L 1%

~ v fﬁ 2
PPROVED 8Y RANK DATE 3 G-z X HOUR 7
JITNESSES: -

133

AME ADDRESS : PHONE
AME ADDRESS 4 PHONE
AME - ADDRESS PRONE
AME . ADDRESS PHONE

CINC PEDADY_1C_ fered iR AR — O RS O N Y
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SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

JFFENSE THERT CASE # 50763
SOMPLAINANT PIMA MINING CO, ' '
\DDRESS P.0. ROX 7187
3/6/68 « s
1030 hours drilling and blaﬁtlng foreman at Pima ﬁin*nu b6
Co. called thes department and related the following informationy afier b7cC
aline inventory of tho ox ﬂoa1Vu9 gtolen {case f50765 ipvestigated uy
3/6/68 0700 hcara the Lollowing dtoms 4o vho btotad amount
of cxplosives ptolen: . - L L
0! btieks of dynemite ‘
pO caps and fuses , - .
250 prime cord delays {5 beszon d S e C
Valuo, approsimately $335- '
Yo £m~’ahc,x° infoszations
3 . L
i X : : " '
i g
x\ ‘ . ,z. ‘
a e . e . e
‘ U 134 b7C
* 36458 3300 hovrn




NUIRY o Tt " o R et R . Aetedo
RUNT S .n\i . Oulx
. PRI N ) T
~ " = o
OFFEINSE REPORY =0181.
SHERIFF'S OFFICE-—-PIMA COUNTY, REPORT NO.
T CONNECT-UP ,
. NOS.,
. 14 -
D * *
; b6
INCIDENT - - — - 'l- b7C
OR CRIME RIDGIARY TypE__ VTR WORGH INVESTIGATORS
COMPLAINANT PTIR MR COLE ANY i : P
FIRST NAML MIDOLE NANL LASY NAME RACE . . .
SISA AT DDA - P
apoRESS DI MEE-R04D PHONE—DGn s nEs
BUS. ADD. (OR PLACE OF CMPL.) QLTSN BUS, PHONE S ASE
% peea s SaTES
CLATT
WHERE OCCURRED SAL -
. OF W st Rid DATE — ot L. o HOUFfmzz= s
WHEN OCCURRED, DAY OF WEEK 2ONDAL ‘ Rartef 5wl — ey e 7
T — mgary e -
RePoRTED To__—RTT A OGINMY SITDTERG CURIon Pt Hour 3356
PHONE

REPORYED BY

. ADDRESS_l

YA

HOW REPORTED
ERE PV pamlan
PERSONS RESPONSI’BLE OR SUSPECTED:

REPORT TYPED BY.

(WHEN DESCRIPTION NECESSARY, EMBODY IN DETAILS BELOW)

NAME - ADDRESS CHARGE BOOKING NUMBER
1 —
. .

3 b6
" ’ . . > b7C
DETAILS: ﬁ*‘0955 Hours, 2-5-68, dispatched tp Pima Mind Gencral Office: regarding

a 5 Sure ar:f . S . . .
On ~**1val t 10L5 hourg, coavoeted Ine Superintendant, |
w0 staved that the d marite ctorans shed had been droken into dcuwelh O Fuiy
2=he08 ond & AM 2 5u6o, and approxinovely o case or 75 sticks, of dynamite
had been taken, also possibly, a mmail amcunt of instantenious fuge had
baen taken. A4Qo believed that a case {60) of Thermo Primer was baken from .
the shed. ‘
Ho tracks of either vehiclic or footnrints found o shed door (hard
surface), Ie ulmut & iloss ov apdnroximately $10.00. , .
*Podliock on door had been vemoved by o“caklng hosp with some sharp
ngectg like Licavy ﬁllcru or tolt cutters. :
Cen nlaﬂn nt al*o advised that a rencrt had been given to Sherifilfs
Office, 2-L-G3 on another burglary similar to this one. .
Mo further information. - i
\ b6
. b7C

SIGNED, OFFICER | . BADGE DATE — BB GG ROUR 215
APPROVED BY RANK DATE e JO_HOUR&____(%"
WITNESSES: -

135

NAME ADDRESS PHONE
NAME N = ADDRESS PHONE
NAME _ ADDRESS PHONE
NAME ADDRESS PHONE

FORM #2115

THIS REPORT IS Wﬁﬁ—eﬁﬁ“ K
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FORM # 24115

SHERIFF'S OFFICE —

7 L“ INONL

R S UN]

FENSE REPORT
PIMA COUNTY, ARIZONA

REPORT NO. 014 8

CONNLCT-UP
NOS.
b6
’ | b7C
?
INCIDENT - - T
OR CRIME B URGJ"’\*RY TYPE I‘\}"“'CI") J‘Ab LJ 'L‘L[ INVECSTIGATORS l
COMPLAH\"ANT DII :A \’TI\III\‘:G CO:'TPAIX I\IY
. . FIRST NAMS MIDOLE NAML LAST NAME AACE
ADDR‘ESS 20 ":-E. L)OUTH O TUCSO}I PHONE 792"1200
BUS, ADD. (OR PLACL OF EMPL.) ) i BUS. PHONE
A NTXT '
wHERE occurreo— LA MINE € SOI; '31 / -
WHEN OCCURRED, DAY__O_F WEEK — S.‘U*\"D ‘X T DATE.—".%]B/ 8 HOUR_U_I"T{
rerorvep T Pyl COUNTY SHERIFFS OrFiCE onre_R/ /68 Houl D2EDTS o
’REPORTED BY I P EA I‘-‘-Lily" SECULITY ADDRESS PHONE |

HOW REPORTED V.IA PAONE

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE OR SUSPECTED: * (WHEN DES

REPORYT TYPED BY.

[COPY) 2/5/68

CRIPTION NECESSARY, EMBODY IN DETAILS BELOW)

NAME &ADDRESS CHARGE BOOKING NUMBER
TRRUFHATONI
2
q I
. 4 v - .
DETAILS: AT 1628 hrs., on 2/4/68, dispaiched to Pimz Mine Company in reference ©o
31 Pk :
& TEIv.

Upon arrival at
scated to this officer

had vold him to notify it ol d b

- stelen Lfrom aqshack that is 1ovhucc on the West slde of uh° mlncq EXDWOCives‘
are as gollons: 2 boxzes of MITLIGZELHD delay 9 l box of SPITTERS and possitliy
JUSES AUD CAPS, 211 mentioned items a: e = lastlﬂ} in the mine »it and-
coula explode very easily if not,iasn’ g \

This officer examined the s e the explosives were kent ang ooy

that the iock hasp had been b"o“bn off with 2 large rotk to gain entry

| could not give this officer eay further deteils as to the exact amount
0L CxD, Oulrbog/ﬁad been stolen from shgbd, and that each box contained,; the

brf“d Or valuo

He had no information as.to who discovered the theft. No conbact could
be made by this officer with any foreman who knew about.the theft,
.wWas advised that a detective wouid call the Hine and inguire gbout tihe details.
I.D, was uot summoned Lo the scene.
Scono secu“ca ab 1718 hrs.

NO FURTHER INFORMATION,

P

\
o AR
2/.1;./bu
A b6
550Gy
SIGNED, OFFICER BADGE] DATE .oh SiTT & HOUR b7C
ARPROVED BY e RANK.] DATEZ: N = L F  wour o o
- =
WITNESSES: o
LD
136
NAME PHONE
NAME ' ADDRESS PHONE
NAME . ADDRESS — PRONE
NAME . - ADDRESS_ PHONE
THIS REPORT IS CONFDENTHAE—FOR—OFHEHEUSE—ONEY. @
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64) 3 . o ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b6
- b7C

Date ___10/14/68

| |was inter-
viewed and he advised thgt he-is currently enrolled zs 2z
night student at the University of Arlzona (Us), Tucson,
Arizona,

: . On September 18, 1968, [:;:;;:;]advised that he
was attendlng classes at the UA an he had parked ais
car in a parking lot between the Physics, Mathematics and
leteorology Buwilding and the Law Building at the University.

Sometime between 9:15 and 9:30 p.m.,
came out to hig vehicle and at that time he observed an
unknown male standing next to his vehicle When[:;::::]
approached the vehicle, the individual called him by name
and inguired if he was still working with explosives.
[:::::f]indicated that he was currently working with explo-
sives whereupon thisg unidentified male indicated that he
wag interested in purchasing a small amount of dynamite,
informed this 'individual that he could not obtain
any explosives for him and that if he wanted to purchase
a small quantity of dynamite, it would have to be done through
2 legitimate source.

at this point 1ndlcated that he was

'81lightly concerned in view of the fact that this individual
 Tas de efinitely interested in purchasing dyramite through him
and zag a result tbereon he immediately emered his vehicle,
backed out of his parklng space and left the area.

[::::::]has never seen this indivdduzl prior to
the evening of- September 18, 1968, nor has heerer seen him

since
[ ]described this individual as follows:
Sex o Male
Race Caucasian
Height 6' - 8 17
Weight 160-170 pounds
Build ' Mediun
137
On 16/€/68 . Tucson, Arizmona ‘ File # - PX 166~293
Sis " '

by Date dictated — 10/14/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned+o
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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PX 166-293

b6
. b7cC
Age 25-35 years )
Hair Daxrk brown, combed straight
. back ) ]
Complexion Clear ’
‘ Wearing Apparel Dark suit, ‘white shlrt and
tie ,

To the best of [ |recollection, this individual b6
was driving a 1966 to 1968 Lincoln Continental, four-door, b7C
light blue in color. ' ’ , _

[::::::]was shown the following photographs:

JOSEPE BONANNO, JR,

| | - b6

PETER NOTARO b7C

I

JOSEPH BONANNC, SR, '

SALVATORE VTNCFNT BONANNO ) h

advised that after carefully reviewing b6
the sbove photographs, he could not effect an identificgtion b7cC

of any of these individuals as being. identical with the
unknown male who approached him at the UA on the evening

of September 18 1968

Pt




Ep=3&mtty. 5‘-22-5&

FBI
Date: 10/22/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL
(Priority)

‘%F

|
'«
|
1

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
oM: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P) b6

SUBJECT : éBOMBINGS 1
_TUCSON, ARIZONA.AREA
ITAR - ARSON; AR

00: PX
| : Remyairtel, 10/18/68.

{_AL_______?n the evening of October 21, 1968, bé
was contacted and 1nterv1ewed at h:s residence | p7c
cOh¢erning his 1mpress1ons regarding the recent bombings
which have occurred in Tucson, Arizona, According to
P | he was of the opinion on that the last eight
' bombings ,and the attempt were instigated by SALVATORE -
y  VINCENTABONANNO. | laverred that hé wis also
e O0f thé 6pinion that there were two factions fighting
WZ among each other in Tucson at this time, these being A
™~ | jthe one of the BONANNOs opposing] |
- Jf:§:::::] Whlch has resulted in aBd/o% caused the bombings.

T

-,

\

~ I |went on to relate that he had obtained
information recently from| |to the
effect that the next bombing in Tugson, Arizona would
be that of the businesses of| lor his residence,.
\ located in the Casas Adobes area of Tucson, Arizona,

C)Y Bureau (RM) - } E&@Eﬁg K | /,

7 - Phoenix. /
(1 -I.Q.Zizj_l- PRI

\‘ gi - 95-788) . L §§§$ ' V c:t:1*~~Wﬂ~\,§ ‘ b7E
(1 ~ 92-594) %}\; %3 OCT 24 1858

-51 ~ 66-937) -~ . 4 Ed L. ' ’
) : e T
&Y
Sent - M  Per g\

b6
b7C

§6®G§i' ent in Charge




p% 166-293 I ) . T o
]’ / |fa11ed to elaborate and/or expound on th1s S
Eguzummiig; other thah'to say, "This will be the next target."

recalled that he had.no information <ias to when
this bombing would occur but stated he would contact the

Tucson Res1dent Agency when he obtalned any def1n1te 1nfor4,fv
matlon. o . .

2 In regard to the above 1nformat10n, Chlef of Police

J'BERNARD GARMIRE (NA) was contacted -on October 22, 1968, at

. ~which time .he was advlsed -of the aforementioned- 1nformat10n.
concerning the next’ bomblng target however, he was not ' .
,afforded the name of the source ‘of- thls 1nformat10n. NVEE

. -
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FD-36 (R\ev. 12-13-56)
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FBI

Date: 10/8/68

following in plain

(Type in plain text or code)

Via airtel 6)19 A '

for Lab action & report

D22 -6 J |
‘Copy & specs retained In Lob

é;ﬁr

2

(Priority or Method of Mailir{g/;/g

—— . — — i — —— —— — —— — —— — — —— — —— —— — — o — — ——. —— — — — — — &

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTENTION FBI LAB.)
FROM: SAC, PHORNIX (166-293) (B)

| SUBJECT: BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA ARFA.
TTAR-ARSON; . AR.
00: X, PC-B~2355
Re Phoenix teletype o the Bureau 10/3/68; Bureau teletype
to Phoenix 10/1)/68.

.Enclosed herewith is o((e {ypewriter ribbon metal container

containing eight tablegpoons of dynamite which was removed from the
temporary residence of [on

97i§/68 , by the Tucson police department.

Instant dynamiﬁe will be turned over to the REA of Tucson,
Arizona on 10/9/68, for shipment to the FBI Laboratory.

The Lsboratory is requested to analyse this dynamite and
determine if possible the manufacturer.

- Bureau (AM)

(1 - package copy)
2 = Phoenix (166~293)

i_b‘i_, .

22 OCT 16 1958

t M Per
Wl Agent in i
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= Labomtory 'I’mnsmntal Form

7-70, ¥ 2 - A ‘

P 'f. 2T e L] 10w o . & IS r*‘ »
=R 1 - Office, 7133

L3z, LABORATORY ..t

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAfION

b6
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 . RN

To: FBI, Phoenix (166-203) pate: November 7, 1968

é”‘1r1r~*¢‘*

"“BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA | ) « John Edgar H Direct
AREA ] ohn ar Hoover, rector
ITAR-ARSON‘ AR e 110

VRV 7
FBI F‘%ENO. 166-3918 __../é
: . Lab. No.  PC-B2355 CF
Examlnauon requested by: ) Phoehix

Reference: ) Airtel 10/8/68

ueated: InS trumental

It appears that the results of the analyses conducted by
Powder Company set forth in Phoenix teletype of October 3,
1968, may be misleadlng. For example; no begasse (a ground-up
sugar cane pulp) was found in the instant sample. The major
carbonaceous fuel of specimen Ql was 51m11ar to a nut meal.

b6

It is pointed out that one of the reactive 1ngred1ents h7C

of dynamite is a carbonaceous fuel such as begasse, nut meal,

wood chips, etc. Manufacturers are guided in the seélection of
such a fuel,by the economics and availabilities of the markets.

For example, sometimes ground—up walnut shells may be the cheapest,
most available product in a particular area and such would be used.
It is doubtful, therefore, that dynamite can be specifically '
1dent1f1ed on the basis of the carbonaceous fuel.

Apache Powder Company also reports that the instant

- dynamite contained 0.7 per cent chalk (calcium carbonate) rather
‘£§1;~—than 1 percent. One of the major dynamite manufacturers advises
gﬁ;r——ihat allammonia gelatin dynamité must, by law, contain at least
\mwﬂ“—I*percent of an antacid such as calclum carbonate. It has also been
cliahan —fhe Laboratory s experience that the ipherent pcor sampling properties

au—_ OF such a dynamite could account for the finding of 0.7 percent chalk
e ?% nt or more originally compounded in the mlxture.ﬁ b6

: iy
T_—inste ge,i

%mvl 419 h Q1 was consumed during the courjof the examinagid/C

<n —Eaclosures (2)» (2 Lab report) . : ST
@ recerypeunir L_ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE ‘ . o
) _ \ .

. |
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RECORDED { 1 A ®
10-24-68 Y

m:./DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION b6
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE b7C
Laboratory Work Sheet '
" BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARTZONA File % :2%613”2%2; 8(:;;@_
AREA. |

ITAR-ARSON; AR EX PEDITE

Examination requested by: FBI, Phoenix (166-203) ‘Atl. 10-8

Examination requested: Explosrivres( Conmalom: ) Date received:  10-22
1Y r ’ —
hS\rumenta N
Result of Examination: \ ) Examination by:

Specimens submitted for examination

Ql Dynamite which was removed from temporary residence of

| on September 19, 1968
1. a@mﬁ Aroun. Ay whets
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<So o a M
) 0 W Ve MOy -+ Nty Ny

ﬂa&t;&}(& —_— CacCly ¥ émﬁm WW .
4/6 %L” oo M?ﬁ;ﬂ 62%*/ ) ({ /

OVER -~




- . ’b6
/,‘"l . N _"-“’ni“é; E b7c

Phoenix 7@/67://57«:3 )a/a/éf
Golpess Tpcam P D. Lok é«w«:}&é ¢/
Th MHCHE  PUD Co. M mw( il

Heredles < adviced ol Smm- Gel.
: pyﬂam.ora mu_cT éy Low Corz'?\dm AT . LeasT
/% Al oalecrd .

Jba’ ol (K o < M

~

Pl Covnmmaedd >




: Mohr

. Conrad

- : ~ REPORT -
" 3 ‘

/ ‘ A
w32 LABORATORY <o #
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Te:  FBI, Phoenix Date: November 7, 1968
‘ FBI File No. 166—3918 ) .
Re: BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA o Loab. No- PC-B2355 CF
- AREA; :
ITAR—ARSON, AR
b6
b7cC

Specimevns received 10/22/68

Q1 Dynamite which w s removed from temporary residence of
on September 19, 1968

Results of examination

Specimen Q1 was found to be an ammonia gelatin dynamite,

the manufacturer of which is not known. Quite frequently this type .

of dynanite is referved to as a special gelatin dynamite.

(4)

Tolson
DeLoach

j Bishop

.+ Casper e

> Callakian

1 Felt
\' Gale
% Bosen
Sullivan ——
Tavel

rotter
/ ele. Room
olmes

andy ———

MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT I:l
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FEDERAL
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BUREAU OF lNVEfQ‘lGATlON

> My SmTTp

REPORTING OFFICE

PHOENIX

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

PHOENIX

DATE

11/21/68

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

10/14/68-11/17/68

TITLE OF CASE

(BOMBINGS -~ TUCSON, ARIZONA

REPORT MADE BY

TYPED BY

CHARACTER OF CASE

AREA
ITAR - ARSON; AR e
p7C  fes

REFERENCE: Phoenix airtel to Bureau dated 10/15/68=

Phoenix airtel to Bureau dated 10/18/68

Report SA dated 10/18/68, at

Phoenix. - ‘ ’

Phoenix airtel to Bureau dated 10/22/68.

- P -

LEADS
NEW YORK DIVISION: (INFORMATION)

An information copy of this report is being made
avallable to the New York Division due to the outstanding
lead to be developed in that area,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

NONE ACQUIT-

CASE HAS BEEN:

CONVIC. | AUTO. FUG. FINES SAVINGS

RECOVERIES

TALS

[T

PENDING PROSECUTION
OVER SIX MON THS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR []YEs [¥no

CIves @No bé

SPECIAL

‘-

IN CHARGE

AGENT

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

b7C

COPIES MAD,
@- 66-3918) (RM)
- Phoenix, Arizona

1 -~ New York (Info) (RM)
3 - Phoenix (166-293)
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Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations
Agency 0 o~ | oo, AAG,|Crinsinal Bivision, |
Request Recd. | =2 o3 | {gad E%m,& Ra&eteenng . | e
Date Fwd. Date Fwd. | paam 2%:—11‘"” W Lo o .
How Fwd. 2 ( o
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~ Vﬁf 1%6-%93 L‘Vl e
PHOENIX DIVISION e

o

AT TUCSON, ARIZONA A f: - CA

‘ 1.” Will continue to contact the mines in the
Greater Southern Arizona area in an effort to obta1n
«lnformatlon indicating the poSs1b111ty that one of 'the’
‘Tucson hoodlums mlght be obtalnlng dynamlte from th1s
source. . S .
2. Will. ma1nta1n contact w1th 1oca1 police and
_ sherlff's office authorities .in the event that they or any of
~« * “their sources may obtain ev1denc1ary data as to the persons
: respons1ble for the bomblngs. . O .

N
-

L f‘ . 3. Will maintain’ foniaci;miih;loglcal 1nformants‘;
:,and/or sources, particularly in an effort to- .

, . establish the source of the dynamite and the persons respons1ble

. for the bomblngs, both past and future. : AR
”AQADMINISTRATIVE I o
© SHOTGUN BLASTS AT. THE. RESIDENCE 0F|

. ON EVENING 7/4/68
, Sources and/or lnformants contacted prev1ously ’
a~concern1ng this matter indicated that théy had no new data '
c frto report at this tine regardlng the- aforementloned 1nc1dent

<
o

. BOMBING .OF: GRACE RANCH TUCSON ARIZONA AREA 0N THE -
EVENING 7/21/68 b ,

Sources and/or lnformants contacted prev10usly M

\}concernlng this: bombing indicated that .they had no new
data to report at this time regardlng the aforementloned
3'1nc1dent . .
oam, ,
o EVENING 7/22/68, . \\“;;1 o

. L
s . ‘~

»

¥

.- Sources and/or lnformants contacted prev10us1y
honcernlng this bombing indicated that they had no ney
data to report at th1s time regardl g the aforementloned
,1nc1dent .

S | ‘ B - COVER PA_G;E\

.0

Pt
.‘",‘ :

«

BONBING OF PATIO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO SR., oN T

‘b6

“.b7C

" b7D

.. b6
‘b7C
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PX 166-203 R .

Iv. BOMBING OF PATIO OF PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING
o 8/16/68 '
, ‘ Sburces and/or informants contacted prev1ously
concern1ng this bombing indicated that they had no new data
. to report at th1s t1me -regarding the aforementloned 1nc1dent

V.’ BOMBING OF METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY, 1926°'N, STONE
S AVENUE TUCSON, ARIZONA ON EVENING 9/12/68 ‘

Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y
i concernlng this. bombing indicated that they had no new data to
report at this time regardlng the aforementloned 1nc1dent

,“:,VI;'V 'BOMBING OF THE WIG SALON OF BEAUTY, 2739 E, SPEEDWAY k

BOULEVARD TUCSON ARIZONA ON EVENING 9/16/68

, : Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y
»'Vconcernlng this-bombing indicated that they had no new data .~

: .to report at th1s t1me regardlng the’ aforementloned 1nc1dent

I

" VII. _BOMBING OF THE RESIDENCE OF |
S ‘ [ ON EVENING 571678

-

o Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y ‘
© concerning this bombing “indicated’ that they had no .new data
' to report at th1s t1me regarding the aforementloned 1nc1dent

"A'QVIIIA BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE CONCINI 2806 VIAA

ROTUNDA TUCSON ARIZONA ON EVENING 9/18/68
. ~ o Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y
concernlng this bombing indicated that they had no new data’
“to report at th1s t1me regardlng the aforemenuoned 1nc1dent

4
x>

IX, . ATIE G_OF . TEMPORA IDENCE OF
F_______J OF EVENING 9/19/68

W ot

Lo ) Sources and/or informants contacted prev1ous1y

‘*'nconcernlng ‘this attempted bombing indicated.that they had ho

l,rnew data to report at th1s t1me regardlng ‘the aforemaﬂloned
flncident ‘

-

'C - COVER PAGE
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- GENERAL DATA
BT

\56‘ B
‘b7C

- b6

b7cC
[ b7D

B .
> N '
J T — -
«

~+ Ag. a result of’ the foreg01ng 1nformat10n 1n
add1t10n to subsequent data concerning the bomblngs "Chief
of Police BERNARD GARMIRE, “Tucson, Arizona Police Department
. was contacted and afforded’the names -0f the following hoodlums
whom' this Bureau- felt his department- shoufd watch closely,
which might result in. the’ apprehenslon and subsequent “
conv1ct10n of person and/or persons 1nvolved ;in the bomblngs"
"1n the Tucson Arlzona area in the past and future' T T

i3 -
Ly

N

' PETER- JOSEPH NOTARQf

SALVATORE VINCENT BONANNO .

b6
D7C

On 10/22/68 Chlef of Pollce GARMIRE was agalnl

':QA copta “which’ tame he was advised .that the bu51nesses' SN
- of or - his “residence mlght be the next target ‘of a -

. bombing 1in Tucson Arizona. According to Chief of: Police . . .
.'GARMIRE, - he would alert men so that the. appropriate. precautlons
might be made in connectlon w1th thls matter. ‘ .

. , _ - ‘ . < N - ~ N L
« I I

s

-p7C

b7D

»
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_~ FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59) ’ . i

‘UNI.D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J‘I‘ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" bb
' ’ o b7C
Copy to: 1 - USA, Phoenix, Arizona
Report of: I | Ofices PHOENIX
Date: 11/21/68 ) )
'\\‘\ v‘
Field Office File #: PX 166-293 ‘Bureau File #: 166-3918
Title: BOMBINGS ~ TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA
Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -
ARSON; ANTI - RACKETEERING
Synopsis:

Subsequent to 10/15/68, up to 11/17/68, law enforcement
officials Tucson, Arizona unable to provide any additional
data regarding incidents, bombings and/or attempted bombings.
Moreover, no evidenceé to indicate interstate movement.

FBI Labora indings on dynamite removed from temporary
residence 9/19/68, found to be ammonia
gelatin dynamite, manuiacturer not known. On 10/16/68,[ |
[ | formerly married to[ _ | said she
met | ] 1950 in California and married him same year.

| ladvised while| |was contractor, one of his
employees was| She stated lways had numerous
acquaintances in rackefs i he said from various
comments overheard between is certain both are

nowledgea] as responsible for bombings. She advised
and |both worked in ‘
and feels are three familiar with dynamite. On 10/21/68,

| denied participation or personal knowledge of
bombings which in Tucson area. paid
told him BILL BONANNO on outs and BONANNO
planming to bom at home or place of business, [ |

said in his opinion there are currently two factions opposing
one_another, one headed by BILL BONANNO and the other headed

by | land bombings which occuryed recently
connected in some manner with conflict between and
* BONANNO. ©On 11/14/68;| |cilaimed has Heara mothing

This d

additional about any fufture bombings.

-P -

DETAILS:

ocument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agercy.

¥r U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1967-0-273-878
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i‘IJT SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE RESIDENCE 0F| " ]
*ON EVENING OF JULY 4, 1068 - A ‘

AP Subsequent to October 15, 1968, ‘and .up to -
Novembet' 17 41968, |Pima -County
Sheriffl!s Offlce, Tucson,. Arlzona, has been contacted on
- numerous occasinns concernlng ‘the ,above incident and has -~
‘been .unable to provide any~ additional data either through |
1nvest1gatlon ‘or sources available to their agency regarding’
" this matter,. - Moreover, there'is no evidence to indicate
any ‘interstate: movement whatsoever in connectlon W1th the
above occurrence.

S PR ' +

,II BOMBING OF GRACE RANCH TUCSON ARIZONA AREA ON THE
. EVENING OF JULY 21, 1968 :

- el

‘Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted. on .numerous occasions
concerning ‘the above bombing and has been unable to provide °
“any additional data’ either through investigation or sources
“available to, their agency regarding this matter,  -Moreover,
there is no evidence to indicate any- interstate movement
whatsoever 1n connectlon W1th the above occurrence‘ :

,"111, BOMBING OF PATIO AND. GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. ON5*
©© . EVENING OF JULY 22, 1968

I » ent to October 15 1968 and up to November 17
1968, Special Investlgatlons, Tucson Police
Depar,ment has been contacted on numerous occasions concerning

“-the. above bomb1ng and. has been unable to: prov1de any additional - ¢

data either. through- 1nvest1gatlon or Sources available to the1r
' agency regarding this matter’ Addltlonally,[::::::::] laimed
.that they had no evidence to indicate any positive 1nterstate o
movement in connectlon with th1s occurrence. N ;c‘

‘jIV,:M‘ BOMBING OF PATIO OF PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING OF
' AUGUST 16 1968. - “

T Subsequent to October 15 1968 and up to November 17
1968 | l, Speclal Investlgatlons, Tucson -
D011ce Department, Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted ' on .
numerous occasions concerning- the above ‘bombing &and has been .

unable to prov1de any additional data elther through 1nvest1gatlon

- . ., -
. « PN N .
- 2 henl ' * R
- . ® PR
N s : " .

Te s " v N ' . -

"*Af’f e ent to Qctobes 18, 1968 and"hp to - NbVembér 17,
1968 |P1ma County ‘Sheriff's Office, .
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1
° 3‘

‘or sources of 1nformatlon ava11able to the1r agency regardlng
this matter. Moreover, there is no evidence to- indicate

any interstate movement whatsoever 1n connectlon with the
above occurrence. :

* V.. BOMBING OF METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY, 1926 N. STONE
- . AVENUE, TUCSON, ARIZONA ON EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 1968

Subsequent to Dctober 15 1968 and up. to Novémber 17,
1968, | lSpeclal Investlgatlons Tucson ‘
Police Department Tucson,, Arizona, has been: contacted -on -
humerous occasions concernlng ‘the above bomblng ‘and "has been. -
unable to provide any additional data either’ “through investi--
gation or sources available to&helr agency regarding this -
matter, Moreover, -there is no evidence to indicate any
interstate movement whatsoever in connectlon with- the, above’
occurrence.,,(v' . L ,yv ‘ «

. VI. BOMBING OF THE WIG—SALGN OF BEAUTY 2739 E SPEEDWAY o ’
) BOULEVARD TUCSON, ARIZONA, ON: EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 16 1968

v Subsequent to October 15, 1968 and. up to Nbvember 17,

o 1968 g | Speclal Investlgatlons, ‘Tucson

' Pollce Department Tucson Arlzona -has- been contacted on -~ .
“numerous occasions concernlng the above bomblng and ‘has ‘been
unable to provide any additional data either through A
.investigation or sources ava11ab1e to. the1r agency regard1ng~
this matter, Moreover, there is no evidence to indicate any

. interstate movement whatsoever in- connectlon w1th the aboveA‘ ‘
occurrence. . o ‘ o e T L S

3 v11.4"o OF THE RESIDENCE OF | |
] | TUCSON, ARTZONA, ON BVENING .

 SEPTEMBER 16, 1968 , - . .

o Subsequent- to October 15, 1968 and up to November 17,

1968 Speclal Investlgatlons, Tucson ;o

Police Department, Tucson, Arlzona has been contacted on

. numerous occasions concernlng the above bombing and has been

: unable to prov1de any additional data: either -through :

2.1nvest1gatlon or -sources avallable to their.agency regardlng

.« +this matter, . Moreover, there is no. ev1dence to ‘indicate any. -
1nter5tate‘movement whatsoever in connectlon w1th the above

occurrence. ) . - . S

~




b7C

" PX 166~-293

VIII, BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE CONCINT, 2806 VIA :
_ROTUNDA, TUCSON, ARIZONA, ON EVENING OF SEPTENEER 18, 1968 - -

R ubsequent. to OCtober 15 1968 . and up to. November 17
1968, [ |Spe01a1 Investlgatlons, Tucson o

Pollce Department, Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted on-
numerous, occasions concerning the above bombing and has ‘been

" unable to provide any. additional data either through investi-'*

- gation or sources:available to their agency regarding this

- matter, Moreover, there is no evidence to indicate that there "

is-any interstate movement whatsoever in connectlon w1th*the
above occurrence,

IX. .ATTENPTED BOMBING OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCE os[
[ cho., ARIZONA

>

- ON REVENING SEPTEMBER 19, 1968

As prev1ously reported on- September 19 1968

A,qused ‘bleach bottle full of dynamlte, plus a cap gas logated o '
in .connection with th1s matter by the wife of S

hav1ng burned up: to the cap before flzzllng out,

By rallway express, samples of the dynamlte obta1ned

\'from this attempting bombing were forwardéd to the FBI Laboratory
on October 9 1968 for analysls purposes. i .

£

The results of the FBI- Laboratory flndlngs ih a
report dated November 7, 1968, are set forth as follows:») e
Qll Dynamlte which was removed from temporary res1dence of-
' |on September .19, -

1968

Results of examination-A
" Specimen Q1 was found to be an ammonia gelatln;
dynamlte, the manufacturer of which is not known, Quite

_ frequently this type of dynamite is referred to as a

spe01a1 gelatln dynamlte.
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1

: * The- follow1ng 1nvest1gatlon was conducted at
Thcson Arlzona by SAI .

On October 15, 1968 [

.

4

N

W

|Spec1a1 R

Investigations Unit, Tucson Arlzona Police Department
advised that the follow1ng two instances wh1ch their - |
department was involved-in mlght be of ass1stance'b$?“
concerning ‘the bombings: in Tucson, Arlzona. Ac
to a 1962 Chevrolet - bearing’ Arizona license '

cordlng‘

[had been observed’ parked at. the. res1dence of

lon the evening of.Oct

employed as a Ioreman Ior the Duval Mines.. o
averred that they had no addltlonal 1nformat10n concernlng

L)

but felt that

it was 1nterest1ng in..tha

ober 11

1968, Moreover, this vehicle was registered. to one:

_was employed by the mines in-the Tucson, Arlzona area
“having access to dynamlte and:-might poss1b1y ‘be a’ frlend

of |who has been a. suspect in the bomblngs.“x

Wwent ‘on to relate that ‘on “the’ early

the ‘same fllght and conversing With NOTARO as if they

were frlends.

- determined tha
" Corporation of Tucson, Arizona; -

contended that further 1nvest1gat10n

as a minin en 1neer for

wherelnzan individual such

the Duv&l

ma1nta1ned that

as

s employed by the Duval. Corporatlon in Tucson,
rizonha, havlng access to dynamlte and/or explos1ves

"~ here aﬁaln is a .case

and could in fact be- furnlshlng same to. varlous hoodlums
~1n Tucson,

S

The follow:.ncr 1nvest1gatlon was conducted at

Tucson, Arizona - -by SA|

. On Novemn

B 3

£

X -

1, 1968;[

advised that he has two- dai

wno are employed for

ughters 7

l'w“’

P

T

Can H
e
I:' i

- According -

< morning- oJ ;c;o;er 14, 1968, while Detectives from their T
‘department were- surve1111ng the .departure ‘of’ -PETER - JOSEPH
NOTARO, who boarded American- ‘Airlines Flight~ 108 for .

' New' York they identified one | Iboardlng

-
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sprumors. from-time to. time that dynam1te was easy , to obtaln’ e
and that several of. the employees cou1d ‘and have taken %5 R

' PX 166-293 - . - T
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_‘does house work at the, residence.

‘emiployment with sometime durlng -the m1dd1e or-
‘_latter part of November of 1968. Lo T R,

‘rdynam1te had been used .-

to J]one is emnloved for ot h1s Beauty Salon - S
which is run by| | wh 1le_the_gjher ome . .

maintained .that both of his girls will. cease ‘their.

- UL e 4 ’ R TN
. 3 PSRN | RS

. stated that He has. never: met <gh'

ersonally and would not.know him if he saw himy R

said .that he-is acquainted “with the bombings whlch <:~” SSTC

have occurred . in Tucson Arizona durlng the -past approx1mate,4]»n‘
four months, hav1ng read about them in the 1ocal newspaper.:v .

He .noted -that in most, ‘of the accornts ;in the newspapers,

the Duval Mines, but has never taken any, claiming he has

“'no use for it |contended that he has heard - <¢p

.

dynamlte from the varlous m1nes in. the1r lunch buckets. ‘:}NU,E'

[:::::::]concluded by Statlng that he. Bas no:a

s“lnformatlon which might be.of assistance in locatlng‘ﬁ,;g Lo
.. .anyone who mlght be providing dynamite to- some, of . the Lo

1ocal hoodlums in. Tucson, Arizoma. . T »;,-:"'fﬂ~

-

. 1 November 1. 196al . |'Whoixf}“j‘w*ﬂ~
resides at advised that - . .-
he is employed as a’ mlnlng engineer Tor the. Duyval Corporation .
located at 4715 East Ft, Lowell Road,..Tucson., . ae

contended that he has never, been acqualnted withrany, ol
the hoodlums in Tucson, Arizona’ including PETER JOSEPH

- NOTARO and. that the last “time he made an a1rp1ane tr1p f'?

was in Aprll of 1968 T e

o related that he has - heard about the. TZ‘A.:: E
‘bombings 1inm Tucson, Arizona during the recent past through v

"“the news media.and thé #ct that dynamite was- believed to

have been used in most of the cases.. stated.

that he personally has-access to dynamlte through h1s L
employment -as a mining englneer with the Du @l corporatlon,“ -

u " ~

stated that he pe¥somally « ./ -
~has access to dynam1te In connection Wwith -his job with :”eq’ e
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- " bat has never had a need for same. u‘!*g"'. “ SR ‘;'.; X

. o * concluded by relatlng that he had no B
information to assist this Bureau in determlnlng who might =~ ~
be providing dynamite and/or explos1ves to any of “the . hoodlums

. in Tucson, Arlzona. e s . C e A
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advised she was formerly

married to|

1950, .while he was attendlng Compton Junior College in California
.and, marrled him'the ‘'same year. - In 1959, she and| | -

‘moved to Tucson, Arizona from California because Their oldest

+daughter
1965

She said she-met | |in

a health problem. During the perlod from 1959 "~

He was not
.-had marlta

f|o . |

was self-employed as a bulldlng contra I
doing .well financially. and as. a ‘result she and’ -
1 difficulties which' 3

T ed in a.diyorce in. Septem er ‘
Following the divorce married his
with whom he ig cufrently residing at

contractor
has since
had"

| advised that. while] fras a_ ,
.one of his, employees was| wi whom he = bé

become a- close frlend and associate. _She stated b7C
always had numerous: acqualntances in the rackets in '

. 'the Tucson area;’ among whom are BILL BONANNO, JOE BONANNO,
- “PETE.LICAVOLT [

"
7 [and_others,
people through | |

overheard between

‘¥he said

met these

bombings in the Tucson area.she gai a

In connectlon ‘With .The recent
iS - comments she had
he . 1s certain

“that both are.knowledgeable on

O was responsible foi the

‘F_mhlggs‘__She_adzlsed s well as |

have both worked in.the m1nes in
the Tuc Tea and have both worked for ifi the past, - She ~
adviseq was -formerly ' the owner of a mine -in.the Tucson area.
and she feels that all three are fam111ar w1th dynamlte.

. - On Onfnhpr 17 1qagl
| sed
her sister is married to | She advise is
currently employed by the Paddock Constructlon Comp a C B7e
’carpenter and was . formerly employed up until recently, at -the i R
va ines in Tucson.  She, adv1sed| |
| Iare close friends: of] |and. have- worked with
im 1in the past, She said she does not have any information

concerning the! recent bombings in the Tucson area, She said

.

Twas ‘cantacted b6
| b7C

8 1968|
and bA'

- s -
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T adv1sed he . d1d hot: wish to have iscussion ‘with the FBI - b7C
Den T and requested that his attorney be contacted, '’ L
© 0. .~ - on october 21, 1968)| |
- x Iwas@ontacted by SA| [and" SA] |
|said during -the pas several years .
j - _acduainted

throwagu;uM.T ‘with
S, owith JOE BONANNO.

PETER NOTARO,

and .others J|

Eald he is’ not in sympathy

id he

with any of the above individuals and’ cons1ders them leeches

does recall, however, ‘having a

upon society.  He
. ‘conversation w1th

bomblng of the Wig- ‘Beauty,
jig was poing to be hit,

said more recentlyl

FRA. BILL BONANNO ‘are-
one apother and as a result BILL BONANNO 1s planning to. bomb

. just prior to’ the = -
Salon in which] mentioned that the

That .Same night, the Wig was- bombed
|t01d kim that[ ]
currently on ‘the outs with .

|sa1d in.

u;b6
'*Eb?C

¢

at his home or place of business.

h1s ‘opinion there ‘are currently two -

factlons .opposing .one.

and the ‘other headed by

,another, one ‘headed’ by BILL.BONANNO -
] and ;that -in his op1n10n "the bombings: Wthh :
“have occurred - Tecently . are connected 4in some- manner. with the
“;confllct between and BONANNO.]| lsaid “he does
L not . th1nk ﬁs personally involved in any-.of the: . -
‘wii?bomblngs. “He. further adv1sed That heis famllrar with dynamlte
ﬁi<and ‘that dynamlte 1s eaS1ly acceSsible“to anyone who des1res
”\mto purchase ity LT R . ST L
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investigation was conducted by
and SA S0

P R ‘AT TUCSON,, ARIZONA ' I :
(ORI 3?ﬂ'g?fa§H0nw0ctobec 17, 1968, ‘ |

R Tucson Poche Department, caused a.-

Tiod e 7oL Search o, the Tucson Pollce Depa tment records regardlng
et and t] iles. of that
T _depar tmeR{ eI Iect one Caucasian

yztzrrfp‘mby the Tucson Folice, Department R R

“a't which- tlme lpossessing Arizo na .
T, res101ng ay
e wJTWas drivingia 1967 .Chevrolet two door bearing Arizona -
Y00 Ticernise) - Tt was noted the o of the =~

g * yehicle’ was one Iwas 01ted forv
""Explred llcense plate.i ;:v ’“‘ R N

7

ion. Numbe [::::::]dated December 31,<1967

ﬁwas 1ssd

iUl s L Tiéense L

f§5f‘4gi employed Damron Construction.,| [was driying a
= ... 1957, Clievrolet pickup beating AxEona. 1lcense[:::f::§] :

-

u:“f‘[sz ‘male, 165 ‘pounds, 5 feef_IUT_BTBWE_Eifr, brown eyes,. - :
“ . " born lhad been issued -two trafflc citations

’ 1 d 1 .
L and was c1ted for 'spee 1ng.' ; e
] ‘ PR
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ST, citation Numberl |was issued on July 3 1967 -
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- a The follow1ng 1nvest1gat10n ‘was' conducted by
- oAl

|at- Tucson Arizona-

N ’ P

_on November 14 1968 |

vise

Failed To receive any additional data concernlng any -

1ast 1nterv1ewed by Bureau,Agents 1n 1ate October, 1968,
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i }/ - .7ERAL BUREAU OF [NVESTIGATION /
' . S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o s”*‘*’{ﬂ? COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

DEC121968
TELETYPE
~ FBI_MASH DC e
b7C
FBI PHOENIX
327 PM IRGENT 12-12-68 MSC
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
FROM SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) - 1,
@BOMBINGS-TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA; ITAR-ARSON; ANTI-RACKETEERING.
REREP SA NOVEMBER TWENTY-ONE LAST. q
ON THIS DATE SPECIAL

INVESTIGATIONS UNIT, TUCSON PD, ADVISED INDICTMENT RETURNED

AGAINST INSTANT DATE, ON TESTIMONY TWO

SOURCES OF TUCSON PD WHO APPEARED BEFORE SUPERIOR COURT

JUDGE RICHARD ROYLSTON, WHO WAS ACTING AS ONE MAN GRAND JURY

ON DECEMBER FOUR AND FIVE LAST, CHARGING HIM WITH DEPOSITING

OR EXPLODING EXPLOSIVES WITH INTENT TO INJURE PROPERTY AND

ATTEMPTED GRAND THEFT IN CONNECTION WITH BOMBING OF TR

WIG-SALON OF BEAUTY, TWO SEVEN THREE NINE EAST SPEEDWAY

BOULEVARD, TUCSON, ON EVENING OF SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN LAST. . g

CLAIMED | |oF THE wm/(oé, - 3_24&;!
REG 54 e

AND BELIEVED TO HAVE CAUSED BOMBING TO COLLECT INSURANCE
- 7 DEG 131968

MONEY . AVERRED THAT THEY WERE IN PROCESS OF OBTAINING o

e

END PAGE ONE -
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PAGE TWO = bic
COMPLAINT ﬁo MAKE ARREST OF SOMETIME LATER THIS

DATE. [ |STATED[ ___ |LONG TIME RESIDENT OF

[

TUCSON, ARIZONA.

AS THE BUREAU IS AWARE, | | oF

CONVICTED EXTORTIONIST CHARLES JOSEPH BATTAGLIA, JR., WAS
EMPLOYED DURING THE TIME OF THE BOMBING AND WAS SUSPECTED
OF BEING

THIS MATTER WILL CONTINUE TO BE FOLLOWED CLOSELY
AND THE BUREAU KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.
END

[ 1

FBI WASH DC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO .
PHOE}NIX PHOENIX 1/2/69 10/18/68~12/23/68
TlTLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY ’ TYPED BY

| — 1 [ 1

CHARACTER OF CASE

) . ,
.BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA
AREA ,

ITAR - ARSON; ANTI-RACKETEERING

REFERENCE: Report SA| |dated 11/21/68,- at
- Phoenix, Arizona,

New York letter to Phoenix dated 11/27/68;

Phoenix teletype to Bureau dated 12/12/68,

- P -
LEADS

| NEW YORK DIVISION: (INFORMATION) O

An information copy of this report is being made
available to the New York Division due to the ou#standing
lead to be developed in their area.

CASE HAS BEEN:

’ - ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED - NONE ACQUIT-

CONVIC. |AUTO.| FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ JYES [[ANO
PENDING PROSECU TION

,\\ OVER SIX MONTHS Cves Yo
. APPROVED ‘ I 7 S eENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
1 COPIES MADE: - (?‘ >
i - (166-3918) (RM) /66 37/?-/ ), R‘EC'-—‘
1.~ UvA, Phoenix, Arizona : )
1 - New York (166-2202) (Info) (RM) ‘ ' ‘ :
3 — DPhoenix (166-293) 6 JAN 6 1969 |
A - COVER PAGE - : ——
Dissemination Record of Attached Re.:porf Notations
Agency //
| Request Recd. ey oc UV Vel X R g
Date Fwd. Organizid’ Crizs & f..‘.:z»:e*.;c‘rmg_Sa{:ﬁo;{_
How Fwd. Hos@m —Vﬂ-—@—’g}q SN et

y ~ <
By / - .
"'i i B % U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1967 0—273-877
3
)




PX 166-293-

P < {e
PHOENIX DIVISION ' N ~ S .

AT TUCSON, ARIZONA ' - (

| -1, W111 ma1nta1n liaison with the mines in the

| ) Greater Southern Arizona area in. an effort to obtain information
| " ©  indicating the possibility that one of the- Tucson hoodlums mlght
. be obtaining dynamlte through th1s source ’

:' ' 2. W111 ma1nta1n contact w1th local pollce and
< Sherlff's Office authorities in the event they or.any of-their \
~ sources may. obtain ev1dent1ary data as to the persons respons1b1e g
for the bomblngs .
o 3. Wlll maintain contact w1th 1og1ca1 1nformants
and/or sources -in an effort to- establish any data as to. the'
- source ‘of -the’ dynamite and the; persons respons1b1e for the’
. bomblngs both past and future A R -

'

ADMINISTRATIVE

I, SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE RESIDENCE OF| | — Y
Sources and/or lnformants contacted prev10us1y

concern1ng this-matter 1nd1cated that they had no new’ data p

to: report regard1ng the aforementloned 1nc1dent

wni‘,“~II.I» BOMBING OF GRACE RANCH; TUCSON ARIZONA AREA ON THE
- EVENING 7/21/68 ‘

¥

Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev10usly
concernlng this - bomblng -indicated that they had 'no new

data to. report regardlng the aforementloned bOmb1ng o
11T, BOMBING OF PATIO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO SR., ON

) " EVENING 7/22/68 : o

“on 10/18/68,[ ' ] . be
. (conceal), advised .that to his knowledge, based on information b7C
-available,q | 7D

S ‘I’:'LB.e‘COVER‘pAGE,ﬂ
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. . As prev1ous1y reported CASALE was suspected of
hav1ng been*1n Tucson, Arlzona by the local PD on or before
- the evenirng of 7/22/68 causing the dynamltlngfof the. patlo and
garage of JOSEPH BONANNO Sr. ' ‘ .y

Iv., BOMBING OF PATIO OF” PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING

;l ”8/16/68 - » ‘ e ‘ \

",‘Ffﬁ O 712 g Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y‘
) concern1ng this bombing - 1nd1cated that ‘they- had "'no add1t10na1

data to report at th1s time. regardlng ‘the aforementloned bomblng

’”y.~ Q BOMBING oF METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY '1926 N, STONE

,a,~'

'AVENUE, 'TUCSON," ARIZONA, ON EVENING: 9/12/68 Co F~“;j‘

Ll e Sources and/orflnformants contacted prev1ous1y

BRI concernlng th1s bomblng 1nd1cated that ‘they had no new S

" . information to report at th1s tlme regardlng the aforementloned
; ';bomblng , . ‘ i

~rik, BOMBING OF. THE WIG SALON or BEAUTY ‘2739 E. Speedway
o Boulevard Tucson Arlzona - on even1ng 9/16/68 '

(N
“;}x‘ .

w0

‘ " l\> New 1nformatlon concern1ng thls bOmblng was obtalned
CEL from the Tucson PD .on 12/12/68 Whlch is'sét forth :in the .~
e “idetalls of thls report There was however, no: new. data’ a@}:

5ava11ab1e from Bureau sources and/or 1nformants concern1ng

“

;vii‘. B0MBI

N . - B oL
S N . - : rh et d
A A TN - — — - — e g - ) o »

“ ' LT . . - . AR

Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y

iiffﬁfconcernlng this: bomblng 1nd1cated ‘that they had no new.
3‘;';;,data to report at th1s t1me concerning the aforementroned

bomblng. ;“, ) . R , g

NN
s

N SOurces and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ous1y
.jrf.»?~nconcern1ng this bombing 1nd1cated that, . ‘they 'had ‘no new
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j;~c~t‘?1nformatlon to report at th1s t1me regardlng the aforementloned Co
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A;ﬂf:4b~’VIII “BOMBING OF 'RESIDENCE.OF EVO, DE CONCINI, ::;::j:::jt_v;",m, S
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o | | ON EVENING 9/19/68 Co s
B T Sources and/or 1nformants contacted prev1ously v
fconcernlng this attempted bombing indicated’ that they had
» .. '+ 'no new data. to; report at thls time concernlng the aforementloned
o 1nc1dent AT . . . .
et e R T, N .. R - . ‘. - .
mMMme H;ﬂ’ - _], ’ S o
. < ’ e . : i ‘ i ’ ' -
SN There»ls no new- data ava11ab1e ‘on the general
nature to report 1n thls sectlon subsequent to rerep.
"-:‘ o The 1nvest1gat1ve perlod of" thls report ‘was extended
“to 1nc1ude data furnished by -the New. York D1v151on concernlng )
‘. 1nvest1gat10n conducted on . 10/18/68 ~ e : :
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o UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Phoenix, Arizona b6
b7C

Report of: I I Office: = PHOENIX

Date: 1/2/69

Field Office File #: PX 166-293 Bureau File #: 166-3918

Title: BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA

Character: INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -

ARSON; ANTI - RACKETEERING
Synopsis: .

Subsequent to 11/18/68, up to 12/23/68, law enforcement
officials Arizona and New York unable to provide any
additional data regarding incidents. bombings and/or attempted
bombings except for following: | |Suffolk
County PD, Hauppauge, New York, advised 11/4/68 sources
acquainted with MICHAEL SALVATORE CASALE unable to determine
‘during pertinent period of 7/22/68, as to whether CASA in
Tucson or if CASALE travelled to Italy. On 12/12/68,

[fucson PD, advised indictment returned against
L2/12/68, on testimony two sources of
Tucson PD who appeared before Superior Court Judge RICHARD
ROYLSTON, acting as One-man Grand Jury, 12/4 and 5/68, charging
him with depositing or exploding explosives with intent to
injure property and attempted Grand Theft in connection with
bombing of Wig-Salon of Beauty, 2739 E. Speedway Boulevard,

Tucson, Arizona, on the evening 9/16/68. | |claimed:
| of Wig and believed to have caused
MDINg C T surance money,

- P -

DETAILS:

I. SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE.RESIDENCE OF
| |ON EVENING OF JULY 4, 1968

Subsequent to November 18, 1968, and up to
December 23, 1968, | Pima County
Sheriff's Office, Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted on
numerous occasions concerning the above incident and has been
unable to provide any additional data either through investigation

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

¥r U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1967-0~-273-878
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”‘,111 4 _ BOMBING OF PATIO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH’BONANNO SR R

g -

‘or sources ava11ab1e through the1r agency regardlng th1s jf},‘ﬂ
" matter.. Moreover, there is no evidence to indicate-any - .
) p1nterstate movement whatsoever in connection- w1th the " © pg

‘above indident.

II; BOMBING ‘OF 'GRACE RANCH TUCSON ARIZONA AREA ON THE

.+ EVENING OF JULY 21, 1868. ‘ ‘ ,u.‘f;mz”

Subsequent 1o November 18 1968 and up to

" December 23, 1968, |Pima” County
“fSherlff s’ Offlce Tucson, Arizona, has been ‘contacted. on.

several occaslons concernlng the above bombing and has been .
unable to provide any data either .through 1nvest1gat10n or
sources 'available tothat agency: regarding this’ incident,

. Moreover, he’'has been unable to make available any- ev1dence’f U

to 1nd1cate any interstate . movement whatsoever “in’ connectlonpf

~with the above occurrence. : ;wal 4 . “,'-,g R

» RS
s “

EVENING OF JULY 22, 1968

, e

ISuffolk COunty Pollce

“~Departmen "Hauppauge, New York, advised on 11/4/68,- that from fsﬁg-

sources 9 that department who are acqualnted with MICHAEL

LT;SALVATO NCASALE, he.was unable to determine during.the .
:“pertlnent perlod of July 22 1968 ‘as to whether or not s
'CASALE was in Tucson Arizona or . 1f in fact CASALE actually

" travelled to Italy. I stated that.-CASALE was .. .
to have travelled to. Bermuda for -a two-week period whein he ' ’
 picked up in Tucson, Arizona in August, 1968. | -
- continued  that CASALE ‘is not-known- to. do any extensive travelling °
Cand rarely leaves h1s res1dence and on1y then to "frequent h1s :

"usual haunts" o o I s

at,
v‘ 2

As prevlously reported,,the Tucson Pollce Department

,‘Tucson AriZona, suspected that CASALE was in Tucson, Arizona -
, D:on or’ before July 22, 1968 and was responsible for. the bomblng T
g fpwhlch occurred at the residence of JOSEPH BONANNO, Sr.,‘1847n .
B Elm Street Tucson Ar1zona on the even1ng of July 22 1968

“ffLIVf~ BOMBING OF PATIO OF PETER JOSEPH NOTARO ON EVENING OF

AUGUST 16 1968

o Subsequént to November 18, 1968, and up to December 23,
1968, | I(NA), Speclal Investlgatlons Unit, Tucson

o Pollce Department Tucson Arlzona has been contacted on several

. o o7, e N . 4
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L 2 = . oo [ T
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AN

’ occaS1ons concerning the above bomblng and has been unable to
provide any additional data either through investigation or
- sources- of 1nformat10n available to that agency regarding '

- this matter. ‘Moreover, . there is no evidence to-indicate any .
1nterstate movement in. connectlon w1th “the above occurrence

V. BOMBING OF METRIC AUTO 'PLASTIC COMPANY 1926 N. STONE .
- AVENUE, TUCSON,. ARIZONA ON EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 1968-

‘ Subsequent to November 18, 1968 and up to December 23
- 1968, | | (NA)., Spec1a1 Investigations Unit, Tucson
Pollce Department, Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted. on .
several occasions concernlng the above ‘bombing. and has been
unable to provide any, additional information either through
1nvest1gatlon or sources.available to that agency regarding

. this incident, Moreover, there 1s no evidence to indicate any

1nterstate movement whatsoever in connectlon with the above ‘

occurrence, - L B ) ) S

g vi; BOMBING OF THE WIG—SALON 'OF - BEAUTY 2739 E ‘SPEEDWAY -
" BOULEVARD, " TUCSON, ARIZONA ON EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 16, 1968

A

~ On December 12, 1968,| ‘ |(NA), Spe01ali ‘
Investlgatlons Unit, Tucson, Arizona Police Department, advised
that an indictment was returned agalnsd on - -

December 12 1968, on the testimony of Iwo sources oI the Tucsoni‘”

" .Police Department .who. appeared before Superlor Court. Judge.

"RICHARD ROYLSTON ‘who was acting as a one-man Grand Jury. on j*f5~~k

‘December 4 and 5, 1968 charglng h1m with depositing or explodlng
explosives w1th 1ntent to injure. property and attempted grand

‘theft in connection with the- boibing: of the" ng-Salon of Beauty, -

--2739 E. Speedway Boulevard Tucson Arlzona - on. the evenlng of
September 16 1968 T .

cla1med thaﬂ -
of the Wig 'and believed to have.-caused the pombing to collect -
~the insurance money. |

C stated that was a long-
" _time resident of Tucson, Arizona, . Moreover,. )
-+ [__Jot convicted extortionist. CHARLES JOSEPH BATTAGLIA, Jr., -

was_employed.during the t1me oi the bomblng and was, a suspected

¢
# . &

" yII. ' BOMBING OF,THE‘RESIDENCE’OF*I | - | -
‘ | OF THE EVENING OF

PTENBER 16, 1068

+

e




DX 166-293

" Subsequent to November 18, 1968 and up  to
December 23, 1968, | _](NA), -Special Investigations-
Unit, Tucson Police Department Tucson, Arizona, has been
contacted on several -occasiohs. concernlng the above bombing
and has been unable: to provide any additional data either “
through 1nvest1gat10n or sources available to their agency
regarding this matter. Moreover there is no evidence to
~.indicate any interstate movement whatsoever 1n connectlon
W1th the above occurrence )

VIII. BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE. CONCINI, .2806 VIA . o
© . ROTUNDA, TUCSON, ARIZONA, ON EVENING OF SEPTEMEER. 18, 1968

‘ Subsequent to November 18, 1968 and up to ‘December 23,
1968, | | (Na), Spec1a1 Investigations .Unit, Tucson‘
Pollce Department has been contacted on’several - occaS1ons C
concerning the above bombing and has been unable to- provide

any additional data either through 1nvest1gat10n or sources-
available to that agency regarding this matter. -Moreover,

there is no evidence to indicate. that there is any 1nterstate
‘movement whatsoever in connectlon with -the -above 1nc1dent

CIX, IATTEMQIED BOMQ;NG OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCE OF | R

!ON,EVENING SEPTEMBER .19, 1968.

s

’ Subsequent to November 1&; 1968, and- up to - :
* December 28 1968, (NA),. Spec1a1 Investigations
“Unit, Tucson Ar1zona Police Department has been contacted on
iseveral dlfferent occasions concerning the above attempted
bombing and has been unable: to provide any significant data’
either throtgh- 1nvest1gat10n or sources available to that

agency regarding this incident. Moreover, -he has been unable - =
to make available any ev1dence to 1nd1cate that there was any
interstate. movement whatsoever in connection with the above
‘occurrence, : :

L 4% -
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Date: 1/22/69 {

.. |

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or cgde) . ‘ ‘: |
‘,Viu : AIRTE] 3 ‘ J
(Priovity) . i
_______________________________ L P B
L
0: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
ROM : SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P)

OMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA
AREA _ o
ITAR - ARSON; AR

00: PX

Re PX tel to Bureau 12/12/68. .

On 1/22/69, |(NA), Special.
Investigations Unit, Tucsom Polic€ Department, Tucson,
© Arizona, advised that Judge RICHARD. ROYLSTON dismissed

the charges against] iof planting an
‘explosive to do physical harm|and attempted-grand. theft

in -connection with the bombing of the Wig-Salon of Beauty
on 9/16/68. | |nnfed_IhTse charges were dismissed

» ~ against of the Wig-Salon of .Beauty,
- : on 1/21/69, R { . T '
5 For the inf?rmation’gi the Bureau., the Wig-Salon
1 e ‘was sold bv

frecently and is now known
S TN as nalon de Paris, ‘ ,

' @ Bureau

2 - Phoenix

. . [ N
.. . REC-89.
. . A
« . - -
- N g
TR TN F §
. * IR TR AV
. -a P -
. P
RN 10
o

- T. T 7 B

$7IANB 180

| Sent

’Q

Approve
< Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL%UREAU OF lNVE‘TlGATION
REPORTING OFFICE ‘ OFFICE OF ORIGIN . DATE. 5 INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
PHOENIX . PHOENIX = . 2/13/69 12/26/68 - 2/4/69
TITLE 'OF CASE o . REPORT MARE BY - TYPED BY
» - X * i ‘ - : . ; SA |
CjﬁOMBINGS’- TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA CHARACTER OF CASE
ITAR - ARSON; AR
REFERENCES: 'Report of SA | ' ] dated 1/2/69 '
‘ . at Phoenix.
Phoenix airtel to Bureau, "dated 1/22/69.
New York letter to Phoenix, dated 1/29/69. ; .
Phoenix letter to New York, dated 2/13/69.,- ~

_g;
HADMINISTRATIVE

. An 1nformat10n copy of this report is being made
available to the New York D1V151on due to thelr interest in.
.thlS matter. -

Inasmuch as 1nvést1gat10n of this matter has failed
to denote a violation of the ITAR - ARSON; AR statute, this case
is being placed in a closed status by the Phoenix Division, UACB.

) ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED. [_}g NONE ACQUIT-] case nas sEEN:
CONVIC [AUTO.|. FUG. FINES _ " SAVINGS - RECOVERIES TALS .
‘ ; PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ JYEs K]Jno
j—\. : : PENDING PROSECUTION _* =
. .o OVER 51X MON THS veEs [X]No
o ~ - N ol — - . . T ~
APPROVED ) T e e T DO NOT WRITE.IN SPACES BELOW

COPRIES MADE:

32 Bu 166-3918) (RM)
1 - USA, Phoenix,. Arizona
1 - New York  (166-2202) (Info) (rRM
1 - Phoenlx .(166-293)
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5, -
.

A - COVER PAGE ST

Dissemination Record-of Attached Report- =, ]
Agency é/) — 3 -
Request, Recd. ¥ Gy reCC, AA Criminn} Tj{vféibﬁ‘g— )
_Date Fwd. 01’3811129' Ehm G L;::é:é’;ﬁérhfg Segtion

MWM p-v- Il o
( How Fwd. " ~"-"‘

0O 7

51%%6]959 N 'cho‘vrs; PAGE\J | S ’Gpo‘:mgo"?s'“i i




T

ADMINISTRATIVE
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%I.ﬂw : " 'SHOTGUN -BLASTS. AT ‘THE RESIDENCE OF|
: «;;—‘[:::ZJON EVENING 7/4/68 = o

¥ >y T

II..:QH BOMBING 'OF - GRACE' RANCH TUCSON ARIZONA ON *gfgfiifﬂi””x
o EVENING 7/21/68 I ST ,

‘111- LIS BOMBING ‘OF - PATTO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO SR.iff*
L *,1; ON EVENING 7/22/68 -

P
¥ s

? ;IVL,;sé“‘ BOMBING OF" PATIO OF.PETER JOSEPHANOTARO ON
: RN EVENING 8/16/68 L e T e

S Sources and/or lnformants contacted preVIously
e concernlng this~ bomblng 1nd1cated ‘that - they had ‘no néew’ .
additional data to- report at th1s tlme regardlng the afore-l‘

mentloned matter.'

o 5

T oy By letter, dated 1/29/69 the New York DlVlSlon
N 1nd1cated that they- had ‘failed to . locate "and. interview: ‘Z”
PN MIGHAEL“SALVATORE CASALE regardlng'hls poss1ble involve~.
*.:'fents with. the" bombing of the patio andgarage of JOSEPH

BONANNO, SR. ~on - the evenlng of 7/22/68.y3 ) :

. Sources and/or lnformants contacted preV10usly
concernlng thlS matter . 1nd1cated ‘that they.had .no new data
to report regardlng the aforementloned 1nc1dent. S

- Sources and/or lnformants contacted preVIously
concernlng this bombing. 1nd1cated that they. had o ‘new.
data to. report regardlng the aforementloned bomblng.z

R ' Sources and/or lnformants contacted preVIously
. concernlng'thls bomblng 1nd1cated that they had no new, *
-.data” to. report regardlng the aforementloned 1nc1dent. )

T

_; BOMBING OF METRIC AUTO PLASTIC COMPANY 1926 NORTH R
, ~QSTONE AVENUE TUCSON, ARIZONA CON EVENING 9/12/68 o

~ Sources and/or i formants contacted preVIOusly
concernlng “this™ bomblng 1nd1cated ‘that they.had no-new .:
Informatlon to report at thlS t1me regardlng th1s-matter




P

"*> 1nc1dent. “]lh, S

\

‘fAﬁM;NISTRATiVEr S S SERRNN BV <10
Al s e T e i T e b7C

v N
e

S BOMBING OF THE WIG SALON OF BEAUTY, 2739 EAST~.«1)
o ‘ S?EE?WAY BOULEVARD TUCSON ARIZONA ON EVENING
9/16/68 ‘~5 . P L,

-

concernlng this:bombing indicatéd.. that’ they ‘had ‘no addltlonal

K data to report regardlng the aforementloned 1nc1dent. SR S -

| VII.»,,f ‘BOMBING :OF ‘THE RESIDENGE oF[ TR
o — — [ ON.- LG

* EVENING 9/16/68 o

.

. Sources and/or 1nformants contacted preV1ously
concernlng this bombing- 1nd1cated(that they had no new
" data to - report at th1s tlme concernlng the above mentloned

[

CA -

VIII. - BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF EVO DE CONCINI, 2806 VIA
St o ROTUNDA TUCSON ARIZONA ON EVENING 9/18/68 I

Sources and/or 1nformants contacted preV1ously o

* . % :cohcerning this. bombing indicated-that they had no mew * xggkﬁ;'E?"

- information to: report at thlS t1me regardlng th1s 1nC1dent.' -

z\l

' ‘f,flx,j~h il Aimmmzizb‘sgmﬁzﬁg;oz TEMPORARY' RESIDENCE OF - * SR

ION 'EVENING 9/19/68

N ~ - .
e S B -

‘ Sources and/or 1nformants contacted preV1ously

LI

f’ﬂﬁconcernlng this’ “attempted ‘bombing’ 1nd1cated that they ‘had’

‘ho. new -data’ to report at: th1s time concernlng the afore-kﬂf .
nentloned 1nc1dent.‘ A o RPN

8 . - = L. R

-

‘h”A,GENERAL DATA ‘i'ff B ,Qiif:ii?s,’éé‘;g§7£v~*i A e T

P O - .
* B > s s s -
an oo 7 . o oos M

i There is no new data avallable on a’ general nature
"to report 1n thlS sectlon subsequent to referenced report.

- P - %, . e ., .
-~ a . o z * R S
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Sources and/or 1nformants contacted preV1ous1y Sy T
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UNI'™D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU¥®TICE -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION L b6
| | e ~ b7C
’ * Copy to: 1 - USA, Phoenix, Arizona
Report of: SA | | op.,  PHOENIX
Date: - 2/ 13 / 69 : fee: .
Field Office Fiile #: PX 166-293 ’ - ) Bureau File #:' 166—3918 '
Title: - BOMBINGS - TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA i
G INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN ALD OF RACKETEERING -
T -~ ARSON; ANTI - RACKETEERING ) ) ;
Synopsis: ’ Subsequent to 12/26/68 up to 2/4/69,:law enforcemeht:‘

officials Arizona and New York unable to provide any additional.  .: -
data regarding incidents, bombings, ahd/or attempted bombings.

except for following: On 2/4/69, | | Tucson, ,
.Arizona PD, advised ‘careful review of bombing of patio and garage .
residence of JOSEPH BONANNO, SR. on evening 7/22/68  determined /
‘no evidence available t6 definitely establish MICHAEL SALVATORE. -

;V@ASALE responsible for dynamiting., | [contended

A(>\\ﬁsuha3 received information from New York City PD who has a S

source who believes CASALE had been in Tucson on date-in question -
-and implicated -in bombing. | lsaid their depart-:
ment unable to establish this allegation and have gone so: far ;
"as to check all motels, hotels and apartments in greater Tucson,-
Arizona area in effort to obtain information.CASALE had been -
‘Fegistered before, during or immediately after pertinent period
which met with negative results. ised Judge
" RICHARD ROYLSTON dismissed’ charges against o
of planting explosive< to do physical harm and attemptdd grand - -
" theft in connection with bombing of Wig Salon of Beauty‘on ‘
" 9/16/68. | |noted charges dismissed on 1/21/69.

\

-C=
DETAILS: .

1. SHOTGUN BLASTS AT THE RESIDENCE OF ]
[ | ON EVENING OF JULY &, 1968 -

' Subsequent to December 26, 1968.and.up to February'4,
1969, | |Pima County Sheriff's Office, . =
Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted on numerous occasions con-
.cerning the above incident and has been unable to provide any

> This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. If is the property of thc\e FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be.distributed outside your agency. -

o
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B addltlonal ‘data elther through 1nVest1gatlon or sources. .

‘ avallable to their. agency regarding.this matter. - MoreoVer,{
there is no. evidence - whatsoever to indicate any 1nterstate
moVement 1n connectlon ‘with th1s 1nc1dent.«> :

““;x‘li; . BOMBING. OF GRACE RANCH TUCSON ARIZONA, N .
P “IHE EVENING OF JULY 21, 968 - o

» N r

5

1969 1 |P1ma County ‘Sheriff's Office,
Tucson, Arizona, has been contacted. on ‘numerous occasions con-'
cerning’ the .above bomblngkand has been’ unable. to. provide any -
“data either through 1nVest1gatlon of sdurces .a¥ailable to
that agency regardlng this bomblng.pl

- K] Y
matter. e e "— . _"/‘ " ,x‘v J»,;a R . ‘~ 5 ‘e" : ~: :\' N -0 w <7 : . N
e - N . PR ’ R . EN .

?ﬁ,ﬂ".i ﬁ;;f‘; 111., BOMBING OF. PATIO AND GARAGE OF JOSEPH BONANNO s
S VP »;Jﬂ'~;; SR. 'ON THE EVENING OF -JULY 22 1968 S m_>j7

S IR on February 4, 1969 | |
-"v\»ﬂ( Spec1al InVestlgatlons ‘Unit," Tucson, Arizona Police Depart:-.
L . ment,. adV1sed that a- careful review" of the bomblng of ‘the . .-
»patio and. garage' of the 'residence. of’ JOSEPH -BONANNO, SR“ onx"
‘the eVening; of July 22,. 1968 ‘determined; that there is no.
evidence’ aVallable to- def1n1tely establlsh that" MICHAEL
- SALVATORE: CASALE was" respons1ble for thetdynamltlng. e
B kontended that he had receéived: 1nformatlon~
from the New-York .City Police Department who has ‘a ‘source - [E R
. who belleVes CASALE had been- in ‘Tucson," Arlzona on the date {'“' o
. _in gquestion:-and was 1mp11cated in the bomblng. } .
N [:%:f:kald that their- department has been ‘unable to establish . ;
this allegatlon to. date and Have gone so far .as to- check all
of the motels, hotéls, and apartments in’ the greater Tchon,

‘had been reglstered before, durlng .or 1mmed1ately after the
pertlnent perlod Wthh met with negat1Ve results.I

- = . -
Yoa )

oAt s j&lv,~ 'BOMBING, OF PATIO. OF- PETER JOSEPH NOTARO oy
LR THE EVENING OF AUGUST 16 1968 RS ,-,r*

;'»;;“g 55~‘\jip i Subsequent to December 26 1968°and up to February 4

Subsequent to December 26, 1968 and up to February 4 »_fp

Arizona. drea in an: effort “to- obtain- 1nformatlon that - CASALE" v‘?*gg
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1969

Spec1al Investlgatlons

Unlt.

lucson, - Arrzona Police: Department has*been contacted‘f
‘On_numerous occasions concerning the above bombing and has.. '
-been unable to provide any additional datad either _through’

o 1nVest1gat10n 'O0r ‘sourcés of 1nformat10n aVallable to their )

department regardlng‘thls matter..
" evidence' to 1nd1cate any 1nterstate movement 1n connectlon

Co w1th the abova occurrence.'

~ Vi

"Sb'. D

y 1969

PR

MoreOVer, ‘there is: ‘no . !

L . N
4 . t e

SRR " 'BOMBING ,OF METRIC AuTo. PLASTIC COMPANY _ ST
i it Tl 7701926 NORTH STONE: AVENUE, TUGSON, ARIZONA
S0 .o e . - ONTHE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 1968 S

1968 and: up~to February 4,.

Unlt, Tucson, ‘Arlzona’ Pollce Department, has: béen contacted .

‘on several .occasions:- concerning the above bomblng and has s

been unable to prOV1de any .additional ‘information either

w1th the abOVe bomblng.gr

R “vi.

, . through investigation or sources available to théir depart- R
’ @’=-i1~ ment” regardlng this incident.:
S " to.indicate ‘any’. interstate mOVement whatsoever in- connectlon-g

Moreover,

- oy, PN L ,_A(‘

S - “BOMBING. OF. “THE® WIG-SALON OF- BEAﬁTY 2739
IR TR 'EAST SPEEDWAY' BOULEVARD;".

TUCSON, ARIZOVA

o

. on January 22 196Q,|
Spec1al Investlgatlons Uhlt, Tucson,” Arizona.Police Depart=
‘advised thdt Judee RIGHARD ROYLSTON dlsmlssed the . .-

'\ajl -ment,

O Y. THE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER " 16, 1968

& e -

~ charges against

f plantlng an exp1081ve

. to do; phy51cal

harm: and attempting, grand theft 1n connectlona'

'xufon.January,Zl 1969
e VII.t.i '

v'n”ozt “'with the bombin; é ng—Salon of” Beauty on. September 16y - Efﬂ’*c ,
e 1968, - note lat these: ‘charges: were dismissed * PR
S b s Against _ of the ng Sa&on of Beauty, . V‘}°1” g

oL e ’°b6
;f; A , 'fi oo ,,:”,L' 1" '.‘;‘T b7c

Spec1al Investlgatlons o

there is no evidence . -

Y
5 o

.

*

1969,

<%a~‘

1968 and up “to. February 4
Spec1al Investlgatlons o

Un1t TuCSOh‘

P ‘ . .‘

Arizona Police. Department

has been contantod

P .




'PX 166-293 T

B T b6
©on numerous 'occasions’ concernlng “the’ above bomblng and b7C
has been unable to provide: any additional. data either -

. through 1nvest1gatlon or sources avallable to their agency -
‘regarding this matter. Moreover, there is no .evidence to’-

* . indicate any interstate movement WhatsoeVer 1n connectlon.v
~ Wlth the abOVe occurrence. - . . ) < ST

?kf' VIII. EOMBING OF RESIDENGE OF *EVO. DE CONCINI‘ o
nTeton . 2806 VIA ROTUNDA, TUCSON,.ARIZONA,.ON .. . .
A S - THE EVENING OF SEPTEMBER 18, 1968 s

PECEN B : -

. A Subsequent to_December 26 1968 and up “to’ February 4
2:1969 1 “Special- Investigations - -

 Unit, Tucson, Arizona’ Police Department,,has been contacted .
~concern1ng the ~above bomblng .and has. been- unable to provide. . '
any ‘additional information either, through investigation or

| sources- avallable to: the1r department regardihg this matter
MoreOVer, there is. no eV1dence to; indicate that ‘there is -

.~ ...any interstate movemernt . whatsoever 1n connectlon with thlS
“Zajlnc1dent.fn R 4 . . :

<

.

Y

IX. 5"ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCE

e v T OF | ‘“ | -
Lo e | TON”THEugyEHING OF - .
e ABER 19, 1968 i "" e . :
L 5éhh'pﬁ" f - Dec atier 1968 and up’ to February 4
.1969, Spec1al Investlgatlons

E Unlt, Tucson, - Arizona -Police’ Department has’ ‘been ! contacted
©.on’ dlfferent occasions coricerning the above attempted bomblng
_and ‘has been unable  to provide any addltlonal 51gn1f1cant ‘ e
" data obtained. through’ invéstigation or. sources known. to their =«
department regarding this- 1nc1dent., MoreOVer, there As mo ‘
evidence’ to indicate .that* ‘“there - is any 1nterstate movement R
whatsoeVer in connectlon w1th the abOVe attempted bombln e e

4
v
>4

e
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. P
X Director

Date
166-3918

. PX 166-293
\

7/25/69

5

Att.: Tite BOMBINGS, TUCSON,
3 SAC ARTZONA AREA

3 Supv. 00: PX

[ Agent

{JSE

Cic rg. PX airtel, 7/24/69.
JCC )

(] Steno

4 C!erk (] Rotor #:

f ACTION DESIRED b6
[J Acknowledge [ 10Open Case L7C
) Alsign Reassign ] Prepare lead cards
(] Bring file [ ] Prepare tickler
(] Call me ] Return assignment card
[ Correct (] Retum file
) Deadline - {1 Sea:ch and return
[ Deadline passed [ ] See me
[ Delinquent [ Serial # -
[} Discontinue (] Post [JRecharge eturn
) Expedite []Send to )

(3 File ) Submit new charge out
{3 For information () Submit report by
(JHandle [ Type

[ Initial & retum
(JLeads need attention

] Return with explanation or notation as to action taken.

Please correct Paragraph 2, Line 6
Word 2 to 'Charges', rather than "Charles'.

Phoenix copies corrected.

SAC

P. MULL, JR.,

Office PHOENIX

See reverse side

#* GPO : 196é O - 306-085 (5)
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B FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL. AIRMAIL
(Priority)

{
|
|
|
|
:
7/24/69 . :
|
]
1
I
|
|

DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)

oM: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P)

JECT: C%OMBINGS TUC SON,
“Kﬁﬁmﬂmrﬁﬁﬁx““”“~

ITAR - ARSON; AR

00: PX e
V”-f/w‘ﬁ/a%é%/ '

Re PX tel to Bureau, 7/24/69.

The following is investig jon by the Criminal
Investigation Section, Arizona Department of Public Safety,
with subsequent assistance by e Tucson Police Department:

Testimony was heafd by Superior Court Judge JACK
MARKS in Tucson acting as " magistrate and warrants were
issued on July 21, 1969, charging| |
[ |with state felony "placing or
depositing 3%%%%@%%55 with intent to injure persons or
property." involve both subjects in one count of
bombing residence of JOSEPH BONANNO, SR., 1847 East Elm
Street, July 22, 1968, and nly charged in a second
count with bombing of the residence of PETER NOTARO, 1331

. North Rosemont, August 16, 1968, both Tucson Invegtigation
predicated on information furnished by one| |«

- ) @-f’kﬁ/

(1 = 92-28) (1 - 92~ 806)
(1 - 92-594) (1 ~ 92-524) ST106

(1 - 92-511) (1 - 92-889) ep - JUL 26 1969
{1~ x
('1'1‘) ‘ = ' el 5‘-’ e
Approved: @ ont

% 5 AUG 4 "geg,ecml Agent in Charge

- Bureau AL/
@ - Borean i\ ST L - IS :2;2)

b6
biC

b6

f b7C

b6
(b7C

b6
biC

| b7D

b6
biC




r

a ’ff %6%~293 f

jonly very recently apprlsed that department of the 1nvest1gat10n.

‘to identity of* person

There 1s ‘no 1nformatlon

. - b6
o bC
o b7D
. P1ma County Attorney | furnished .
from his file copies.of investigators' reports, | )
Al ) b6
-b7C
. b7D
'0~~yk’~ . Tucéson 1nter1m Ch1ef of:- Pollce WILLIAM g, GILKINSON b6
(NA), said they have no prior information regardlng background 7C
. of except one arrest for | -
in Marc - also said that State investigators

currentlv ‘available as

The - P1ma County Attorney and “the Tucson Pollce

n as to person
The only Bureau -

. * _Z; i




‘

- Agent. xvhmwmmm&um':

matters

(.SA| has adv1sed‘that|

"are unknown to.him and never mentloned prev1ously by
1nformants.» ' .

e Both have been-arrested and
.a pre11m1nary hearing-is schedulec before a Superior

Court,Judge .at -‘Tucson,: Arj

n July 29, 1969,
ant1c1pates that

at wjirc'h

“x

‘b7C

o a County Attorney|
111 testlfy. ’

Investlgatlon ‘be1 ng onnducted to obtaln

”background 1nformatlon on

. ThlS matter is being- followed closely and the
»Bureau W111 be kept adv1sed of all pertlnent developments.

€ Y - R . [
R . PR [ N L e . -

- b7C

b6
piC

D6
p7C
p7D

bo

.. bb

piC




Rev, ?zz ©4) ‘ ‘

FBI

Dqte: 7/25/69

Transmit the following in
: (Type in plaintext or code)

[
|
|
[
|
x
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
[
|
|
!

Via AIRTEL |
i (Priority) 0o
____________________________________ S PR
|
DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918) , : 6
M: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P) ~ L7C
OMBINGS, o

TUCSON ARIZONA AREA

ITAR - ARSON AR
C? 00: PX
' . ‘ Remwteletype and airte1~ 7/24/69. : . ‘
a:Jsz.LQ.u.n.d_da.ta_o.T susT.ec.ts \| b6
plus b7C
as obtained by investigation on 7724/69, set :
forth as follows:

Records of the Tucson PD disclosed that suspect: ‘
| larrested 9/8/63 foul ] . b6

biC

] ast arrest was
onl 7/22769 as a suspect in the pbombing of the residences |,
of JOSEPH BONANNO3 SR, and PETER JOSEPH NOTARO at
Tucson, which bombings- occurred in July and August of .
1968, respectlvely. :

. Motor 'Vehicle Division (MVDl_rennrdsjrevealed
the following physical descriptioe/of ) f'J37C

Name
Residence

\%CQ)Q/%’
Bureau(ﬁﬁﬂa

2 - Phoenlx

. Approved . Sent . Ly o ’
c/‘oﬁ D\UGS}QQ‘“‘Q@M in Churge | ‘ 7 ; ’ A




"":1nvest1gatlon set forth by state authorities noted that . -

of racing on the west coast

St

For the addltlonal 1nformatlon of’ the Bureau, N h,‘; I
b6

St te author1t1es also report that| [ .. b6
has “purchased several vehicles in the past .. - b7C
approx1mately year’ and has ‘been d01ng a con51derab1e amount

[-advised tha

could be behlnd

in his opinion th

| County Attorney | | \b7D

ey believe’

and the.bombings.




 PX 166-203

L.

Race . " VWhite

Sex R Male
Born = - R o
Hair - . Brown .
Eyes = . .~ . _ Blue "
Height: -~ . . + _ 5 feet 9
- Weight. . .-~ . - 150
. Occupation»*~j*,~. 1 |

These same records dlsclose|[:::::::]Ar1zona;

drlver's license, has' been suspended for- two months -
(7—23-69 to 9-23-69) for ‘numerous traffic cltatnns.

.. Records af the Tnvsnn_Enjdlsclose that the
~ » - only arrest for?s was that of being
' » -. suspect in theé bomblng of the JOSEPH BONANNO, SR home
_1n July, 1968 ' , e . ‘

'Records of ‘the. MVD descrlbe[:::::::]aéffollpwé:-(7

- Name :
‘ Address"
- Race -° L hite .
-, Sex | S 7 Male
) . Born .
¢ . - Height - 6 feet 'l
" Weight ©, 160 - -
‘Hair " Blond
Eyes - .~ .+« Blue ‘
Occum tion ™ I

‘Reécords of the Tucson PD disclose]

b6

b6

‘biC

b7C

bC

b7C




PX 166—%? 3 B

3 H7C

, ] land b6

advised on 7725769 ThHat SUSDECE] ISTe
advised on

Moreover, was fired earlier this year by the former
. general manager and has been rac1ng cars on the west
coast s1nce this t1me. o o . -

- Informant went on
. shocked to’ 1earn that
suspect in the’ bombings,

TH:

to relate that he. was personallyA
has been picked up as a- '
ormant. noted that the other

f]37C

b7D

b6

individual who was ar

by the name of P
56

, b7C

‘ L D7D

- B Informant sa1d that both of these arrests caught )

o hlm by complete smrprlse and he never received any indication - -
| were involved in any bombings.-and if he gels
-~ had he would have advised “the  contacting Agent- immediately. b7C

Informant also categorlcally ‘denied having anything.-to do
with any bomblngs in the Tucson, Arlzona area. ‘

Investlgatlon contlnulng to’ obtaln more background

"data on

 kept ad

vised oI rurcher developments,

. b
ot
2 j . .
4»:’ .

Bureau w111 be -

B

/ B




[ Y

SPECIAL, INVESTIGATIVE ‘DIVISIONIS ; ;
‘ 7725/69

Local authorities in Arizona

have charged two 1nd1v1duals with 19568
bombings i Ay
Arizona.

-

SA| |adviser

no now either subject or

Matter being followed by Phoenix

Office in vi of possibility refer=
ence to may come up

‘during preliminary hearing and if so

allegation will be promptly refuted

,((0'

il
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FBI WASH DC @ ;q v i ‘
d n M T L T S
| UERETVERS
FBI PHOENIX N wan
r. Tavel oo |
IRNH—BRONMNNKK. 229 PM URGENT 7-24-69 \r. Trotter.
/ Tele, Room
Miss Hoime
TO DIREGTOR 166-3918 M§ZG;h;
FROM PHOENIX 166-293 3 PGS ——
: ion in Aid of Rachk."tccsmg ’
0 © Tuterstate Transportation in Al \ti-racketeeria
BOMBINGS - TUCSON, *ARIZONA AREA. _;Jﬁﬁ/:,ARSON;,AﬁT'
: — b6
h7C
| |WERE
INDICTED JULY TWENTY-TWO LAST, PIMA COUNTY, ON BOMBINGS OF
RESIDENCES OF JOSEPH BONANNO, JULY TWENTY-TWO, NINETEEN
SIXTY EIGHT, AND PETER NOTARO, AUGUST SIXTEEN, NINETEEN
SIXTY-EIGHT, FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION BY STATE OFFICIALS.
INITIALLY, AND RECENTLY BY TUCSON, ARIZONA POLICE DEPARTMENT ;
5
ON INFORMATION FURNISHED. STATE OFFICERS BY Egc
| | PIMA COUNTY ATTORNEY | | Has b7D
FURNISHED COPIES OF STATE OFFICERS REPORTS IN WHICH | |
| | o1
- / h7C
| | 57D

R oy AL VA4 p|’3/7//_—#

b R & W A ]

]
01969 |

b6

5

END P !

b7C
)

—N

figieaey

MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR

HAUGT31968




|

COUNTY ATTORNEY[  |ADVISED HE ASSUMED,

AS DID STATE INVESTIGATING OFFICERS, THEY TALKING ABOUT

SA BUT HAVE NO IDEA AS TO POSSIBLE IDENTITY

oF

PRELIMINARY HEARING SCHEDULED BEFORE SUPERIOR, COURT
JUDGE, TUCSON, ARIZONA, JULY TWENTY-NINE NEXT, WHICH WILL

BE PUBLIC, AT WHICH TIME | |WILL TESTIFY, ANDAALLEGED

CONNECTION OF FBI AGENTS WILL BE BROUGHT OUT

AS AN ADMISSION AGAINST INTEREST BY DEFENDANT .
Fr ehm |n;v~\ﬁ e b‘";'\}’

TUCSON NEWS MEDIA WILL, NO DOUBT, BE PRESENT AT _PHL

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, SA SAID

DEFENDANTS AND| | ARE UNKNOWN TO HIM.
United States Atiorney

COUNTY ATTORNEY[ ___ |HAS TALKED WITH_US® RICHARD K.

BURKE

END P 2

b6
biC
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b6
biC

b6
b7C
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PX 166-193

P 3

INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED TO OBTAIN BACKGROUND OF

DEFENDANTS AND PHOENIX

St

INDICES NEGATIVE., AIRTEL BEING SUBMITTED WITH MORE DETAILS.
T ——

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.
PENDING.,
END

FBI WASH DC
P

€C: MR. GALE

bb

bée
b7C

b6
biC
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Transmit the following in

FBI

.
R N

Date: 7/29/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL
Via b6
(Priority) b7C
O: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
ROM: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) (P)
SUBJECT: “BOMBINGS
ATUCSON ARIZONA
ITAR - ARSON AR
00: PHOENIX o
RePXairtel to Bureau dated 7/25/69.
Countv Att rney| l, advised
Sa| today that preliminary hearing for
an vas continued on motion of the state until
8/1l769. He said the reason the prosecution asked for a con- b6
tinuance was the absence of JOSEPH BONANNO, who did not appear./ [P7C
e
a1 15
, s JUL 381 1969 \
'i"))\‘\% .
\ Q
\ DT
‘a . b6
; ,.f»\ RV LS * b7cC
g 2+ h%u%eau v ;
;»\du- 'ﬁhoenlx
Pl (1 - 92-28)
N '\(l ~ 92-806)
’1‘\0 i(‘b )(

ST
) 1",'}\”

5 \n f” )
%}\ﬁﬁ \ SpeCI’Ei— Agent in Charge

Sent

Per




8-~7-69

PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE . URGENT

COMMUNICA;QNS SECTION

TO SAC, PHOENIX (166-203) - BUG T 1969

i b6
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3918) PE b7C

Cf)BOMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA, ITAR - ARSON; AR

REBUTEL AUGUST FOUR LAST.

\

SUTEL DATE AND TITLE OF COMMUNICATION CONTAINING RESULTS
OF REVIEW QF INTERVIEW TAPES IN THIS MATTER AND YOUR INTENDED

COURSE OF ACTION.

bé

"NOTE:‘ In connection with a series of bombings in Tucson, b7C
Arizona, local authorities have interviewed three individuals
and have in their possession tape recordings of these interviews. -

11 dly contain information implicating
% the Phoenix office was previously g.
. advise [e] nd furnish Bureau results. This ‘
teletype is being- forwarded to accelemte their response to the @?

Bureau if it has not already béen sent. /é,{;— 3 7/5’
REC 67

v E*
¢ ~
» Ny

Tolson
DeLoach o
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Culluhun
Confad = .

%?3;%6141

Sullivan =
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

(3PN
. B

/bO

MAIL ROOM




~

e I o
-« SPECIAL; IfIVESTIGA’QE DIVISION
August 13, 1969

Preliminary hearing held yesterday for

|
in connection with local arrest for TugGon,
Arizona, bombing. Hoodlum Salvatore Vincent
Bonapno gmnted immunity and testified that on
night of bombing of his father's residence
he saw two individuals toss package over
patio wall and then flee. He fired shotgunb6
and thought he hit one of the subjects. vl
is unable to identify individuals or car thu,

were using.|

|testified of

conversations had with]

lin

which they admitted participation in Tuggon

bombings and both stated to

for borkhings was that *"an FBI

her that reason
fiend wanted to

cause fight in the Mafia.”

also

indicated to] [that
dypapite in a buildi

m g at his resid ‘
Hospital records, Tugépn, indﬂ:atedl |

he md stored

received treatment on night of Bonnanno's'

residence bombing for shotgun wounds.
also seen at the hospital by a Tuggpn

He was
Police

Qfficer who testified to this effect.

were bound over for tr1a1

{

2

[

the Bonnanno residence bombing.
area news media carried this story but
no mention of the FBI.

[\

made
J@ %
b7C




Y P
»

&

FBI WASH DG- -~ ‘

FBI PHOENIX AUG1 91

50PM 8/12/69 URGENT I. | TELETYPE

\ ‘ satfivan
Mr. Tavel.

Mr. Trotter ..

o, ‘<> ¥ Tele. R .

T0 DI&EC/TOR ATTN: SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION o | T Rommon

’ ~ 7 § Miss Gandy.
(166-3918) 5 bé |

h7C

[4

FROM INSPECTOR (PX 166-293) (FOUR PAGES)

eing Ty
- ‘ weteeT pigiBl
‘hiterstate Transportation in Aid of Racketeering ,w’c&‘fac: g OF

N S
BOMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA, BTLR:- ARSON PO PHOENIX.

@60/’)’)1/1/6—5 /Bac SON ARI20NA ARER
\ REMYTEL AUGUST ELEVEN LAST.

-

PRELIMINARY HEARING HELD PIMA COUNTY”CO , TUCSON

T TWELVE INSTANT FOR ¥ \

ON LOCAL CHARG

ZOF BOMBING BONANNO RESIDEN

CHARGES AGAINST OR BOMBING OF NOTARO,

ety 513
SALVAT}ORE VINCENT BONARNO. ms? p7C

ND PEIEP JOSEPH NOTARO SWORN AS STATE WITNESSES AT OUTSET

: REC 113 ‘
OF HlEiAE?INlG}.‘ - M\HE(‘MM I 6 5 8?/‘& Y
BQuANND, AFTER REQUESTING AWD BETAMCAGINTED IMMUNITY,

o B AUG 15 1969
OR TESTINONYJNVOLVING ANY ACTION HE TOOK NIGHT OF BOMBING,

ESNDENCE,

TESTIFIED HE WAS DOING GUARD DUTY AT FATHER’S HOME DUE TO
RECENT BOMBINGS AND VIOLENCE IN. TUCSON AREA. DURING EVENING
HE OBSERVED PACKAGE. THROWN OVER PATIO WALL TOWARDS BARBECUE

PIT. HE RUSHED TO ELEVATED PLATFORM WHICH PERMITTED HIM TO
OBSERVE OVER PATIO. WALL. -

) ‘ ) o b
/50 ‘ L b7C
END PAGE ONE |

5 SAUG28 ‘QGéT TR, BELOABH FOR THE u

|\




PAGE TWO

HE SAW TWO FIGURES FLEEING ON STREET AND FIRED SHOTGUN AT
ONE AND SAW THIS FIGURE STUMBLE BUT REGAIN BALANCE. HE ALSO

OBSERVED AUTO WITH LIGHTS OFF TURN INTO ALLEY AND STOPs; ASSUMES
THIS INDIVIDUAL HE SHOT AT FLED IN CAR. UNABLE TO STATE WHAT

HAPPENED TO SECOND FIGURE., BONANNO WAS UNABLE TO GIVE ANY
DESCRIPTION WHATEVER OF EITHER PERSON OR OF CAR.

TESTIFIED

CAME TO RESIDENCE DURING THIS

' b6
PERIOD AND REMOVED TWO METAL BOXES FROM HIS AUTO AND PLACED b7C

IN SHED. HE WARNED NOT TO ENTER SHED AND NOT TO

PERMIT ANYONE ELSE AS DYNAMITE WAS STORED THERE.

TESTIFIED WHY BONANNO'S PLACE BOMBED AND

REPLIED AN FBI FRIEND ASKED THEM TO BOMB BONANNO

TO CAUSE TROUBLE IN MAFIA.

END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

BOMBING BONANNO'S PLACE.

x
ABOUT BOMBKNG AS

TESTIFIED SEVERAL MONTHS LATER SHE

AT WHICH TIME HE ADMITTED BEING SHOT WHILE

RELATED SAME INFORMATION

HAD. ALSO STATED REASON FOR

BOMBING WAS AN FBI FRIEND WANTED TO CAUSE FIGHT IN MAFIA.
| [FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT MARCH SIXTYNINE

HAD BEEN DRINKING. IN ADDITION TO OTHER DETAILS ABOUT

BOMBING, CLAIMED

DISCUSSED BONANNO BOMBING AGAIN WHEN

THEY BOMBED BONANNO S QUOTE FOR

HIS FBI FRIEND UNQUOTE. AT ST. MARY’S HOSPITAL RECORD

SHOWING [::::::]WAS RECEIVED AT HOSPITAL NIGHT OF JULY
TWENTYTWO, SIXTYEIGHT AND TREATED FOR SHOTGUN WQUNDS WAS

~ENTERED IN EVIDENCE.

TUCSON POLICE OFFICER

TESTIFIED HE WAS AT

ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL ON THAT EVENING FOR PERSONAL APPOINTMENT

AND OBSERVED

LYING ON BED AND BEING TREATED FOR

SHOTGUN wounDs. [ |

[ lwAs EVASIVE RE DETAILS OF SHOOTING AND FINALLY CLATMED

HAS KNOWN[  ]FOR SIX YEARS}

HE HAD -BEEN ACCIDENTALLY SHOT BY A FRIEND. [ ] TOOK NO

END PAGE THREE

b6
b7cC
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PAGE FOUR

FURTHER ACTION AND MADE NO OFFICIAL REPORT (HOSPITAL IS IN
COUNTY JURISDICTION).

THIS CONCLUDED TESTIMONY OF WITNESSES OFFERED BY STATE
AND COUNTY ATTORNEY [ |THEN PETITIONED COURT TO DISMISS
COUNT TWO OF COMPLAINT AGAINST hHICH CHARGED HIM WITH
NOTARO BOMBING, STATING THERE WAS A LACK OF EVIDENCE,

THIS PETITION WAS GRANTED AND THIS COUNT WAS DISMISSED.

SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED INSPECTOR THAT HE TOOK THIS

ACTION BECAUSE OF THE INFORMATION FROM TWO DIFFERENT SOURCES

‘.r "Q

ALLEGING Two DIFFERENT SUBJECTS (] I
| |STATED AT THIS TIME THERE

o

IS NO OTHER EVIDENCE TO LINK EITHER WITH CRIME AND HE FELT .

BEST QJURSE WAS SIMPLY TO REQUEST DISMISSAL.

fwa i"

| | WERE BOTH BOUND OVER FOR TRIAL ON THE

BONANNO CHARGE.,

LAST EDITION OF EVENING PAPER CARRIES STORY WITHOUT ANY
MENTION OF FBI., NEWS COVERAGE ON RADIO AND TV THROUGH SEVEN

PM, MST, LIKEWISE MADE NO MENTION FBI.
BUREAU WILL BE XEPT ADVISED OF FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS.

END

FBI WASH DC

MR, ROSEN
Pcc- MR. GALE

b6
b7C
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b6
b7C

b6
b7C




A

< .- August 15,&1962536
SPECIAL ]NVESTIGATIV‘IVISIOI\f b7C

Tucson Police Department officé??D
have reinterviewed| |
[ | former Bureau informant,
in connection with the Tucson

These officers claim that
has furnished some addition-
al inrormation clarifying points of .

discrepancy in information previously
given by him but gave no additional
information of assistance to local
;prosecution.

/ Phoenix Office,having been

; instructed to discontinue, is
preparing a report and requests b6
instructions as whether or not a
copy of this report should be b7C
furnished to U. S. Attorney, Phoenix.
Copies of previous reports in this
matter have been furnished to U.S.
Attorney, Phoenix, and Phoenix Office
will be instructed to submit to him

ya—coonv of report now being prepared.

g @ V)

-




’ COMMUNIGA}T:EJINS SECTION

BI WASH DC , AUG 1 4 1969 G

0SPM URGENT 8-14-69

} TELETYPE
——J0 DIRECTOR (166-3918)
: FROM/;HOENIX (166-293) (2P)
! Tele 7o . »—-
~ ATTENTION SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION. 11&31 - y""
1SS G aA Y e
7y fy{n?e;;taﬁe Transportation in Ald of Racke.t'e'er ing—-"

[~

BOMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA. /\ ARSONg M,Anti—racheteerl

Ofioe of TFIgTa b6
D, PHOENIX. b7C
| KereremMeE,
i 8 TELETYPE FROM INSPEC TOR| | To DIRECTOR
AUGUST THIRTEEN LAST. Polica Department
ON AUGUST THIRTEEN LAST, TucSom,& oFFICERs[ |4,
‘ [AATION A 1 ACA DEMY.
‘ I | aND | héﬁﬁ%‘%} ADVISED THEY HAD THAT
 EVENING REINTERVIEVED AT WHICH TIME
HE FURNISHED THEM SOME DETAILS WHICH HE CLAIMS HAD NOT
 PREVIOUSLY COME TO HIS MIND AND CLARIFIED FOR THEM SOME
~ POINTS OF DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN INFORNATION GIVEN BY HIN s ol
\»‘ *L.J:’:
TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES PREVIOUSLY, AND THAT GIVEN TO BUREAU & 17D

REPRESENTATIVES ON THE INTERVIEY u TH HIM ON AUGUST SEVEN LAST.
2@ ;
 BOTH OFFICF'RS ADVISED BUAGENIB

HAD NO ADDITIONAL /
[l ~ 3?/8
INFORMATION UHIOH WOULD.BE OF ASSISTANCE TO THE LOCAL

END PAGE ONE ) ALG Ll 88D

| __MMQ

¥ 0 AUS
| 29 196%%/

Nl




AGE TWO
- PX 166-293
INVESTIGATION OF A CORROBORATIVE OR EVIDENTIARY NATURE.

ON AUGUST THIRTEEN LAST ALSO FURNISHED COPIES be
p7C

OF THE CASE REPORT INVOLVING ARSON WHEREIN ON AUGUST SEVEWN

SIXTYEIGHT A CAR BELONGING TO WAS PARTIALLY

BURNED IN THE GARAGE WHERE IT WAS PARKED AT

| THIS INCIDENT HAD BEEN RELATED TO THE

.i’o.lxce Lepariment

& 1IN ONE OF THE MAY INTERVIEWS HAD WITH| | HOWEVER ° \ e
1 inhce Department o b7C
THE(@,lHAD BEEN UNABLE PREVIOUSLY TO LOCATE THE CASE REPORT. oD
REPORT BEING PREPARED AND BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE
) .}Jnited States—Attorney
WHETHER A COPY SHOULD BE FURNISHED TO (&R, PHOENIX.
IN VIEW OF BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS TO DISCONTINUE INVESTIGATION,
Unless Advised ¢ Contrary
DAILY TELETYPE SUMMARY BEING DISCONTINUED, m° ANDB b Bapae
WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED ANY PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS.
END I B Y I
] o b6
, ‘ b7C

FBI WASH DC
P




cxborcxtqry Transmlti\ql F orm

Examination requested by: FBI’ Phoenix
Reference: Airtél 8/10/69

Examination requested: Engineering

Remarks:

- Tor the information of Phoenix, the FBI Laboratory
does not mormally make tape recording transcriptions, inasmuch.
as;investigative personnel move familiar with names, dates,
facts, and other matters pertinent to the investigation are
ordinarily better able to resolve duestionable portions of
the tape.

The distortions on Ql were created at the time of
' signals were flltered to increase 1nte111g1b111ty.
\Enclosures 2) Lab Reports)

1~ New York (1nfo) (1 Lab Report)
1 -~ San Francisc¢o (info) (1 Lab Report)

o | commrs
{SEP 2105
1o To—

] 9 o N
"'(. Q) MAILED 22
) AUG2 01969

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT -

/4 » . S
y 1 and Ml‘. 1e
s (Attn: | |
wwd? . LABORATORY _. & __ Room 1041)
l1 - Mr, C
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1 - —
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 1 -
To: ¥BI, Phoenix (166-203) Date: Auygust 20, 1969
b6
b7C
5 B
Re: SOMBINGS. . , ‘
, rTUQSp&, ARIZONA AREA A John Edgar Hoover, Dlrector
‘ITAR - ARSON, AR
| o PHOENIX ‘ : .
FBI File No. 166_3918 ——— 33
Q : | . Lab.No. E-811-MB

the recordlng and are therefore not filterable. Other interfering

b6
biC




papueep et

e REPORT
e F 8 : of the

—BBL— oGl
Z@.@_ LABORATORY ___a\__ (Attn'gq_

. 41
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1 = ’
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 1 -

, 1 -
Tt FBI, Phoenix (166-293) * pete:  August 20é 1269
, e 166-391
Re: BOMBINGS Leb-No-  p_§11-BB

TUCSON, ARIZGNA AREA
ITAR -~ ARSON AR
00: PHOENIX

. Speclmens received 8/13/69 ’ b ‘

QL One 5-inth reel of 1/4-inch magneﬁlc tape whlch is a |
vecording of an 1nterv1ew conducted by Tucson PD Wlth
Salvatore Wllllam,Bonanno.‘ .

Results of Examlnacion*

: ‘ . A half-track, monaural; flltered copy of Ql was
made at a speed of 3 3/4 1nches per second

Q1, and a single reel filtered copy of Q1, are
belng forwarded to you under separate .cover v1a reglstered
ma11 ‘ , ] . . ‘

9)

r‘nnmd [,

MAIL ROOMI:] TELETYPE UNIT I___l

b6
b7C

be -
b7C
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i " RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION NO LAB FILE
8/14/69 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- be

Laboratory Work Sheet

biC

Re: BOMBINGS File # 166-3918 - 3.3
TUEGSON, ARIZONA AREA Lab. # E-811-MB
ITAR - ARSON; AR
00: PHOENIX

Examination requested by:  SAC, Phoenix (166-293) (Atl 8,/10/69)

Examination requested: Engineering Date received: 8/13/69

Result of Examination:

: \(‘l//\,uﬁ (62 /) e Exqmination by: -
e 2 169 % il | U“Mm@owu,um{
f.:;zo . g wake ) &) Y et
70l ot iz

Specimens submitted for examination

Ql Tape reporting interw(iew conducted by Tucson PD with
Salvatore William Bonanno

Ko 2=




FD-36 (R6v.35-22-64) -
e et :“
w U -

FBI
“Date: 8/10/69

Transmit the following in __

‘ -(Type in plaintext or code)

Vi AIRTEL

. . (Priority) ]
_._-____'_.__________L_____;..,. _____ ——————————— - _L_.’_.:.. _____
TO: IRECTOR, FBI (166-3918)
o ATTN: ﬁ’?I LABORATORY
FRO OENIX *(166-29‘3)‘ @)
BOMBIMNGS

GCSON, ARI ZONA AREA
| " TITAR ~ ARSON; AR
{\).’»oo- PHOENIX

' ' Enclosed is tape _reporting 1ntex;v1ew conduci;gd by
Tucson PD with SALVATORE WILLIA “ﬁ 300 o

“m

1t, and furnish Phoenix, New York and San Francisco with
. COpy -as soon as poss:.ble. \ -

v Wi Wé«{ fes, W’[}‘)
M"«'

C%_O‘r > ‘}_’émwuv ﬁi"t”

P | . \\z}:

Yo

;”:;.“ -
:Bureau (Enc 1) (REGISTERED AIRMAIL)
-~ New York (Info) -

1 -+San Francisco- (Info)

NOT RECORDEDRD -

:

\ AR 1Y ik 4 ;
| fee Xﬂzw/w/ 5'%5{ - - We 13 «35 Woé%aea
%.(J '7"{252‘”"/\ ’ : R R SEAT T

'42? HEe,

ik

Approved:

, : " Sent ‘ M
Special Agent in Charge . ‘

Clror R

Laboratory is requested to clean the tape, transcrlbe ‘

2 -~ Phoenix 1 = %_ta"\% Jbt-39,5 "ﬁa

b6

b7C

b6 -
b7C




0-4a {Rev. 1-19-67) ,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTQTION b
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 W&

DATE: Re:
B-21-€9 BOMBINGS
TO: TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA
SAC PHOENIX (166-193) 1TAR-ARSON; AR -

00: PHOENIX

Invoice of Contents

] Crypt.-Trans.

] Document
QI TAPE REPORTING INTERVIEW CONDUCTED BY TUCSON PD WITH SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO gineeri‘ig c
A > MALEDZ :
1 EV IDENCE 75;/ | gsécg; _ AUGBaENgE9 ﬁ EV I DENCE EV IDENCE
25980 §.  commps

Special Instructions: FBI File No. -
Mail Room: Show shipment date and registry number. '66_39 {8
Shipping Room: Show shipment date; bill of lading number;

initial invoice; return to Section checked in block; after

initialing in block, invoice to laced in administrative file.

: M0\
57 AR5 |




. F‘BI -WASH DE - ST i

Lo - b6
LR ‘ ’ Q @@Zﬁﬁ%@NﬁCﬂ@éS SEGE @K'i . 1{ DﬂLnach___F b7C
< FBl
1152PM  8/7/69 URGENT
I TELETYRPE
/E<J/6R (166-3918) e
Tele. Roor
' PHOENIX (166~293) (3-P) Miss Holmes.———
‘J Miss Gandy.
— Inferstate Transportation in Aid of Racketeermg
BOMBINGS, TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA, IMR))- ARSOHN; A%
Bty rackotseniyy
RE PHOENIX TEL TO BUREAU INSTANT DATE, , e
|:|INTERVIEWED UNDER OATH IN DETAIL AT PHOENIX bh7C
7D
OFFICE THIS NIGHT AND ALL ALLEGATIONS MADE BY . b
DIscCUssED,
b6
biC
b7D
y
D
1964
WHICH ALLEGATIONS DENIED BY &K C
£
bk £iFioes (10 |




PAGE TWO

b6
b7C
7D
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TUCSON IN EFFORT TO INTERVIEW

ALL PERSONS MENTIONED IN REPORTS RECEIVED BY TUCSON PD

IN CONNECTION WITH BOMBINGS AND TO OBTAIN STATEMENT

PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED PD BY SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO

WHICH IS NOT YET OBTAINABLE. ATTEMPTS ALSO BEING MADE TO

INTERVIEY] | VHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO L6

DO IN PRESENCE OF THEIR ATTORNEYS AT SUGGESTION OF USA b7C

PHOENIX. SA[  |STILL OF OPINION THROUGH CONTACT

WITH INFORMANTS THAT e
b7C

b7D

END PAGE TWO




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22,64) ‘ '
’_ -

r 4 ' = R
| )
N | ¢ .
‘ !
FBI }
Date: 8/5/69 :
|
Transmit the following in !
_ (Type in plaintext or code) . :
Via AIRTEL REGISTERED AIR MAIL |
(Priority) . b6
T T T T T DIRECTOR, FBI (166-3018) | b7C

M: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) P

{%OMBINGS

TUCSON, ARIZQHAﬂAREA_
ITAR - ARSON; AR

ﬂ 00: Phoenix
c‘//yw”" '

#éfyggoenlx, 8/4/69; and Phoenix airtel to Bureau, 8/4/69, Xerox
“ﬁ%ﬂgbples of which are enclosed for San Franc1sco, for background

information in connection with contemplated future interview
with SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO

P

For the information of the Bu ima

Re Phoenix airtel to Bureau, 871/69; Bureau tel to -

b6
b7C
b7D

igh on interviews Wlthi .
were reviewed in detail on 8/4 and 5/69

These interviews were conducted by|
Arizona State Department of Public. Safety, and
L‘Ef‘TﬁEﬁon,

Tucson, Arizona, Police Department, on 7/31/69,
Arizona. A major portion of the interview with
however, is unreadable, and inquiry at Arizona State Department
of Public Safety who have the originals has revealed that these

dates are not mentioned during ‘the 1nterv1ews w1th thése

1 - Sam Francisco - Enc. (3) (RAM) - % AQZ

9 - Phoenix |

1969

or1g1nals are also unreadable. It is further noted that specific

, 1nd%v1duals. ‘ \ CQ$3*1$2¢’“EX‘104 . gé%ﬁwwv-
Gy b 0 o REngs 3% 1/5\ /

" b7C
b7D

(1 - PX 92-715) (1 ~ PX 92-787)

fl - PX 9?.-788)
(14) ‘
‘Approved. : . Sent _ - M Per
. Specml Agent in Charge

(LI - PX 92-172) —‘ s e et | g




. _PX~166-293

*

| ~ The portlons of these tapes that.are readable are in
. W1de variance with the information allegedly attributed to

1 |as furnlshed the Bureau in Phoenlx airtel-
. dated 8/1/69. )

‘b6
- b7C

,Z' b 6
picC

b7D

= o] |states thatl
\
\
|

In: connectlon w1th the bomblng of the EVO DE CONCINI

: re51dence and the first bombing of the Wi .
| |states that

"b7C
b7D

be




b6

"' PX 166-293 . L S S
In one other portion of the tape.l — —]
Jen — :‘
e b6
- b7C
b7D
0 ),‘. ’b6
I A ~ — . ~  .b7C
- -~ It.is.further noted that | |j b7D
| | .
] __In the interview with[ | he states -

[ |also indicates that | | b6
- b70C
‘ _ , [further states | [ \

g _Durine the interview of | | - b6
|] | b7C

| No further details .-° bHh7D
are avalilable on the tape. ; o o Coas

A : It is noted that there',are no tapes available on the

reported 1nterv1ew with ‘SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO by  the Tucson
. Police Department; however, details of this interview are being
-+ obtained and a lead.will be set out to San Francisco to inter-

v1ew BONANNO in detail: regardlng any allegatlons made by h1m.

_For' the inxIhex_lninrmatlnn_ni_tha_aneau . on 8/?/69 .
advised )

| b7




® |
. . b6
. PX 166~293 b7C
Informant stated that] | 5”56 |
‘b7C
7D
) _For thé‘fafthefainﬁormatlon of the'Bureau; :
| | Pima Countv Attorney, Tucson,. Arizona, waS»personally T b6 -
contacted by SRA n 8/4/69, and stated that he. bic
_had no intentions. or plans of presenting thls matter to a Grand . :
-Jury, as, prev1ously 1ndlcated to the: Bureau 1n Phoenlx airtel of
8/1/69 " _ _ _ T P
Frouxé_abm&imdm_annﬂfx"thaﬂ ﬂ
- b6
- biC
b7D
- |
. Invest1§gﬁ§5§f;;; been 1nst1tuted bv Phoenlx to 1ocate o
and interview | bo
- b7C

- b7D




b6 -

. g
® Y T &%

8/4/69
PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE .. . " URGENT

TO SAC, PHOENIX (166-293)
' FROM 'DIRECTOR;AFBI (166r3918)

R

BOMBINGS TUCSON ARIZONA AREA, ITAR - ARSON AR

}
THIS MATTER SHOULD BE VIGOROUSLY PURSUED AND ALLEGATIONS

owppme e o
fesd
W

COMPLETELY AND PROMPTLY RESOLVED. IN THIS CONNECTION3§ECURE

AFFIDAVIT FROM AND SUBMIT YOUR' vxnwgi :é i;
REGARDING DIRECT INTERVIEW OF . | ﬁg -
- AND SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO, - = T b7D.
UPON RECEIPT OF INTERVIEV TAPES FROM LOCAL AUTHORTTAES
IN THIS MATTER, THEY SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY REVIEWED IN DETAIL
AND THEREAFTER FURNISH BUREAU YOUR OBSERVATIONS AND ’ .
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING THE ALLEGATIONS AS VELL AS THE bc

COURSE OF ACTION YOU INTEND TO FOLLOW.

N : . . : : b6
"NOTE: 1In connection with series of bombings in Tucson, Arlzona,]37c
local authorities have interviewed three indiyiduals’ and have in
their possession tape recordings of  these. intérviews. These
interviews allegedly contain information implicating|
in these bomQ}ngs Local authorities. pldn to furnish FBI, b6
Phoenix;” w1th‘tape recordings and Phoénlx being instructed to

Tolson v1gorous1y pursue this matter and completely resolve all b7C
DeLoach allegatlon . QI Lt ﬁ ’ 4

o R R > 7

aspe; '

HeBSEP Y 1T 969D

Gand{ MAIL ROO




Y,

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via .

FBI
Date: 8/4/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

¢Zi§:2 Bureau - Enc. (1) (RAM) -

Airtel Reglstered Air Mail
. . (Priority)
____________________________________ I
IRECTOR, FBI (166—3918)
PHOENIX (166-293) P b6
. ‘ b7C
TUCSO A AREA__
\ AR - ARSON; AR -
00: Phoenix
ReButel to Phoenlx dated 8/4/69
b6

Enclosed is an aff1dav1t furnlshed by
|:|1n connection with the allegations previously described b7C
in Phoenix airtel, 8/1/69. - ,

The interview tapes were ‘received from local authorities
on the afternoon of 8/4/69, are quite lengthy, and are in the .

process of being completely reviewed. Following a review of thesebot
tapes; it is believed that interviews with |and b7C
BONANNO should be attempted. ' b7D

The Bureau will be further advised concerning
_information contained in the tapes and informed as to the
course of action Phoenix intends to follow.

HE PIF109007 i
Z;-;;)wm 73 MmE Memd PB767

OARD N0 “Qom@més, TvasoH. A, e
AGan., LTAR - AR$04 - w77 &Mt//mg h7C

- Phoenix . 5@104 - 5;—:-3‘:::‘—'3@

IFI

Approved:.

Sent " M Pe




-~ : ~ Y

e Pe—

*/{; © __SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION . - be
T - - August 4; 1969..
) b7C
= -In.connection witlg series of bombingb /D
incidents in Tucson, AriZona, local authorities
recently arrested two individuals based on
statements made by one

Local authorities state they have record-
ings of recent interviews of three individuals,
one a former Bureau informant, one a Bureau,
informant under development, and the third 7
being a hoodlum, Salvatore William Bonanno.b C

n these interviews, it is alleged that fD7D
| is

invoilved as a participant and instigator in

these bombings, It is noted that another
Bureau informant advised

| | SAC, Phoenix, is of opinion no
, be placed on information secured
from three above-mentioned individuals and it

- is a possible attempt to discredit the FBI and

; ::jbopies of the interview tapes are being
obtained by the Phoenix office for detailed re-
view, following which Phoenix instructed to
furnish Bureau observations and recommendations
 as to the allegations. Phoenix office also

. ing instructed to vigorously purstie this

matter to completely resolye all bo
allegatioii:: ' h7C

1




7 Tolson;_f
oMy, Deloach.#_ .| -

e \ e : T
Fﬁiagjﬁa,_%zz-u),_ ‘ e . L w“ : . :
. ' . , ’ . ! Mr. Mohr..
- R : , { Mr. Bisfop—ta
|
: i :
|
|
|
!
1
|
|
]
l

. Mr. Casper...., ..

FBI . Callahan/.

Date: 8/1/69 bo

N\ /-

hy
Transmit the following in _ M.

T in plaintext or codel Mr. SA A

' ’ ' | (pene ) ' N Mr. TaVel ..

vig __Alrtel ) Reglstered Air Mail # Mr. Trotter—..
) . (Priority) Tele. Raoom..

Miss Holmes....

e R - Lf'i‘:iisS‘Gmr&y:::
‘ DIRECTOR FBI (166-3918) .

: SAC, PHOENIX (166-293) P :
OMBINGS - o - ]

T__..§~H,UC ON, ARIZONA, AREA = -
x’t- "ARSON; AR\_Anti-racketeermg
!

6&1 Tran.sgorhtlon in A1d of Rackeﬁeerméﬂ
Offlee of Drigin:

" Re Phoenlx tel to- Bureau, "7/24/69; and Phoenix aierels
Bureau, 7/24, 25 and 29, 1969. :

“On 8/1/69, representatlves of the Arizona State

Depart‘nient of Safety and the Tucson PollTLDﬂnaLtmanLnansnmtlly
-~ | __called at the Phoenix Office and advised b6
| p7C
" Z- B D
and SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANN Jnnsiii 7
‘Lwrm ey reed to reproduce as soon as possible and make - b7E
available to the Phoenix Offlce, probably by Monday, 8/4/69. I
/\\ [ B s_a_’l_’l.a.o:a.d_tn_hasr.e_e*‘n'i‘oﬂ thadt QAl b6
v b7C
b7D

f";* ~Burea (RAM) - ¢ e 230
5T Reh vorketiy (pa B qu RE szsﬁx 0

/éé ch- ‘7‘?’

5 st /4/17959.',

W= PhOGNIX . | 1

IR

%

i,

5OSEFZe@e9
Approved: Sent M. Per
: Special Agent in Charge




. s oo ' v, . = . .A
* ” * " - P - - - . -
- . « ~
™ M ) o : C % - " : he
?*4“ ... L, B - B - (aﬂ,n 2. 5 R ‘ " .

Nt i “ « ,HN . . . . : . .. ’ . i /7 ’
~ 66-203 . . - - - | ﬂ o
P - 1 ., N * ’ ‘ b6

is alleged to have stated| |

- I
/

I "It is here .~ nK7C
- % noted that| |has been charged and arrested by local _ . b7D
R .authorities a ucson in connection with. the NOTARO bombing.

b

i

; I'e
.‘/

\

.For. the-additional information of the Bureau, which has prev1ous1y .
been reported Tucson pollce officials, ‘subsequent to investi-
gation of the DE CONCINO bombing, obtained positive 1dent1flcat10n

. of 'SALVATORE WILLIAM BONANNO being- 1dent1f1ed by the.gardener at
‘the DE CONCINO residence two hours- prior to said bomblng, dr1V1ng
in a. vehlcle whlch was rented by

- et 2o
e 2

| |1s alsg alleged to have stated thatl[ | b6 ‘L

-
- b7C
b7D
. BONANNO is alleged to have stated that he observed
and obtained the license number from a Bureau car on nights
- . when dynamite was fossed over the wall into "the yard at the -
home of his father, JOSEPH BONANNO, and when dynamite was left .
in-a package beneath hlS car at JOSEPH BONANNO's home. These -
chargesiallegedly were not ‘detonated and- BONANNO allegedly
'clalmed he destroyed the dynamlte. : ‘ S
: ) ) L bo .
For the 1nformat10n of the Bureau, advised H7C
3 b7D

b
LR
i tez

R ‘Tha_inxésiizainrs_whg_ialled ‘at the Phoenlx Office o
advised that Pima County Attorney, Tucson,‘ b6
| Arizona; ‘was considering presentation of this matter: to a = . b7C

'Grand Jury, ‘but desired .that the SAC contact him by. telephone;
folloW11g the conclusion of the1r visit. " The 1nvest1gators




" PX 166-293

b6
. b7C

wefevlnformed‘that it was the belief. of the Phoenix Office that
- no credence could be placed in information which they had
" . received, and that it was possibly instituted by SALVATORE WILLIAM

. BONANNO in an attempt to dlscredlt the FBI and SA

<

g On 8/1/69 SAC MULL te1ephoned| |and
o expressed the opihion that BONANNO is behind this matter and-
‘-~ that-nn eredence shquld be: placed in ‘the information furnished

by or BONANNO, [ |was reminded of

the

fact tha has already been charged with the NOTARO bo .
ombing, whic omblnd[;:::f:::]accuses of handling. b7C
was informed that the tapes obtained would be studied . p7p

in deta11 by the’ Phoenlx Office following receipt of such
.tapes from the -Department. of Safety, and that he would be

contacted at a later” date in this connect10n.>

The: Bureau w111 be subseQuently furnlshed more
detailed, 1nformat10n as :to the allegatlons as’ SOOn as these

.. tapes are made ayailable to Phoenix, -

“ -
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. . . . Y , « b7C
Approprlate d1ssem1natlon is cont1nu1ng o Tl f; ‘
based on a review of Phoenix files. Also, informatien = * "~
that ‘has, been voluntarily: furnished by other agencles and_ . .
nd1v1dua1s 1s belng disseminated. » , o
. Informatlon has been receiyed from”ASéistanth L
IS Attorney |and| |
N [ Tucson Police, Department, that Pima:, - -
County Attorney | h#s conferred with
U. S. Attorney Dr. RICHARD K, BUR oenix;, :in ah .effort-
to have the.government procg ederal court: aga1nst the . -
persons involved, inclading] pos51b1y ‘ " b6

, - on 3 consp1racy to violate Section 241, Title 18, U.,:S. . K70
o Lo Code,.spec ally as. regards’ the BONANNO ‘and LICAVOLI o z
_\_ LT bomblngs. |apparent1y feéls he.does not have =~ . -
! f ce or corroboration of the: 1nformatlon involving . =~ .
‘l : . xcept ‘that whlch has been furnished by.- accompllces,
A

which in his opinion ‘is not. sufflclent for prosecut1ve o : ST ‘
action under Ar1zona statutes o ' -

Lo
[

, Slnce theoutset of this 1nvest1gatlonz Tucson s ~V{
\

Y . | rﬂhiei_gf Police WILLIAM J. GILKINSON.(NA), and |
; :

‘ | have malnta;nedr : - b6
: ljose liaison, almost on a daily basis, w1th 'SA [ r
[fi:::::]and SAI vhen he has "been’ in Tucson - -
§ .+ in connection with- this matfer. Both have been, extremely . —
;- ‘ . cooperative in furnishing all 1nformatlon coming to S
P ~ their. attention and have .indicated a ‘desire .to cont1nue R
l L 5‘_close cooperat1ve ass001atlon W1th th1s Bureau. o R o
/

. Chlef of Pollce GILKINSON and have - . .b§
: both adv1sed that in their opinion SALVATORE' VINCENT. BCNANNO was b7C
E . _not actually present at ‘his- father's residence ‘the night of
A 7/22/68 and he in all probablllty furnlshed perJured test1mony

The follow1ng FD—302s and statements relat1ng ‘ . ;
~to this 1nvest1gatlon are’ be1ng set forth here in view PR |
- of the extens1ve adm1n1strat1ve data referred to there1n.

A P .. -
. - ) . . y
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Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

¢ &

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - U. S. Attorney
Phoenix, Arizona

SA Ofice: PHOENIX
August 22, 1969 ,

PX 166-293 ' Bureas File 4 166-3918

BOMBINGS, _
TUCSON, ARIZONA AREA

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION IN AID OF RACKETEERING -
ARSON; ANTI-RACKETEERING

Information received from Pima County Attorney., Tucson,

b6
b7C

bo

H7C

izona, re ard1?g_ggni§mnlaigd_axrfst of
and in connection with

bomblng of JOSEPH BONANNO residence, 7/22/68, and
bombing of PETER NOTARO residence, 8/17/68. both

Tucson. The information involving

in these bombings reportedlvy emanated from one]

| State officers, Tucson PD, and

jions from

implicating
ﬁand

with |

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

. [arrested by local authorities, 7/21 - 22/69,
and charged with above bombings. Preliminary hearing

held, Superior Court, Tucson, 8/12/69. Charges re
NOTARO bombing dlsmlssed but both were bound over
for trial regarding BONANNO bombing. Investigation
developed no corroborati irect evidence to
establish complicity of xcept
,information furnished by alleged accomplices.

~P-

DETAILS:

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. PX 166-293.

S D R b6
e s 7'~’ : e ‘ : e - b7C
on July 18 1969| | Pima County - b6
_Attorney, Tucson, Arlzona, adv1sed Sal a-]that . b7cC
he- had' received, information ' from of ’ b7D

Qf the,~ Arlzona ‘Department -of Public Safety and Irom the, Tucson
Pollce Department that certain bombings which had occurred

evious, in T ‘ere committed by one.
and lAlso that] |3z >/
C e I g’:—&#‘ *{t&“\

—

ae e _Jsald that at . that t1me ‘as of July 18 be

.., 1969, he had only the information from the 1nvest1gators and ‘J37C

. v the 1nformat10n fro which is set out herein- b’7D
C 0 _after, (He said-also linformation indicated that L
. §\| |had been 1n3ured in the bombing of the JOSEPH BONANNO" .
’ ’ House.” . - , . ,m;f-’;t; . o i
SO | | b |

sa1d the investigators had found that on '

\ the night of The Dombing of the JOSEPH BONANNO residence, -~ . P7C
.. :July 22, 1968, thd was admitted to St. Mary s :

K ;Hospltal ‘with- gunshot ‘wounds , pﬂalmlng he was the victim ’

oo " "nf an-accidental shooting from a shotgun in_the hands of

B which shootifg occurred at the residence
T M*aln.the ucson Mountalns. « Co ) oo

S o sai i ft"conducted by the .~ . :
;.:state 1nvest1gators with was recorded however, . ;
" .ag of July 18, 1969, "he had received. only the first. twenty b6 |}

5514‘}’;n_“pages and the balance of th1s recorded 1nterv1ew was not . b7C
“Fys o0 yet transcribed., He said upon receipt ‘of the transcription”. "b7D
S +sit 4. of ithe remainder of this stat -state .officers,. . ',
, .. he:would make same ava11ab1e i statement isset - -
N 4out as" follows. . — et St

e a T B ’ - =
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b7C

The foilowing is an offense report furnished by

which is a report made ima County Sheriff's
Office on the admission of to St. Mary's

Hospital with ‘gunshot wounds on the night of July 22, 1968,
This report is set ocut as follows:




. HOW reronTED— LDQNE
- PERSONG RESPONGIDLE OR BUSPECTRI

REPORT TYPER DY,
(WHEN DESCRIPTION NECKESBARY, EMDODY IN DETALLS BRLowW)

T 2]
Q ’
'\ s ."’:,\‘ N . - ;“‘ S n.\i
?Ml CLTY . - T
e ' ) OFYENSE REPORT D . .)\{r>|'/
v . . R AW
; . SHERIFF'S QFFICE — PiM&4 com'"“ , ARLZ o»m REPONT NO.
| L oo o < CONNECCT.UP )
i , ROt AR NOS.
: K :.; . 2oy b6 :
, _ b7C
- J f _
INCIDENY . e ; . —
. oNn CRIMK Fire Arms Accildong,. Homa l INVEGTIGATORN l
. AN .?'\
.7 GOMPLAINANT T ; NYCRTNIT: WAM a3 T
ADDRESS ... PHONE I l
DUS. ADD. (0n rLAC ML IO WL BUS. PHONE
WHERE OCCURRED ] I
-\ WHEN OCCURRED, DAY OF WEEK I‘K)"lday L DATE /“22___68 HouR S
 REFORTED TO Pima Co. Sheriff's Depte. i DATE 72268 woun 2230
REPORTED 1Y 2o MaXy s AD pacas PHONE

CHARGKR

DOOKING NUMBDER

Zﬂipresent at uhe hOSplb&lo

-:.was being readied for BUrZery. -
" No further information was availlable as khis time as no witnesses were Ny
be followaed up:later. for deuail S "

:'Secu ed. a'c, 2321.9 h@um"?«?%é&

. This case should

. % B AQROCos N
L | | Redidence unknowngi | b6 .
2] n7C
Y -
4. .
DETA!LS: "
, Whlle on, routine patrol 7m2?n68 at 2250 hoursa T was dianatched to
St Marys Hospital, referencé Gun Shot Victum. Upon arrival at: 2255 hourspe;¢
<~ I contacted the Complainanb who stated ab approx. 2130 hoursbo
. he received a blast on hio righT BL06 TTOn: & shotgun that bvIC
" {address wnknown 2 Log 4 The accident oveured at% The -
- residence in the No further information was avallable at .
. this time from the compl. as an anesthetic waa taklng @fL@Cuo ~Subject e

b6

FORI ¥2-110

© . o THIS REPORY IS

10648

b7C

.
o ) b7C
SIGNED, OFFICER- BADGIE L] oAm /"?B")OSHOUR 0700 .
.y “. - -
APPROVED BY .,.......RANK...L ,,.Mnmc;’mﬂ_géaoun,&ﬁ*
. . . . ‘A - - ey
WITNESSES::
NAME ADDRESS i PHONE
NAME ADDREDG e FPHONE i
. 1]
NAME ADDAEDG e, PHONC
NAME ADDRENG | PHONZ e ) s

=
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Investigating officer Eontacted

-records at St. Mary's Hospitzil~

Zo-

"SUPPLEMENT "
- 18 July 1969

who is in charge of medical

allowed this officer to examine the medical

record of]

These records reveal

22 July 1968. His doctor

He was admitted

accidental.

ind

. buttocks, and back by what

his anatomy. It should be

according to

in body »

There was nothing in

was released from

Due to the apparent w
officer's opinion he was a

person who fired the weapo

A report in the file, made by

that[:::::::]was admitted to the hospital at 2200 hours on

in this case was

for treatment of a gun shot wound, which he reported as

|was struck in the right arm, side,

This same

icates that

describes as "bird shot" in his report.

document reveals'that[:::::::]still has many of these pellets present in various parts of

noted that and

would still have'i~ray plates available showing the "bird shot"

the records to indicate any of the shot being recovered.

the hospital on 3 August 1968,

ide pattern of the "shot" iy body, it is this

t least fifty (50) feet, and perhaps further away from the

n that wounded him.

‘Neither

have been contacted to date,A\

CASE PENDING.

S
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[

County Attorney[:::::::]advised that the facts
_in his possession as of July 18, 1969, concerning the
allegations were being presented that date to Superior
Ccurt Judge JACK MARKS, sitting as a magistrate (Rule 1,

- proceedings under Arlfona statutes, commonly referred to in
Arizona as a one-man grand jury), and that Judge MARKS
would no doubt complete the taking of this testimony the
next day after July ‘te thich no doubt warrants
would be issued for and then a few days
thereafter they would be ailforded a preliminary hearing
before another Superior Court judge -to determine whether
they should be ‘bound over for trial.

On Julvy 22 1969, County Attorney |adv1¢ed

SAl that Superlor Court Judge JACK MARKS

had compleced Taking testimony on July 21, 19869, in the

matter, said the witnesses appearing before

Judge MARKS were: | JArizona Department

of Public Safetv,]| and_Tucsoh Police Depariment
said testified first

Telative To receiving The xacts of | statement;

kestified as to statemenTs made by
| an
1 |[testified as to the factis of the bombxng of the JOSEP

BONANNO residence on July 22, 1968, and the PETER J, NOTARO
patio bombing on August 16, 1968.

[ | said Judge MARKS, on July 21, 1969,
ordered warrants issued for| pbn the BONANNO
bombing and a second charge againstl] jon the NOTARQO
bombing and recommended $10,000 bond foxr each.

| on Julv 22, 1968, said he had received
two typed reports from | |concerning
this matter and | [made available these reports,
which are as follows:

g r
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INTELLIGENCE REPORT

[Criminal Investigationsyg
¢ b7C

TO: 1

éUBdECT: Interview Reference Tucson Bombings
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"N

é 4 .
f
l
’\{ 7
) SN
""":"‘: ' [l e '
TO: ) fb6 :
.. i - - . p7C
~ SUBJECT: Tucson Bombings =~ e T ' . .
DATE ; 13 fulv 7969, -~ ' "z//,. 2 :
: L y bé
: 1. Informatlon has 5 been developed indicating that™ the bédlow named b7C
v " subjects aﬁe yesponsible foxr five of the recenquucson )
"bombings:
“ ' .SUSPECT. #L
- .. SUSPECT #2
The five bombings which offiders feel Lhese subJects are
responsible for are: ; ,
\\\Es#l - Home of Joe Bonanno, 1847 E Elm, Tucson, Arlzona,
Occurred 22 July 1968. '
(~. #2 - Business of 2739 East Speedway,
. Tucson, Arizona (Salon de-Paris). y bé
. Occurred .3 May 1969, ' =
: C ' b7C
. #3 - Business of 4648 East Speedway,
: Tucson, Arizona (Italian Bakery)
_ Occurred 3 May 1969.
> 'h#A,— Home of Peter Notaro, 1331 North Rosemont, Tucson, Arizona.
: Occurred 16 August 1968 ‘
L JZreesyid S '
#5 -~ Vehicle_ of Do
O&unae&4£Jﬁm?*¥bB b7C
é 7 v
2, Information comes frdm a confidential informant bé
- pIC
~ b7D
3. The informant claimsl ‘P\
\
b6
b7C
b7D

vwan - aw s

\,...,,,
¢
1




p7C
p7D

. 10.

13.

S N DTV VA

: Hospital and determined that

. Shexriff's Office.

Investigating Officers checked medical records at St. Marf's
[ lwas admitted on.

22 July 1968, at 2200 hours. He told hospital authoxrities and
Pima County Deputy Sheriff that he had been wounded by an
accidental discharge, of a shotoun at the "home of A
report #53429 was made by Pima County

.Officers checked records at the Tucson Police Department and
.. found that bombing .#1 occurred at approximately 2125 hours, on

22 July 1969. Tucson Police Department intelligence reports
also indicate that at least one round was fired from a 12 guage -
shotgun by someone in the Bonanno home at the time of the
bombing. This is information that had never been made available

.to the public or new media, and only someone preset at the

scene could have known a shotgun was fired. These same .
intelligence reports also contain a witness description of a

b6

b7C

suspect vehicle which is basically ‘that of an older compact Ford .

automobile,

Officers, at this point, have also verified that purchased
a 1969 Jaguar on 4 April 1969, which he paid for by check. The

- check was as payment in full and was made out for an amount in

excess of six thousand four hundred dollars. Purchase of the
other vehicles are unverified at this time.

U.S.M.C.R., was contacted at Reserve Head-

quarrers in Tucson. He and othex reservists present said that .

was a member of the local unit. They said he was

‘b6

. .b7C

e S o : oo, T . — —




Combat Engineer.
would entail the use of dynamite and other explosives.

Through .another source, officers learned that

_4-

presently assigned in Supply, howeﬁer, had served two and
one~half years on active duty with the 2nd Marines as a

Part -of his duties as a Combat Engineer

is

presently employed at Hughes, in the Phoenix Missle Project;
He is considered an .expert in his field, and according to
the same source, definitely has the ability to build and

install most types of bugging devices.

As stated in a previous report, it is this officer's opinion
informant is sincerel

" +hat the

(See previous report). .

AT This .poINC I CTlEe Investi-

- gation, OIricers nhave been unabie

H 15.  Case pending..

+ NOTE: Othex information concerning different subje
will be contained in separate repoxrts. .

] . _to disprove any information’
. - furnished by the informant.” - .- . . :

e
»

=

cts: and events

- bIC
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“bo
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b7C

advised that the state investigators
as well as the officers of the Tucson Police Department who b6
were called into the investigation after it was started by

the state authorities. sgsumed Lhat] | n7C

| |said with respect fo the reference made
by | | b6
had received no information from either the state b7C
investigators or the Tucson Police Department as to the b7D
possible identity of this individual.

On July 22, 1969, Acting Chief of Police

| WILLIAM J. GILKINSON and | | of the

Tuecson Police Department, both advised S
that as of that time they had no information whatever
concernine "the hacrkorannd ofl |

hey said they

were conducting an investigation in the matter in an
effort to obtain this information as well as in an attempt

ta_ﬂbiain_snme1corroboration if possible of the story told
b Chief GILKINSON said that they had no

previous knowledge or report from the Pima County Sheriff's b6
Office until the st investigators obtained same with b7C
reference to admission.to St. Mary's Hespital L7D

with gunshot wounds the night of the BONANNO bombing,

Y

Chief GILKINSON said at the time officers of that depart-

ment were called to the scene of the BONANNO bombing on

the night of July 22, 1968, they did pick up an empty

shotgun shell and had reports from persons in the neighborhood
that there had been heard three distinct blasts, one of

which was of lesser volume than the other two. Chief
GILKINSON said he has advised officers of that department
connected with this investigation to make full disclosure

to SA or Bureau Agents of information developed

in this matter.

i

'On_August 4. 1969, Pima County Attorney[:::::::] - be

- advised SA that he hud received from the - b7C

state invesTigators the typed transcript the remainder b7D
of the recorded interview with a copy
of which he made available and which is set out hereinafter.
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On July 22, 1969, Pima County Attorney

advised that | was— Taken

into custody on July 21, 1963, and on July 22, 1969, appeared
before the judge represented by Attorney | | of
Tucson. said the court granted a motion by
the defendant Tor a reductioy of bond from $10,000 to
$1f500. after hearing testjsony on behalf of the defendant
by

was released on $1,000 boud ior a gdosequent appearalcor R
at a preliminary hearing set for July 29, 1969, wislbligz Jﬁ@g”WMQ

Pl g e Que ]

Tucson Chief of Police WILLIAM J., GILKINSON -

said on July 22, 1969, that] _____ |had not been taken into

custody but that they had information he had left Tucson
and they were checking to determine his whereabouts.

b6
piC

on July 23, 1969, | ladvisea sa

had been taken into custody, having been found

during the night in a traile amp at San Carlos Lake in
Gila County, Axiz~na. With 2t the time was 2

}of Tucson. wag brought

of $10,000 bond, whigh was .subs>»quently raised and he was
released on bond to appesar for - relipinary liearing on
July 29, 1969. A e
) R ) S e .
O July 29, 196%; County Attorney | |
advised the preliminary hearing for |
was cecntinued until August 12, 1969,

to Tucson, where he wag iﬁcarcerated in jaxXl tn default
o

S

I

»

The preliminary hearing was held on August 12,
1969, before Superior Court Judee MARY ANN RICH¥Y,
Tueson., Arizonz, for |

| on the loecal charges of the bombings at

the BONANNO and NOTARO residences, July 22, 1868, and
August 16, 1868, respectively.’

Attorney represented
and Attorney| |substituting for Attoruey

_lwbo was ill, ,represented County

Attorne moved for dismigsal of Count IX, which
charged with the NOTARC residence bombing,

SH

bo
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inferming the court there was inadequate evidence at this e
time to sustain prghable cause The court found probable

~cause and bhoth /@3 bound cver for tris :%7C
s TBon AN
pPonAnng SIS ot

for the BONANNO bombing.

AiLL
Witnesses testlfylng . the pr\afﬁinary hearing 2;;,
were: | |_SALVATORE VINCENTARONANNO, alsc known., .,
" T and Tucson Police | -
attorney from New York reﬁnasgniinm_BQVANNO, was
present at the preliminaryv hearing. testified
coneerning be
- the anvelvement of these Two individuals in the BONANNO b7C
bombing | | She

testified she had not determined the itast name of
: |
On August 13 ]96$ Counlty Actorney! |
advised that he was askl ng the Tufson Police Denariment
to immediately re~interview |cvtens3vel 2
to ¢h nge him on discrepancies thorappsar il ub“+“meﬂtS;;;w;i?jcﬁ?
[ imade to the FRI and statements he made to state guusz DO -
and local law enforcement officeps  as well sa diccrepancies wisb7C
appearing in other statenments of JMLJIMEﬁuﬂKt:t:b7D

to theinformation given previousIv DA | |

' b6
| | said thatl had indieated +thot
- - N bic

b7D

”“ : \.ﬁ- s i"')
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On August 13, 1969, | Chies
of Detectives, Tucson Police Depariment, salid he,; Too,
desired, a re~interview of ko be held as socon as
possible bhecause in Talking To police officex:
on various occasions subsequent to his initial interview
bad indicated to the Tucson police that |
b6
b7C
b7D
On August 13, 1969, County Attorney |also
advised, as he had done previously that the ounly evideuce
he had against any of the persons allegedly involved
at this point are statements of accomplices. He said b6
under the provisions of Arizona law, no successful prosecu- ole
tion can ensue solely upon statements of accomplices to a b
criminal act without additional corroborative evidence,
He said the ouly such evidence they have at this tine
are the admissicns againgt interegt gllegediy made
by defendants
|also advised that he had at that point,
in view of the above reasons, no intention at this time b6
to try to obtain apy warrants for any other perscns b7C
allegedly involvpdpin thig matter,
S
On hupugst 13, 1959, TucsongPolice Department
who had participated =
TWLTh officers xtrom the Mrizoua Department of Public
Safety in the interviews of| | said
" it was true that no warning was given at the outset of b6
the interviews and promises were made., b7C

b7D

{
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On August 1, 1969, sS4l s called b6
to the Tucson Police Department in the early morning hours b7C
by | | where
[ bknd| lof the Arizans

- _Department of Fublic Safety, | |and| |
of the Tucson Police Depariment advised they
had just Tinished interviewing two persons whoe furnished a

considerable amount of detailed information implicatinag
[ [in some of the bombings and other incidents
in Tucson, Arizona. They said the interviews had been
recorded on a tape recorder, the transcripts of which
would be_ made at a Jater date and made available to tThis
Bureau, aid that Pima County Attorney
had bheen with them during part of
The interviews and he instructed them to reveal only tc
Special Agent in Charge JOHN P, MULL, JR., of Phoenix, the
names of the two persons and to make available “to HMr. MULL
the results of the interviews with these jindividuals. The
above officers and Criminal Investigator | Arizona b6
Department of Public Safety, and Director, b7C
Arizona Department of Public Safety, cameé e Tne Pnroenix
Office of the FRI on August 1, 1969, where they talked with
Special_Ageut in Charge JOHE P, MULL, JR., and Special
Agents and | They identified
the ftwo noivydnala who fTurpnished the getgiled information
as hoth of whom b6
they said will tell their story tTo Mr. MULL. These officers, h7C
on August 1, 1969, told the ahove representatives of the F3I b7D
that they weuld make copies aif-fhe ftare« on which were
-recorded the interviews with which
copies should be availablie by Monday, August 4, 1963,
It should be noted that these copies of the tapes were
made available to the Phoenix Qfifice of the FBRI on August 4,
1969; however, -the qguality of the recording was such
that a considerzgble part was not readable,

Subseguently, of the b6
Tucson Police Department advised SA| b7C
that they were having the originals of The taped interviews b7D
cleaned up so that they would be readable, from which they
would transcripe and make copies available to this Bureau.
Subsequently, on fAvgust &, 1269, furnished
the tveed trapscriois of the recorded interviews of

which are set out as follews:




FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64) . ‘ SN
2, . ) . 4

FEDERAL BUREL: OF INVESTIGATION

Date._August 7, 1969

‘ was interviewed at 3 £Pice
of the ¥BI from 4:24 p.m, until 6:11 p.m. SA ’

identified himself and SAC JOHN P, MULL, J nd furnished ;

h Warning and Waiver Form, which read, stated he

understood, but declined to sign. He further declined to be
placed under oath or furnish a signed statement, and advised b6

that he would not testifv to'anv of the information furni h7C
"by him, 7D

[ | and. further informed that the .
furnishing of false information to a Government agency constltuteq
.violation of Federal law.

[:::::::]stated that he could not remember specific dates
in connection with the information he would furnish, but would
attempt to do so to the best of his ability.

b6

On 8/5/69 ot Phoenix, Arigzona Fileg:_Phoenix 166-~293
SAC and ‘

o [ 1 Dotedictoted 8/7/69 e

piC
b7D

1his document contains neilher recommendalions nor conclusions of Iho FBL 1 ls the property of the FBt ond s loaned 1o your ogencys b7C

it ond ils contenls are nof o bo disiributed oulside your ogency.
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FDRL Rev, 4-15:64) K i
¢ ¢
) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date August 7, 1969
| vas interviewed at the FBI Office b6
from 2:10 p.m. to 3:18 p.m., SA identified himself E;g
and SAC JCHN P, MULL, JR., and furnishec a warning and
waiver form which he read, stated that he understood, but declined
to sign. He further declined to, be placed under,oath or to
furnish a signed statement, and advised that he would not testify
~to any of the informafion fuinished although it would be true.
- He- was informed by GA that the furnishing of false infor-
mation to a Government agency would congtitute violation of a
Federal law and he said he understood this. .
b6
b7cC
b7D
. on_  8/7/69 at Phoenix, Arizona Filest Phoenix 166-292 .
SAC JOHN P, MULL, JR., and
i 8/7/869 b6
b). | __Date dictated YA VA b7e
This documen! contoins neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL It s the property of the FBI and Is looned to your ogoncyy
it and 1ls contenls are nol lo be distribuled oulside your ogency.
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e e . . CASE RkP@RE ) ‘ ﬁi'.rjiﬁ(;%tpoltT‘Ho v
"NEG.# ] ' . CONNECT-UP A{\O4 /\) b7C
e POLICE DEPARTMENT ~ TUCSON, AR!TUNA oo LN ,
INCIDENT OR C TYPE , - . N » L s N ,“'1
ARSON S ARSON S Tt Ee TR o
VICTIM'S LAST NAME (OR FIRM NAME) FIRST HAME MIODLE SEX-ORIGIN AGE RESIDENCE OF VICTIM - [ oty N e - YICTIM'S PHONE » f’
M W | 3y o A
T-5 - WWMDER OR INTERSECTION . GRID NO. FORCE | REPORT TYPED DY .. Co TIME <L
B | : : o us | 3 - T osus
DAY DATE OF OCCURRENCE TIME OF DAY DATE REPORT REC'D. TiME REPORTED REPORT TARENL Bv: HOW REPORTED
TUES. 7 AUG. '68 2125 7 AUG, 68 | 2136 ‘ TUCSON FIRE DEPT. v
REPORTED BY: ADDRESS OF PERSON REPORTING ] PHONE . BUS. ADD. OF YICTIM a’
ViCTIM - ' | ) .
. v PERSOE{ ATTACKED - OCCUPATION -HUMBER INVOLVED, ETC, . - , _. ; oo . -« .
PROPERTY ATTACKED - TYPE OF PREMISES - PROPERTY USED FOR (MAY BE A VEHICLE) r ) - : S -, . Frag .' e :
1966 PONTIAC STATION WAGON,| | T
HOW ATTACKED ~HOW COMMITTED ~HOW ENTRANCE WAS GAINED . . WEAPON OR INSTRUMENT USEO - MEANS OF AT.TACK
BY BREAKING REAR WINDOW AND_SETTING ON FIRE " | LARGE ROCK AND 7~UP BOTTLE
TRADE MARK . DESCRIPTION OF YEHICLE USED BY SUSPECT B . - ’,’{ SR *\'. oo L. . e, . N

~

0LDb, DARK SEDAN

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY STOLEN-LOST-FOUND-DAMAGED SERIAL HUMBERS

1966 PONTIAC STATION WAGON

GI Pt
IR S s

. TOTAL Yo
: sUNKNO?N
DETAILS OF OFFENSE (STATE FULLY ALL OTHER ClﬂCUMSTANCES OF THIS OI-I-EHSE) . .' Lo e, - -, - ‘, l‘vT
‘ e S cL, et L - > "~. “.\‘ \'l
> While on routine patrol, a flre follow—up was dlspatched atl | We were in front b6 d

of ‘this 20 at this time, proceeded to the rear ‘of this address. At this time a vehicle . _f@?c
in the garage to the rear of this residence was on fire. The ‘vehicle's rear compartment ‘:“
was completely engulfed in flames, also flames extendxng to the front of the inside of thc ST

- vehicle. At this time radio was advised of the situation and Engine and ey
arrived at the scene. The fire was extinguished at which time
arrived on the scene, After the flames were éxtinguished a large rock and remains of the ;
7-up bottle were found in the rear compartment of the vehicle. The victim states they were =" "
not in the vehicle at the time it was parked It was parked at approx1ma1ely 1930 hours, o

g N

7 August 1968. . .. :._.;’;;;"=}3, T 5.5 Q:”,, R

aay T [ "L N ~ R
¥ . - coe - i

. efused ‘
Checking the nelghborhood, vie recelved 1nformatlon from a person/%o ggve Lhelr name or address

that they heard a loud explosion and a car door slam. At ‘this tlme thev saw a dark, old sedan

_ PERSONS ARRESTED OR _CITED- NAME AND ADDRESS E SEX - ORIGIN| AGE CHARGE . ..lBoOKING | ARRESTED BY: SER. No
- ) t ot « <
. N . .. v- . .
. t R
- < - - - -/( .
4 » . - - 2=
1. SUSPECT OR PERSON WANTED-NAME-ADDRESS-ALIAS , NN SEX-ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR COMPLEX
e S - .o
DRESS AND ANY DISTINGUISHING MARKS R - . . K -, . .
. . A -, . R L. . N LT e e e .
. - s - T, Lt L - N N PO e S N S
) N R RERREE
1. SUSPECT OR PERSON WANTED-NAME+ADDPESS-ALIAS Coel e e SEX- ORIGIN AGE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR
. et - RS N ~ B N . Py ) ~ !
Ve,

\‘FSS AND ARY.DISTINGUISHING MARKS . . - 2

B S S
3 Pk
T TNESSES: e e e e N B O LT O IR SN NP e
. ° . . ~, . . - . » P Bl ,\.».‘. ol N ":, Lo .
... __REFUSED -  REFUSED _,,0ncss_ REFUSED prone REEUSED _
4E AGE . ADDRESS : - i 2 PHONE —
‘ME AGE ADDRESS i - ‘ PHONE
L PATCH TIME 2136 HBS _  ARRIVED AT SCENE . - 2136 CLEARED SCENE2223

:’:ESTIGATIMG ornc:n_l | SCRIAL\Nl I R nA;—r 7_AUG, 68 e 2325

aoneviseo-es o THIS REPORT IS CONPIDENFALT FOR-OFFEHAbSE-ONEY

; o e e ORIGINAL ' -

. PRI A

N

R i LI R
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g01ng north in the alley from the garage at a hlgh rate of speed They were unable to

: give an exact.color of the car as to a make or a year. . They were unable to give information i
as to how many persons were in the’ vehlcle. . . L ) . 3
On further 1nvest1gatlon of the’ nelghborhood I was unable to, locate anyone who had furtheﬁ*” {?
information, _ R . 2o CoL o , f

. oL, ‘ :,.“ "_l'_ . [
Tucson Fire Department's |arrived‘on the scene to initiate his zsc
investigation of the arson. He w1ll also take 1nto custody any evidence from the vehicle, )
Talking to the victim.' it was establlshed that he has been| | B

. [has no idea as to the persons who might have commltted thls act,

While investigating at the scene arrlved at the scene,'at\that’tiMe b6

.stating information to a possible suspect for arson in this particular area. This arson b??
report was made the first part of July. Classification Arson from Grid 23." The suspect Ty
liyes in the 800 block of N. 3rd and is a whité male, 14, 5'6", 120 pounds, blond hair, )
and blue eyes. . The suspect in this arson report had set fire to some trash containers e

but previously had set fire to a house--unable to give the time of this incident.

[ . . e T

1.D. was dispatched to the scené where 6 pictures were-taken, theh the vehicle was taken’

- to Shoemaker's, 25 E. 6th, for storage. No further information at this time.. . “’}i{;
1 P A NN \* " R . N = ., b6 ’ ,1
i b7C
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TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT . o
SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT L

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT: 7 August 68 REPORT NO, 460429
Type of Crime or Incident . Location Grid
ARSON REAR] | 45
IJ“MW im' irst. middle) |Aerf=<< IRos. Phono Bus. Phono
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned A Address Offense Booking No. |
1. o '
2. )
3.
REPORT 15: .
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING %X CLOSED :
REPORT CLEARED BY:
ARREST SUMMONS CITATION - . EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS - | AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ :
- | money JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS, | BICYCLES .| MISCELL. Y
RECOVERED $ $ $ $ $ $ $ -

DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
ID was dispatched at 2202 hours, 7 Augusi 1968. to the rear of | |scene of b6 |

an arson. FUQQn_mx_anpixg;A_l1contacted [and Tucson Fire ,b7¢
Departmerrt who requested that I take photographs of- 1866 Pontiac, Arizona ‘

[ | said vehicle had been burned, a rock had been T
{
{
|

thrown through the Year window and some inflammatory material had been thrown into the rear
of the stationwagon.

Seven photographs were taken; showing a rock in the rear area of the vehicle and a poto of
parts of a seven-up bottle, which had broken and melted and which I was informed possibly
contained the inflammatory material. Photographs were taken of the license plate of the
vehicle. The burn damage to the fimt of the vehicle to show that the fire had started in the
rear. Also, photograph was iken showing the carport area and where the vehicle was parked
in conjunction with the other vehicles. ' .

Cleared the scene 2237 hours and returned to the ID section TPD. NFI..

L . | b6
":Ficer Reporting | Ser. No. Date .7 fup—68 Time —._2300.—__b7C
' : 3 ID . Service

Division

Force

| SR I M BIPAY TRT T TR T
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i b6 ¢
. \ . ] b7C
T TUCSON POLICE DEPARTMENT R
: SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT 3
DATE OF ORIGINAL R 7 Aug. 68 L REPORT NO, 460429.
Type oj (_:[ime or Incident L = ' . Grid-
ARSON 45 |
. —| Res. Phone Bus. Phone . J
] : unlisted, - /
Persons Arrested, Cited, or Summoned Address Offenso Booking No. }‘
I . I
2. ~_4>J
3. . ] ( ‘ . iit
REPOKT IS: N , R
UNFOUNDED RECLASSIFIED PENDING XX cLosep XX 1}
REPORT CLEARED BY: _ - 1
ARREST , 1 SUMMONS - CITATION EXCEPTIONAL
MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS. | BICYCLES MISCELL.
STOLEN $ 1% $ $ $ $ $ :
| MONEY JEWELRY CLOTHING FURS AUTO ACCESS, | BICYCLES MISCELL.
RECOVERED $ 13 $ $ $ $ $ -
DETAILS OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Upon receiving the original report, numerous attempts were made to contact the

oWwner at his apartment and vas unable to do sc. 7T contacted| e
0L thie Pire Dept. who stated that it was definitely arson to & 1568 Pontiac,

by brea_d_ng a window and Sfting fire, possibly with some type fuel in a 7~up
bottle had been thrown in the rear of the 1966 Pontiac Station Wagon, The
witnesses refused ro give their names who s d Seen a vehicle leawe rhe area,

The area was checked with negative results as. anyone having any informarion

to who might have ser the vehicle on fire.

There are no Suspects at this time,

RECOMMEND THIS CASE BE CLOSED PENDING FUTHER DEVELOPMENTS ,

-

30 Aug. 68

19 Aug. 68 . 1530.

oy

Ser. No. Date -
Auto theft

Force Division
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PX 166-293 . b6
. b7cC
on the pioht of August 13, 1969, | |
| Tucson Police Depavrtnent,
advised SAs| they
had just complefed anoTher interview wicl |which

would be typed up at a later date and a copy Zurnished to
this_Bureasu. They said they received no additional information
fron on which they could conduct logical investiga-
tion with a view to obtaining any additional corroboration

cf the information received previously by their office

They said, ‘however,

Thst 11 copnection with iprformation given previonsly bv

report of this incident with negative resulis and apparently
the matter wag never reported to the Police Depsriment pv

ald Cherciore TNEe DPULLCE JdeparLmenc has NG COrrODOrat Lol
as to whether this incident actually ever took place.

Laid that the rest of the ‘inferview

that dateL

¥

It should be noted that the police department
has not as yet made available a typed report of this
interview. '

Sz

- said that they had searched their - pe
¥iles in the police deparitment in an effort to locate a b7C

b6
b7cC
b7D

b6
b7cC
b7D
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Shotgun Blast at Residence of

TUCSCN, BrIZONZ
Gyvening of July 4, 1968

On the above date, there were two blasts from a
- shotgun fired at the residence. One reportedly went
through the front window oi the home and the other hit an
automobile owned by the caretakexr which was parked in the
carport.

when interviewed bv the *RY

bo
b7C
b7D

| |in an interview with the Police,

| is the son-in-law of
oi Chica f’ ITllinois. .

| L eavol

at Residence of
_ vLICAVOLI, SR.,
gra,e Ranch,

Tucsoli, Arizona

July 21, 1968

T

On the evening of July 21, 1868, the Pimzs County
Sherifi's Office, Tucson, Arizona responded to a dynamiting




PX 166-~293
bé
b7cC
report at the ahove~captioned location. It was reported
there were two separate blasts, one causing extensive damage
to two automobiles and one truck belonging to LICAVOLI
or his ranchhands. The other blast demclished the power
meter at the ranch, disconnecting electricity.
| |in an interview by the FBI,
bé
b7cC
b7D
when interviewed by the FBI on
bé
b7cC
b7D

7
/\,,1
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|in his interview with the Tucson Police

Department

Bombing at Residence of
JOSEPH BONANNO, SR.,
749 Elm Street,

Tucson,; Arizona

July 22, 1968

At approximately 9:25 PM on the above date, a
double dynamiting occurred at BONANNO's residence. These
‘dynamitings déstroyed a barbeque pit and an adjacent wall
in addition to a poxrtion of the garage.

when interviewed hv the TRY

bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7cC
b7D
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| when interviewed by the Police on

[ lc1aimed thatl
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Fire Bombine of 1966 Pontiac Stationwagon

~August 7, 1968

At approximately 9:25 PM on the above date, a

reutine patrol unit of the Tucson Police Department proceeded
"to the rear of the above address upon observing what appeared
to be a fire, A vehicle in the garage was observed on fire.
The rear compartment of the vehicle was completely engulfed
in flames and a Fire Department unit was discharged to
extinguish the blaze., After the flames were extinguished,

a search of the vehicle resulted in finding a large rock

and the remains of a 7.0Up bottle ir the rear compartment of
the car.| stated these items were not in the
vehicle when he parked same at approximately 7:30 PM

that same evening., Neighborhood inguiry by the Police
Department resulted in iniormation from persons who declined
to furnish their names that an old sedan had been observed
going north in the alley from the garage in queéstion at

a high rate of speed. Further neighborhood investigation
was negative, .

Tucson Police Department, advised that in one of his

interviews with| |subsequent to the initial intervyiew,
stated|

2,
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Bombing at Residence of - .

PETER JOSEPH NOTAROD, ’

1331 North Rosemont Boulevaxd,
L. ) Tucson,; Arigona

August 17, 1968

On the early evening of the above date, a homb
exploded at the Notaro residence destroying the north and
west patio walls, but causing no injuries.

| | when interviewed by the FBI on

in his interview with the Tucson Police

Department |

when interviewed by the FBI on
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Bombing of Midas Muffler Shops,
4646 ERast Speedway Boulevard,
Tucson, Arizona

May 4, 1969

At approximately 9:25 PM on the above date, a
bombing occurred at the Midas Muffler Shop, which resulted
in property damage consisting of broken windows only.

It is to be noted that the Midas Muffler Shop is located
next door to Scilortino's Italian Bakery.

in bie ststement to ithe BT on

Bombing of the Salon de Paris,
2739 East Speedway Boulevard,
Tucson, Arizona,

May 4, 1969

At approximately 9:45 PM on the above date, a bombing

Sl
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occurred at the above establishment, breaking all windows -
in addition to causing extensive danxge ingide amounting -
to about $5,000. :

Reference to the FRI initerview wifh| |

1Uririsned the 1ollowliing iniocrmation.

when 1nterv1ewed| |bv

LhC Tucson Police Department,|

Reported Fire Bombing at the
- Metric Auto Plastic Company,
- 1926 North Stone Avenue,
, Tucson, Arizona
Date Unknown

when intervicwed by the FRI ogn

ST
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Concerning the above, it should be noted that on
Septembexr 12, 1968, there was a '"bombing ' at Metric Auto
which caused damage to a door and the shattering of windows
o the north _gecti the garage. Based on the information
furnished by| ithe September 12, 1968 incident would
nof appeay o relate 'to the incident referred to as ahove
by

On August 13, 1969,
Tucson Police DepartmSIT, RUVIESG (DAL X THOCOUZR

check of their records fajiled to reveal any reference to
an incident of the type as referred to zbove by

oLt
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INVESTI i z NG ALLEGATIORS CONCERNING
ALLEGED ASSOCIATION .
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of this interview, .

" placed under gath,

reeolloction,.
: viewed by other law -enfor
. oes not- know where
5 had left thig apartment :
o was with the Arizona Highway m{:ral and she recalled ihai

advxsed the zzxterviewing Agents ‘tha‘t: sha is:
he baby was due 2t o
‘ id not fee€l, thereiore, Xike '
- prlonging the vonversation nor did she desire to Furnish a @
-~ owritten statement and did rnot see any xeason why she should be

' ver heard
or. anyone
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expecting the birth of a ba‘by and z
She said she d;
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$he waid, hovever; that all the information. -
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